TABLE OF CONTENTS

CUMULATIVE TABLE OF VIRGINIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE SECTIONS ADOPTED, AMENDED, OR REPEALED

PETITIONS FOR RULEMAKING

TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

BOARD OF MEDICINE

Initial Agency Notice

Regulations Governing the Practice of Medicine, Osteopathic Medicine, Podiatry and Chiropractic (18 VAC 85-20.).699

NOTICES OF INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION

TITLE 12. HEALTH

State Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance			
Abuse Services Board70)0		

TITLE 13. HOUSING

Board of Housing and Community Development......700

TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects......701

Auctioneers Board	.701
Board for Barbers and Cosmetology	701
Board for Contractors	.701
Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers	.702
Board of Nursing	.702

TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES

Department of Rehabilitative Services702	
State Board of Social Services702	

PROPOSED REGULATIONS

TITLE 10. FINANCE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

Payday Lending (amending 10 VAC 5-200-80)...... 703

TITLE 13. HOUSING

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Regulatory Action Withdrawn

FINAL REGULATIONS

TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

BOARD OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION

TITLE 9. ENVIRONMENT

CHESAPEAKE BAY LOCAL ASSISTANCE BOARD

EMERGENCY REGULATIONS

<u>TITLE 12. HEALTH</u>

STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

Table of Contents

FORMS

TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT OF MINES, MINERALS AND ENERGY

Board of Coal Mine Examiners Certification Requirements	
(4 VAC 25-20)	

GOVERNOR

Declaration of a State of Emergency to Assist Wise County and the Town of Big Stone Gap Due to a Critical Water	,
Shortage - Revised (99-2005)	726
Creating the P-16 Education Council (100-2005)	728

GENERAL NOTICES/ERRATA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Environmental Cleanup Plan729
Water Quality Study on Onancock Creek
Study to Restore Water Quality in the Staunton (Roanoke) River Watershed729
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Accomack County.730
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Cockrell Creek730
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Farnham Creek 731
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Lancaster County731
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Middlesex County .731
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Pamunkey River Basin 732

STATE LOTTERY DEPARTMENT

Director's Orders

VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

Notice to State Agencies	733
Forms for Filing Material for Publication in the Virginia	
Register of Regulations	733

ERRATA

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Virginia Certification Standards (13 VAC 5-21-61).734

Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention Code (13 VAC 5-51-51).

Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (13 VAC 5-63-120, 13 VAC 5-63-210, 13 VAC 5-63-270, 13 VAC 5-63-300)...734

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

EXECUTIVE

Open Meetings and Public Hearings	5
INDEPENDENT Open Meetings and Public Hearings	7
LEGISLATIVE Open Meetings and Public Hearings	7
CHRONOLOGICAL LIST	
Open Meetings 76	1
Public Hearings	3

CUMULATIVE TABLE OF VIRGINIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE SECTIONS ADOPTED, AMENDED, OR REPEALED

The table printed below lists regulation sections, by Virginia Administrative Code (VAC) title, that have been amended, added or repealed in the *Virginia Register* since the regulations were originally published or last supplemented in VAC (the Fall 2005 VAC Supplement includes final regulations published through *Virginia Register* Volume 21, Issue 24, dated August 8, 2005). Emergency regulations, if any, are listed, followed by the designation "emer," and errata pertaining to final regulations are listed. Proposed regulations are not listed here. The table lists the sections in numerical order and shows action taken, the volume, issue and page number where the section appeared, and the effective date of the section.

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
Title 4. Conservation and Natural Resources			
4 VAC 20-70-30	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 575	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-70-70	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 575	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-70-140	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-80-30	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3469	7/29/05
4 VAC 20-110-60	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-150-60	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-230-30	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-230-50	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-252-30 emer	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 627	9/29/05-10/28/05
4 VAC 20-252-90	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 81	9/1/05
4 VAC 20-252-100	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 81	9/1/05
4 VAC 20-270-30	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3469	7/29/05
4 VAC 20-310-15	Added	22:4 VA.R. 582	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-310-20	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 582	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-310-40	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 583	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-310-50	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 583	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-566-10 through 4 VAC 20-566-50 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3552	8/16/05-9/14/05
4 VAC 20-566-10 through 4 VAC 20-566-50	Added	22:1 VA.R. 81-82	9/15/05
4 VAC 20-610-40	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 576	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-610-50	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 577	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-650-10 through 4 VAC 20-650-40 emer	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 628	10/1/05-10/30/05
4 VAC 20-670-20	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 577	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-670-30	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3470	7/29/05
4 VAC 20-670-50	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3470	7/29/05
4 VAC 20-720-20	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 584	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-40	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 585	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-50	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 586	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-60	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 586	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-70	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 586	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-75	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 587	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-80	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 587	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-720-100	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 587	10/1/05
4 VAC 20-730-20	Repealed	22:4 VA.R. 577	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-890-25	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 577	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-900-30	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 578	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-920-30	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 578	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-920-40	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 578	12/1/05
4 VAC 20-950-46 emer	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 628	10/1/05-10/30/05
4 VAC 20-950-48 emer	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 629	10/1/05-10/30/05
4 VAC 20-950-48.2 emer	Added	22:4 VA.R. 629	10/1/05-10/30/05
4 VAC 20-950-49 emer	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 630	10/1/05-10/30/05
4 VAC 20-1090-10 through 4 VAC 20-1090-40	Added	22:4 VA.R. 579-582	12/1/05
4 VAC 25-130-816.11	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3706	8/10/05-8/9/06
4 VAC 25-130-816.64	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3707	8/10/05-8/9/06

Volume 22, Issue 5

Monday, November 14, 2005

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
Title 6. Criminal Justice and Corrections			
6 VAC 20-230-160	Erratum	22:2 VA.R. 296	
6 VAC 20-230-210	Erratum	22:2 VA.R. 296	
6 VAC 20-230-10 through 6 VAC 20-230-350	Added	21:26 VA.R. 3680-3691	10/5/05
Title 8. Education			
8 VAC 20-21-80	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3471	9/22/05
8 VAC 20-21-90	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3473	9/22/05
8 VAC 20-21-660	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3473	9/22/05
8 VAC 20-21-680	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3474	9/22/05
Title 9. Environment	, anonaca	21.20 07414 0171	0,22,00
9 VAC 5-50-400	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 588	12/1/05
9 VAC 5-60-60	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 588	12/1/05
9 VAC 5-60-90	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 588	12/1/05
9 VAC 5-60-100	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 588	12/1/05
9 VAC 20-80-60	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3691	10/5/05
9 VAC 20-80-400	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3694	10/5/05
9 VAC 20-80-480	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3697	10/5/05
9 VAC 20-80-485	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3698	10/5/05
9 VAC 20-80-485	Erratum	22:2 VA.R. 296	10/5/05
	Amended		12/10/05
9 VAC 20-80-790		22:1 VA.R. 104	12/19/05
9 VAC 25-40-10	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 370	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-20	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 370	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-25	Added	22:3 VA.R. 370	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-30	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 371	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-40	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 371	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-50	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 371	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-40-70	Added	22:3 VA.R. 371	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-110-10	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 595	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-110-20	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 595	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-110-60	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 596	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-110-70	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 596	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-110-80	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 597	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-260-30	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 381	*
9 VAC 25-180-10 through 9 VAC 25-180-70	Repealed	22:4 VA.R. 605	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-630-50	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 229	11/2/05
9 VAC 25-720-10	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 372	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-30	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 374	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-40	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 374	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-50	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 236	11/2/05
9 VAC 25-720-50	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 376	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-70	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 378	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-90	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 237	11/2/05
9 VAC 25-720-110	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 380	11/16/05
9 VAC 25-720-130	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 238	11/2/05
9 VAC 25-750-10 through 9 VAC 25-750-50	Repealed	22:4 VA.R. 605	11/30/05
9 VAC 25-780-30	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 660	
9 VAC 25-780-50	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 660	
9 VAC 25-780-90	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 660	
9 VAC 25-780-140	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 660	
9 VAC 25-780-10 through 9 VAC 25-780-190	Added	22:2 VA.R. 238-246	11/2/05
Title 10. Finance and Financial Institutions			
10 VAC 5-20-50	Added	22:3 VA.R. 383	9/30/05

^{*} Effective upon filing notice of approval by U.S. EPA.

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
Title 11. Gaming			
11 VAC 10-70-20	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 385	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-30	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 385	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-40	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 385	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-50	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 385	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-60	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 385	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-70	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 386	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-80	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 386	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-90	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 387	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-70-170	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 387	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-90-10	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 387	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-90-30	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 387	9/16/05**
11 VAC 10-90-50	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 387	9/16/05**
Title 12. Health			
12 VAC 5-380	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 388	1/1/06
12 VAC 5-381-10 through 12 VAC 5-381-360	Added	22:3 VA.R. 388-406	1/1/06
12 VAC 5-381-120	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 659	
12 VAC 5-500-10 through 12 VAC 5-500-350	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 407	1/1/06
12 VAC 5-501-10 through 12 VAC 5-501-350	Added	22:3 VA.R. 407-413	1/1/06
12 VAC 30-80-40	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 414	11/16/05
12 VAC 30-120-1600 through 12 VAC 30-120-1660 emer	Added	22:2 VA.R. 255-261	9/14/05-9/13/06
12 VAC 30-141-10 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3553	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-10 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3561	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-40 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3555	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-100 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3555	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-100 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3563	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-120 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3564	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-150 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3564	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-160 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3557	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-170 emer	Repealed	21:25 VA.R. 3557	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-175 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3559	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-200 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3560	8/1/05-7/31/06
12 VAC 30-141-810 through 12 VAC 30-141-1660 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3566-3573	8/1/05-7/31/06
Title 13. Housing	///////	21.20 W.R. 0000 0010	0/1/00 1/01/00
13 VAC 5-21-10 through 13 VAC 5-21-70	Amondod	22:3 VA.R. 416-419	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-21-10 tillough 13 VAC 5-21-70	Amended Added	22:3 VA.R. 410-419	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-21-45 13 VAC 5-31-20	Added	22:3 VA.R. 410	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-20	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 420	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-40			11/16/05
	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 421 22:3 VA.R. 421	
13 VAC 5-31-80	Amended		11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-100	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 422	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-190	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 422	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-200	Added Added	22:3 VA.R. 422 22:3 VA.R. 422	<u>11/16/05</u> 11/16/05
13 VAC 5-31-210			
13 VAC 5-51-21	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 422	11/16/05
<u>13 VAC 5-51-31</u>	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 423	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-41	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 423	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-51	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 424	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-61	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 425	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-81	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 425	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-91	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 432	11/16/05
<u>13 VAC 5-51-121</u>	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 433	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-130	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 434	11/16/05

** Expires November 14, 2005

Volume 22, Issue 5

Monday, November 14, 2005

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
13 VAC 5-51-131	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 434	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-132	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 435	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-133	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 435	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-133.5	Added	22:3 VA.R. 436	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-134	Added	22:3 VA.R. 436	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-135	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 436	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-135.5	Added	22:3 VA.R. 437	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-136	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 437	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-145	Added	22:3 VA.R. 437	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-150	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 438	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-152	Added	22:3 VA.R. 442	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-154	Added	22:3 VA.R. 442	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-51-155	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 443	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-62-10 through 13 VAC 5-62-480	Repealed	22:3 VA.R. 444	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-63-10 through 13 VAC 5-63-550	Added	22:3 VA.R. 444-497	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-10	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 498	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-20	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-40	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-50	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-70	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-80	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-90	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-110 through 13 VAC 5-91-220	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 499-501	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-91-245 through 13 VAC 5-91-270	Amended	22:3 VA.R. 502	11/16/05
13 VAC 5-112-10 through 13 VAC 5-112-560 emer	Added	22:4 VA.R. 630-649	9/30/05-9/29/06
Title 14. Insurance			
14 VAC 5-170-20 through 14 VAC 5-170-105	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3477-3490	8/15/05
14 VAC 5-170-120	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3490	8/15/05
14 VAC 5-170-130	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3492	8/15/05
14 VAC 5-170-150	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3493	8/15/05
14 VAC 5-170-150	Erratum	22:1 VA.R. 114	
14 VAC 5-170-160	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3525	8/15/05
14 VAC 5-170-190 Appendices A through D	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3527-3548	8/15/05
Title 16. Labor and Employment			
16 VAC 15-21-20	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 606	12/1/05
16 VAC 15-21-30	Amended	22:4 VA.R. 606	12/1/05
Title 18. Professional and Occupational Licensing	7 (110)1000	22.1 174.14. 000	12/1/00
18 VAC 47-20-10 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3574	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-35 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3574	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-30 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3575	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-140 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3575	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-140 emer	Repealed	21:25 VA.R. 3575	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-250 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3576	
18 VAC 47-20-250 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3576 21:25 VA.R. 3576	8/1/05-7/31/06 8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-270 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3576	8/1/05-7/31/06
18 VAC 47-20-270 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 106	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-10 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 100	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-71 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 107 22:1 VA.R. 107	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-105 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 107 22:1 VA.R. 107	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-105 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 107 22:1 VA.R. 108	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-100 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 108	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-210 emer	Amended	22:1 VA.R. 108	9/1/05-8/31/06
18 VAC 60-20-230 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3577	7/25/05-7/24/06
18 VAC 76-20-20 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3577 21:25 VA.R. 3577	7/25/05-7/24/06
18 VAC 76-20-50 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3577 21:25 VA.R. 3577	7/25/05-7/24/06
	Amenueu	21.20 VA.N. 0011	1/20/00-1/24/00

18 VAC 76-20-70 emer Added 212 VAR, 3578 7/250/57/2400 18 VAC 85-20-26 Added 221 VAR, 82 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-26 Added 221 VAR, 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-27 Added 221 VAR, 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-28 Added 221 VAR, 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 221 VAR, 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 221 VAR, 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 221 VAR, 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 221 VAR, 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-124 Added 221 VAR, 89-31 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-00-125 Ematum 221 VAR	SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
IB VAC 85-20 Erratum 22:1 VAR, 114 IB VAC 85-20-25 Added 22:1 VAR, 82 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-26 Added 22:1 VAR, 83 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-27 Added 22:1 VAR, 83 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-28 Added 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-20 Added 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR, 85 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-105 Added 22:1 VAR, 85 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-105 Added 22:1 VAR, 84 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-105 Added 22:1 VAR, 85 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-105 Added 22:1 VAR, 85 10/19/05 IB VAC 85-20-105 Added	18 VAC 76-20-60 emer	Amended	21:25 VA.R. 3577	7/25/05-7/24/06
18 VAC 85-20-26 Added 22.1 VAR. R3 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-27 Added 22.1 VAR. R3 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-28 Added 22.1 VAR. R3 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 22.1 VAR. R4 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22.1 VAR. R4 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-40 Amended 22.1 VAR. R4 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22.1 VAR. R4 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22.1 VAR. R4 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22.1 VAR. R5 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-125 Added 22.1 VAR. R5 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22.1 VAR. R5 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22.1 VAR. R5 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40	18 VAC 76-20-70 emer	Added	21:25 VA.R. 3578	7/25/05-7/24/06
18 VAC 85-20-26 Added 22:1 VAR. 82 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-26 Added 22:1 VAR. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-27 Added 22:1 VAR. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-28 Added 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-40 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-40 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-91 Added 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-125 Added 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-	18 VAC 85-20	Erratum	22:1 VA.R. 114	
18 VAC 85-20-27 Added 22:1 VA. R. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-28 Added 22:1 VA. R. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-125 Added 22:1 VA. R. 87-89 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22:1 VA. R. 87-89 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22:1 VA. R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-126 Added 22:1 VA. R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-168				10/19/05
18 VAC 85-20-27 Added 22:1 VA. R. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-28 Added 22:1 VA. R. 83 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA. R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-102 Added 22:1 VA. R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-125 Erratum 22:1 VA. R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-126 Added 22:1 VA. R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-168 Added 22:1 VA. R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-168				10/19/05
18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 22:1 VA.R. 38 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-29 Added 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-90 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-90 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-10 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-175 through 18 VAC 85-60-184 Added 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-120 through 18 VAC 85-60-125 Erraum 22:4 VA.R. 859 - 18 VAC 85-101-161 through 18 VAC 85-101-168 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-175 through 18 VAC 85-101-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-176 Maended 22:1 VA.R. 98-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 98-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10				
18 VAC 85-20-30 Added 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-40-91 Added 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-60-125 Added 22:1 VA.R. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-120 through 18 VAC 85-60-125 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-120 through 18 VAC 85-10-163 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-175 through 18 VAC 85-10-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-				
16 VAC 85-20-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-90 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-175 Mongh 18 VAC 85-50-184 Added 22:1 VA.R. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-0-175 Horough 18 VAC 85-0-184 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-0-175 Horough 18 VAC 85-01-185 Erratum 22:4 VA.R. 59-80 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-161 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-91 10/19/05 18 18 VAC 85-10-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-96 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amen				
16 VAC 85-20-60 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-60-91 Added 22:1 VA.R. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-60-184 Added 22:1 VA.R. 87-89 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-120 through 18 VAC 85-60-125 Added 22:1 VA.R. 92-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-120 through 18 VAC 85-10-163 Added 22:1 VA.R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-175 through 18 VAC 85-10-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-10-156 through 18 VAC 85-10-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 99-10 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Added 22:1 VA.R. 99-10 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05				
18 VAC 85-20-50 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-175 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-0-181 Added 22:1 VAR. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-0-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-0-125 Added 22:1 VAR. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-0-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-01-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-01-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-162 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:1 VAR. 807 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:1 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Amended 22:1 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
18 VAC 85-20-80 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-40-91 Added 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-85 through 18 VAC 85-50-184 Added 22:1 VAR. 87-89 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-40-120 through 18 VAC 85-90-125 Added 22:1 VAR. 92-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-120 through 18 VAC 85-90-125 Erratum 22:4 VAR. 659 18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 95-88 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-175 through 18 VAC 85-101-183 Added 22:1 VAR. 95-88 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:2 VAR. 96-8 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:1 VAR. 96-70 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Armended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05				
18 VAC 85-20-90 Amended 22:1 VAR. 84 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-0-75 through 18 VAC 85-50-184 Added 22:1 VAR. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-75 through 18 VAC 85-80-125 Added 22:1 VAR. 89-91 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-120 through 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-161 through 18 VAC 85-101-183 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-102-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-160 Amended 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-161 Added 22:1 VAR. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:1 VAR. 96-07 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10				
18 VAC 85-20-100 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-20-105 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-60-120 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-80-125 Erratum 22:1 VAR. 85-9 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-9 18 VAC 85-101-161 Inrugh 18 VAC 85-101-163 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-9 18 VAC 85-120-16 Added 22:1 VAR. 80 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Added 22:4 VAR. 807 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05				
18 VAC 85-20-105 Amended 22:1 VAR. 85 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-60-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-50-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-50-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-50-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-50-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-101-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-101-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-120-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 80-10 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 80-7 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-15 Andded 22:4 VAR. 80-7 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 80-7 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 80-8 11/3/005 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 80-8				
18 VAC 85-60-75 Inrough 18 VAC 85-50-175 Inrough 18 VAC 85-60-120 Inrough 18 VAC 85-80-120 Inrough 18 VAC 85-80-125 Erratum 22:1 VAR. 85-9 18 VAC 85-101-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-9 18 VAC 85-101-161 Inrough 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 85-9 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-150 Anended 22:1 VAR. 85-9 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Armended 22:4 VAR. 807 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Armended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Armended 22:1				
18 VAC 85-50-175 Introduct Name Introduct Name Introduct Name 18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-80-125 Added 22:1 VAR. 92-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-161 through 18 VAC 85-110-175 Added 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-50 Anded 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-5 Added 22:1 VAR. 86-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70				
18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-80-125 Added 22:1 VA.R. 92-93 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VA.R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-176 through 18 VAC 85-101-183 Added 22:1 VA.R. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-156 through 18 VAC 85-101-183 Added 22:1 VA.R. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-155 through 18 VAC 85-120-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 05-20-5 Added 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
18 VAC 85-80-120 through 18 VAC 85-80-125 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 94-95 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-101-161 through 18 VAC 85-101-166 Added 22:1 VA.R. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-50 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 254 12/17/05 18 VAC 85-120-50 Anded 22:1 VA.R. 98-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-50 Added 22:1 VA.R. 98-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-5 Added 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 <				
18 VAC 85-101-161 Hough 18 VAC 85-101-175 Hough 18 VAC 85-101-175 Hough 18 VAC 85-101-175 Hough 18 VAC 85-120-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-155 Hough 18 VAC 85-120-155 Added 22:1 VAR. 98-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/13/005 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/13/005 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/13/005 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/13/005 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/13/005 18 VAC 105-30-10 Incode 22:4 VAR. 608 11/13/005 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VAR. 608 11/13/005 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 808 11/12/06 18 VAC 112-20-1				
18 VAC 85-110-175 through 18 VAC 85-110-183 Added 22:1 VAR. 95-98 10/19/05 18 VAC 85-120-50 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 254 12/17/05 18 VAC 85-120-155 through 18 VAC 85-120-162 Added 22:1 VAR. 98-100 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-5 Added 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:1 VAR. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:1 VAR. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 102-20-0 Amended 22:1 VAR. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VAR. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VAR. 806 11/2/06				
18 VAC 85-120-50 Amended 22:2 VAR. 254 12/17/05 18 VAC 85-120-155 through 18 VAC 85-120-162 Added 22:1 VAR. 80-70 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-5 Added 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 Repealed 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VAR. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VAR. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 101 10/19/05 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
18 VAC 85-120-155 through 18 VAC 85-120-162 Added 22:1 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-0 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 106 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 <				
18 VAC 105-20-5 Added 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 1/21/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-407-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114				
18 VAC 105-20-10 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 15-20-100 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 613 11/10/06 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/10/5				
18 VAC 105-20-15 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 607 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 260 1/21/06 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 17 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 21:1 VA.R. 613 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10				
18 VAC 105-20-16 Added 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 115-30-20 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 54-20-100 Erratum 21:1 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 613-625 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
18 VAC 105-20-20 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VA.R. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 246 11/2/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 5-402-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0				
18 VAC 105-20-70 Amended 22:4 VAR. 608 11/30/05 18 VAC 105-30-10 through 18 VAC 105-30-120 Repealed 22:4 VAR. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:2 VAR. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VAR. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VAR. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VAR. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VAR. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VAR. 512 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-402-80 Repealed 22:4 VAR. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-402-10 Erratum 22:1 VAR. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VAR. 614 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VAR. 814 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
18 VAC 105-30-10 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 606 11/30/05 18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 606 11/2/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications E 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1				
18 VAC 110-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 246 11/2/05 18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:2 VAC 40-71-50 emer Adedd 22:2 VA.R. 266				
18 VAC 112-20-135 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 100 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-150 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-110 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114		Repealed		
18 VAC 112-20-150 Amended 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 50-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20:46 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20:0 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20:0 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:0 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-56 emer Adde		Amended		
18 VAC 112-20-151 Repealed 22:1 VA.R. 101 10/19/05 18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:1 VA.R. 114 22:1 VA.C 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22		Amended		10/19/05
18 VAC 115-20-20 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 249 1/14/06 18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 10/5/05 11/1/06 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22/28/05-12/27/0 12/28/05-12/27/0				10/19/05
18 VAC 115-30-30 Amended 22:2 VA.R. 250 1/21/06 18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0	18 VAC 112-20-151	Repealed	22:1 VA.R. 101	10/19/05
18 VAC 150-20-100 Amended 21:26 VA.R. 3701 10/5/05 Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-400-80 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22:2 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added <td>18 VAC 115-20-20</td> <td>Amended</td> <td>22:2 VA.R. 249</td> <td>1/14/06</td>	18 VAC 115-20-20	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 249	1/14/06
Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications 20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0	18 VAC 115-30-30	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 250	1/21/06
20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended <t< td=""><td>18 VAC 150-20-100</td><td>Amended</td><td>21:26 VA.R. 3701</td><td>10/5/05</td></t<>	18 VAC 150-20-100	Amended	21:26 VA.R. 3701	10/5/05
20 VAC 5-400-80 Repealed 22:4 VA.R. 612 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended <t< td=""><td>Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications			
20 VAC 5-427-10 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-110 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 114 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended <td></td> <td>Repealed</td> <td>22:4 VA R. 612</td> <td>11/1/05</td>		Repealed	22:4 VA R. 612	11/1/05
20 VAC 5-427-10 through 20 VAC 5-427-170 Added 22:4 VA.R. 613-625 11/1/05 20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-110 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 Title 22. Social Services 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended<				
20 VAC 5-427-100 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-110 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 Title 22. Social Services 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-1400 emer Ame				11/1/05
20 VAC 5-427-110 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 Title 22. Social Services 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
20 VAC 5-427-130 Erratum 22:1 VA.R. 114 Title 22. Social Services 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
Title 22. Social Services 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
22 VAC 40-71-10 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 261 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0		Lindum		
22 VAC 40-71-50 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0		Amonded	22.2 \/A D 264	10/00/05 10/07/00
22 VAC 40-71-55 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 266 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
22 VAC 40-71-60 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 267 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
22 VAC 40-71-65 emer Added 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
22 VAC 40-71-80 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 269 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				
22 VAC 40-71-120 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-130 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-150 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 270 12/28/05-12/27/0 22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-400 emer Amended 22:2 VA.R. 274 12/28/05-12/27/0				12/28/05-12/27/06
				12/28/05-12/27/06
	22 VAC 40-71-400 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 274	12/28/05-12/27/06
<u>22 VAC 40-71-405 effier</u> <u>Added</u> <u>22:2 VA.R. 277</u> 12/28/05-12/27/C	22 VAC 40-71-485 emer	Added	22:2 VA.R. 277	12/28/05-12/27/06

Volume 22, Issue 5

Monday, November 14, 2005

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
22 VAC 40-71-485	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 659	
22 VAC 40-71-630 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 278	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-630	Erratum	22:4 VA.R. 660	
22 VAC 40-71-650 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 279	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-660 emer	Repealed	22:2 VA.R. 280	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-670 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 280	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-71-700 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 281	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-80-120 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 285	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-80-340 emer	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 286	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-80-345 emer	Added	22:2 VA.R. 287	12/28/05-12/27/06
22 VAC 40-730-10	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 251	11/2/05
22 VAC 40-730-115	Amended	22:2 VA.R. 252	11/2/05

PETITIONS FOR RULEMAKING

TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

BOARD OF MEDICINE

Initial Agency Notice

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 18 VAC 85-20. Regulations Governing the Practice of Medicine, Osteopathic Medicine, Podiatry and Chiropractic.

Statutory Authority: § 54.1-2400 of the Code of Virginia.

<u>Name of Petitioner:</u> David A. Ellington, M.D., on behalf of the Medical Society of Virginia.

<u>Nature of Petitioner's Request:</u> Amend regulations to eliminate the requirement that 15 of the Type 1 hours of continuing education be earned in face-to-face or other interactive courses.

<u>Agency's Plan for Disposition of the Request:</u> The Legislative Committee of the board will consider the petition at its meeting on December 16, 2005, and will recommend action on the petition request by the full board at its first meeting in 2006.

Comments may be submitted until December 6, 2005.

Agency Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 6603 West Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-7423, FAX (804) 662-9943, or e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-94; Filed October 25, 2005, 9:38 a.m.

NOTICES OF INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION

Symbol Key

† Indicates entries since last publication of the Virginia Register

TITLE 12. HEALTH

STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Health intends to consider repealing regulations entitled 12 VAC 5-70, Regulations Governing the Newborn Screening and Treatment Program, and promulgating regulations entitled 12 VAC 5-71, Regulations for Virginia Newborn Screening Services. The purpose of the proposed action is repeal the existing newborn screening regulations (12 VAC 5-70) and adopt new regulations for Virginia Newborn Screening Services, 12 VAC 5-71. The new regulation will replace 12 VAC 5-70 and expand the program by which newborn infants are screened for certain conditions, enabling treatment and services to address those conditions.

The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: §§ 32.1-12 and 32.1-67 (effective March 1, 2006) of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: Nancy Ford, MHP, R.N., Director, Pediatric Screening and Genetic Services, Division of Child and Adolescent Health, Department of Health, 109 Governor St., 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7691, FAX (804) 864-7722 or e-mail nancy.ford@vdh.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-97; Filed October 26, 2005, 11:20 a.m.

STATE MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES BOARD

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the State Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled **12 VAC 35-105**, **Rules and Regulations for the Licensing of Providers of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services.** The purpose of the proposed action is to add standards for the evaluation of the need and appropriateness for the issuance of new licenses for providers of treatment for persons with opioid addiction.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 37.2-203 of the Code of Virginia and Chapter 7 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly.

Public comments may be submitted until December 16, 2005.

Contact: Leslie Anderson, Director, Office of Licensing, Department Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services, P.O. Box 1797, 1220 Bank St., Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 371-6885, FAX (804) 692-0066 or e-mail landerson@co.dmhmrasas.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-88; Filed October 18, 2005, 2:31 p.m.

·-----

TITLE 13. HOUSING

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Housing and Community Development intends to consider repealing regulations entitled **13 VAC 5-111, Enterprise Zone Program Regulations,** and promulgating regulations entitled **13 VAC 5-112, Enterprise Zone Grant Program Regulations.** The purpose of the proposed action is to implement the process and procedures for the new Enterprise Zone Grant Program Regulations.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 59.1-541 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until November 30, 2005.

Contact: Steve Calhoun, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Housing and Community Development, 501 N. 2nd St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-7015, FAX (804) 371-7090 or e-mail steve.calhoun@dhcd.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-81; Filed October 7, 2005, 9:48 a.m.

•

TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

BOARD FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS, CERTIFIED INTERIOR DESIGNERS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects intends to consider amending regulations entitled **18 VAC 10-20**, **Board for Architects**, **Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects Rules and Regulations.** The purpose of the proposed action is to develop necessary regulations to implement a regulatory program for photogrammetrists, including standards for determination of topography, as permitted by HB 2863 from the 2005 session of the General Assembly. Other changes that may be necessary may also be considered.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-404 and 54.1-411 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: Mark Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-86; Filed October 13, 2005, 2:30 p.m.

AUCTIONEERS BOARD

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Auctioneers Board intends to consider amending regulations **18 VAC 25-21**, **Rules and Regulations of the Virginia Auctioneers Board.** The purpose of the proposed action is to perform a general review of the existing regulations to clarify the basic qualifications for license by examination and license by reciprocity, modify the examination application procedures, and establish and modify standards of practice and standards of conduct to identify requirements that affect the administration of, and compliance with, the board's regulations. The proposed changes will improve clarity that will enhance compliance by the board's licensees and thereby better protect the citizens of the Commonwealth. Other changes that may be necessary may also be considered.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-201 and 54.1-602 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: Marian H. Brooks, Board Administrator, Auctioneers Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail auctioneers@dpor.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-87; Filed October 18, 2005, 3:09 p.m.

BOARD FOR BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGY

Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board for Barbers and Cosmetology intends to consider promulgating regulations entitled **18 VAC 41-70**, **Esthetics Regulations.** The purpose of the proposed action is to promulgate regulations governing the licensure and practice of esthetics as directed by Chapter 829 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 54.1-201 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until November 30, 2005.

Contact: William H. Ferguson, II, Executive Director, Board for Barbers and Cosmetology, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8590, FAX (804) 367-6295 or e-mail barbercosmo@dpor@virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-83; Filed October 11, 2005, 2:07 p.m.

BOARD FOR CONTRACTORS

Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board for Contractors intends to consider amending regulations entitled **18 VAC 50-30**, **Tradesman Rules and Regulations.** The purpose of the proposed action is to adopt regulations consistent with Chapter 792 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly regarding the certification of water well system providers by the Board for Contractors.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-201 and 54.1-1102 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until November 16, 2005.

Contact: Kevin Hoeft, Regulatory Boards Administrators, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804)

Notices of Intended Regulatory Action

367-2785,	FAX	(804)	367-2474	or	e-mail
contractor@c	dpor.virgiı	nia.gov.			

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-54; Filed September 23, 2005, 2:47 p.m.

BOARD OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers intends to consider amending regulations entitled **18 VAC 65-20, Regulations of the Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers.** The purpose of the proposed action is to adopt recommendations of the periodic review to include clarification of the responsibility of the manager of record, consistency in renewal dates, and other technical changes.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 54.1-2400 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: Elizabeth Young, Executive Director, Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9907, FAX (804) 662-9943 or e-mail elizabeth.young@dhp.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-91; Filed October 25, 2005, 9:39 a.m.

BOARD OF NURSING

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Nursing intends to consider amending regulations entitled **18 VAC 90-20**, **Regulations Governing the Practice of Nursing.** The purpose of the proposed action is to consider an inactive licensure status with a reduced renewal fee and certain requirements for reactivation.

The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed action after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 54.1-2400 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: Jay P. Douglas, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512 or e-mail jay.douglas@dhp.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R05-255; Filed October 25, 2005, 9:39 a.m.

TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES

DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Department of Rehabilitative Services intends to consider amending regulations entitled **22 VAC 30-10, Public Participation Guidelines.** The purpose of the proposed action is to provide methods to improve public participation and include procedures for the usage of the Town Hall website.

The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: §§ 2.2-4007 and 51.5-14 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until November 30, 2005.

Contact: Mary Lutkenhaus, Policy Analyst, Department of Rehabilitative Services, 8004 Franklin Farms Dr., Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-7610, FAX (804) 662-7696 or e-mail mary.lutkenhaus@drs.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-85; Filed October 13, 2005, 3:23 p.m.

STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES

† Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Social Services intends to consider adopting regulations entitled **22 VAC 40-221**, Interstate Compact on the Placement of Children. The purpose of the proposed action is to promulgate regulations that shall be used as authority for judges, licensed placing agencies and other interested parties when addressing issues related to children who are placed across state lines for foster care or adoption.

The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication in the Virginia Register.

Statutory Authority: § 63.2-1105 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 14, 2005.

Contact: RoseMarie Keith, Program Administration Manager III, Department of Social Services, 7 N. 8th St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 726-7581, FAX (804) 726-7498 or e-mail rosemarie.keith@dss.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-89; Filed October 18, 2005, 1:22 p.m.

PROPOSED REGULATIONS

For information concerning Proposed Regulations, see Information Page.

Symbol Key

Roman type indicates existing text of regulations. *Italic type* indicates proposed new text. Language which has been stricken indicates proposed text for deletion.

TITLE 10. FINANCE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

<u>REGISTRAR'S NOTICE</u>: The State Corporation Commission is exempt from the Administrative Process Act in accordance with § 2.2-4002 A 2 of the Code of Virginia, which exempts courts, any agency of the Supreme Court, and any agency that by the Constitution is expressly granted any of the powers of a court of record.

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> **10 VAC 5-200. Payday Lending** (amending 10 VAC 5-200-80).

<u>Statutory Authority:</u> §§ 6.1-458 and 12.1-13 of the Code of Virginia.

Public Hearing Date: Upon request for hearing.

Public comments may be submitted until December 16, 2005.

Agency Contact: Susan Hancock, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau of Financial Institutions, State Corporation Commission, Tyler Building, 1300 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-9701, FAX (804) 371-9416, toll free (800) 552-7945, or e-mail susan.hancock@scc.virginia.gov.

Summary:

The State Corporation Commission is proposing to modify 10 VAC 5-200-80, which prescribes the contents of the pamphlet that payday lending licensees are required to give to each prospective borrower prior to entering into a payday loan. The changes are being sought in order to conform the pamphlet to the Payday Loan Act, which was amended by the General Assembly in 2004 and 2005. The proposed regulation also contains certain technical amendments.

AT RICHMOND, OCTOBER 17, 2005

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, ex rel.

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

CASE NO. BFI-2005-00115

<u>Ex</u> <u>Parte</u>: In re: proposed amendments to payday lending pamphlet

ORDER TO TAKE NOTICE

WHEREAS, 10 VAC 5-200-80 of the Virginia Administrative Code prescribes the contents of the pamphlet that persons licensed under the Payday Loan Act (the "Act"), § 6.1-444 et seq. of the Code of Virginia, must furnish to borrowers before entering into a payday loan;

WHEREAS, Chapter 295 of the 2004 Acts of Assembly and Chapter 571 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly modified certain provisions of the Act and added certain requirements and prohibitions;

WHEREAS, the Bureau of Financial Institutions (the "Bureau") has proposed amending 10 VAC 5-200-80 to reflect the changes made to the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Bureau has recommended that the Commission delay the effective date of any amendments to 10 VAC 5-200-80 to allow licensees a reasonable period of time to modify the contents of their pamphlets;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT:

(1) The proposed regulation is appended hereto and made a part of the record herein.

(2) Comments or requests for hearing on the proposed regulation must be submitted in writing to Joel H. Peck, Clerk, State Corporation Commission, c/o Document Control Center, P.O. Box 2118, Richmond, Virginia 23218, on or before December 16, 2005. Requests for hearing shall state why a hearing is necessary and why the issues cannot be adequately addressed in written comments. All correspondence shall contain a reference to Case No. BFI-2005-00115. Interested persons desiring to submit comments or request a hearing electronically may do so by following the instructions available at the Commission's website: http://www.scc.virginia.gov/caseinfo.htm.

(3) The proposed regulation shall be posted on the Commission's website at http://www.scc.virginia.gov/caseinfo.htm.

AN ATTESTED COPY hereof, together with a copy of the proposed regulation, shall be sent to the Registrar of Regulations for publication in the Virginia Register.

AN ATTESTED COPY hereof shall be sent to the Commissioner of Financial Institutions, who shall forthwith mail a copy of this Order, together with the proposed regulation, to all licensed payday lenders and such other interested parties as he may designate.

10 VAC 5-200-80. Payday lending pamphlet text.

The required text of the payday lending pamphlet referred to in 10 VAC 5-200-30 is as follows:

PAYDAY LENDING IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

BORROWER RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Please take the time to carefully review the information contained in this pamphlet. It is designed to advise you of your rights and responsibilities in connection with obtaining a payday loan in Virginia under the Payday Loan Act, § 6.1-444 et seq. of the Code of Virginia. If you have any questions

Volume 22, Issue 5

Proposed Regulations

about payday lending or want additional information, you may contact the Virginia State Corporation Commission's Bureau of Financial Institutions toll-free at (800) 552-7945 or on the Internet at <u>http://www.state.va.us/scc/division/banking</u> *http://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/banking*. The Bureau of Financial Institutions has available a "Consumer Guide to Payday Lending" that may be viewed at this website or obtained by calling the toll-free telephone number listed above.

In General: You are responsible for evaluating whether a payday loan is right for you. Alternatives may include among other things less expensive short-term financing from another financial institution, family, or friends, a cash advance on a credit card, an account with overdraft protection, or a loan repayable over several months.

Notice from Lender: The lender is required to provide you with a clear and conspicuous printed notice advising you that a payday loan is not intended to meet long-term financial needs and that you should use a payday loan only to meet occasional or unusual short-term cash needs.

Limitations on Security Interest: The lender cannot require you to provide more than one check as security for any payday loan. The check cannot be post-dated. The lender cannot require you to provide any security for your payday loan other than a check payable to the lender.

\$500 Maximum/Seven-Day Minimum Term: The lender cannot have loans (either single or in the aggregate) outstanding to you at any one time in the principal amount of more than \$500. By law, the specified due date of your loan must be at least seven days after the date that money is advanced to you.

Fees, Charges, and Interest: The lender is permitted to charge you interest in the form of a fee not exceeding 15% of the amount of money advanced to you (i.e., \$15 per \$100 advanced). For example, if the lender advances you \$300 for seven days, the lender may charge you up to \$45 as a fee for obtaining the loan (an Annual Percentage Rate of 782%). If the lender advances you \$300 for 14 days, the lender may charge you up to the same \$45 fee for obtaining the loan (an Annual Percentage Rate of 391%). If the lender advances you \$300 for 30 days, the lender may charge you up to the same \$45 fee for obtaining the loan (an Annual Percentage Rate of 183%). Other than the specific fees and costs discussed in the section of this pamphlet entitled "Failure to Repay" (see below), no additional amounts may be directly or indirectly charged, contracted for, collected, received, or recovered by the lender.

You will receive your loan proceeds in the form of either cash or a check from the lender. The lender cannot charge you a fee for cashing their check. Similarly, a check casher affiliated with the lender cannot charge you a fee for cashing the lender's check.

Written Agreement: The lender must provide you with a written loan agreement, which must be signed by both you and an authorized representative of the lender. The loan agreement is a binding, legal document which that requires you to repay the loan. Make sure you read the entire loan agreement carefully before signing and dating it. The lender

must provide you with a duplicate original of the loan agreement at the time of your loan transaction.

Other Businesses: A lender is prohibited by statute from engaging in other businesses, besides check cashing, unless permitted by order of the State Corporation Commission. A lender is also prohibited by statute from selling you any type of insurance coverage.

Loans for Other Products & Services: You are prohibited from using any of the money from your payday loan to purchase any other product or service sold at the lender's business location.

Right to Cancel: You have the right to cancel your loan at any time prior to the close of business on the next day the lender is open following the date your loan is made by paying the lender the amount advanced to you in cash, certified check, cashier's check, money order or, if the lender is equipped to handle such payments, by using a credit or debit card.

Partial Payments and Prepayments: You have the right to make partial payments (in increments of not less than \$5.00) on your payday loan at any time *prior to its specified due date* without charge. If you make a partial payment, the total interest you pay will be reduced. You have the right to receive signed, dated receipts for each payment made along with a statement of the balance remaining on your payday loan. You also have the right to prepay your loan in full before its specified due date without penalty by paying the lender in cash, certified check, cashier's check, money order or, if the lender is equipped to handle such payments, by use of a credit or debit card, the amount of money advanced to you as well as any accrued and unpaid fees.

Lender to Return Original Loan Agreement: Upon repayment of your loan in full, the lender must mark your original loan agreement with the word "paid" or "canceled" and return it to you.

No Rollovers, Extensions, Etc.: The lender cannot refinance, renew, extend, or rollover your payday loan.

Failure to Repay: Pay back your loan! Know when your payment is due and be sure to repay your loan on time and in full. You are responsible for having sufficient funds in your checking account on the due date of your loan so that your check does not bounce if the lender deposits it in his account. If you do not repay your loan by the specified due date, the lender may begin accruing interest on the unpaid balance principal amount of your loan at a maximum rate of 6% per year.

The lender is prohibited from threatening or beginning criminal proceedings against you if a check you provide to the lender bounces.

If you cannot or do not repay the loan: (i) the lender is permitted to recover from you any fee charged to the lender (maximum of \$25) as a result of your check being returned due to your account being closed by you or containing insufficient funds, or if you stopped payment on your check; and (ii) if the lender seeks and obtains judgment against you as a result of your returned check, the lender may obtain court

costs and reasonable attorney's fees (total may not exceed \$250) if such costs and fees are awarded by the court.

Legal Action Against Lender: You have the right to bring a civil action against the lender if you suffer a loss as a result of the lender violating any provision of the Payday Loan Act. If you are successful in your civil action, you have the right to be reimbursed for reasonable attorney's fees, expert witness fees, and court costs you have incurred in connection with t your civil action. Losses suffered as the result of the lender's violation of the Payday Loan Act may also be pursued under the Virginia Consumer Protection Act (§ 59.1-196 et seq. of the Code of Virginia), which in some cases permits consumers to recover actual and punitive damages.

Protections for **Borrowers** Additional in the Military/Borrowers Married to Members of the Military: If you or your spouse is a member of the United States military. the lender is prohibited by law from (i) garnishing any military wages or salary; (ii) conducting any collection activity against you if you or your spouse is deployed to a combat or combat support posting or is a member of the Reserves or National Guard and called to active duty, for the duration of the deployment or active duty service; (iii) contacting your commanding officer or your spouse's commanding officer, or anyone in your chain of command or your spouse's chain of command, in an effort to collect a loan made to you; (iv) disregarding the terms of a loan repayment agreement that the lender negotiates through military counselors or third-party credit counselors; and (v) making a loan to you if a military base commander has declared that a specific location of the lender's business is off limits to military personnel.

Complaints and Contacting the Bureau of Financial Institutions: For assistance with any complaints you may have against a payday lender, please contact the Bureau of Financial Institutions toll free at (800) 552-7945 or on the Internet at <u>http://www.state.va.us/scc/division/banking</u> *http://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/banking.* Complaints must be filed in writing with the Bureau of Financial Institutions. Complaints should be mailed to Bureau of Financial Institutions, Attn: Complaints, P.O. Box 640, Richmond, Virginia 23218-0640, or faxed to Bureau of Financial Institutions, Attn: Complaints, at (804) 371-9416.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-90; Filed October 18, 2005, 3:50 p.m.

•	
•	-
•	

TITLE 13. HOUSING

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Regulatory Action Withdrawn

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 13 VAC 5-111. Virginia Enterprise Zone Program Regulation (amending 13 VAC 5-111-10, 13 VAC 5-111-50, 13 VAC 5-111-70, 13 VAC 5-111-80, 13 VAC 5-111-90, 13 VAC 5-111-100, 13 VAC 5-111-140, 13 VAC 5-111-160, 13 VAC 5-111-180, 13 VAC 5-111-190, 13 VAC 5-111-210, 13 VAC 5-111-290 through 13 VAC 5-111-330, 13 VAC 5-111-350, 13 VAC 5-111-360, 13 VAC 5-111-370, 13 VAC 5-111-390; adding 13 VAC 5-111-95, 13 VAC 5-111-162, 13 VAC 5-111-172, 13 VAC 5-111-175, 13 VAC 5-111-245, 13 VAC 5-111-315; repealing 13 VAC 5-111-380).

The Board of Housing and Community Development has WITHDRAWN the proposed regulation entitled, **13 VAC 5-111. Virginia Enterprise Zone Program Regulation,** published in 20:25 VA.R. 3055-3073 August 23, 2004. The board has approved a new Notice of Intended Regulatory Action for a new Enterprise Zone Grant Program Regulation (13 VAC 5-112).

<u>Contact</u>: Steve Calhoun, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Housing and Community Development, The Jackson Center, 501 North Second Street, Richmond, VA 23219-1321, telephone (804) 371-7015, FAX (804) 371-7090, or e-mail steve.calhoun@dhcd.virginia.gov.

VA.R. Doc. No. R04-7; Filed October 25, 2005, 11:04 a.m.

FINAL REGULATIONS

For information concerning Final Regulations, see Information Page.

Symbol Key

Roman type indicates existing text of regulations. *Italic type* indicates new text. Language which has been stricken indicates text to be deleted. [Bracketed language] indicates a change from the proposed text of the regulation.

TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

BOARD OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION

<u>REGISTRAR'S NOTICE:</u> The Board of Conservation and Recreation is claiming an exclusion from the Administrative Process Act in accordance with § 2.2-4006 A 4 (a) of the Code of Virginia, which excludes regulations that are necessary to conform to changes in Virginia statutory law where no agency discretion is involved. The Board of Conservation and Recreation will receive, and respond to petitions by any interested person at any time with respect to reconsideration or revision.

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 4 VAC 3-10. Regulatory Public Participation Procedures (amending 4 VAC 3-10-10, 4 VAC 3-10-20 and 4 VAC 3-10-30; repealing 4 VAC 3-10-40).

<u>Statutory Authority:</u> §§ 2.2-4007 and 10.1-107 of the Code of Virginia.

Effective Date: December 14, 2005.

Agency Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor Street, Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141 or e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

Summary:

The amendments provide additional guidance to the general public on how the department on behalf of the Board of Conservation and Recreation will solicit and receive input from interested persons in the formation, development, amendment, or repeal of regulations. This regulatory action (i) addresses the recodification of Titles 2.1 and 9 of the Code of Virginia, (ii) conforms the petition for rulemaking process with that specified in the Code of Virginia, and (iii) eliminates the requirement to publish regulatory notices in the newspaper.

In addition, the amendments update the regulations to reflect changes in department internal practices and procedures and changes in style or form, and correct technical errors.

4 VAC 3-10-10. Definitions.

A. The following words and terms, when used in this chapter, shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Administrative Process Act" means Chapter 1.1:1 40 (§ 9-6.14:1 2.2-4000 et seq.) of Title 9 2.2 of the Code of Virginia.

"Agency" means the Department of Conservation and Recreation, including staff, established pursuant to Virginia

law that implements programs and provides administrative support to the approving authority.

"Approving authority" means the Board of Conservation and Recreation, the collegial body (board), established pursuant to Virginia law as the legal authority to adopt regulations.

"Director" means the Director of the Department of Conservation and Recreation or his designee.

"Formal hearing" means agency processes other than those informational or factual inquiries of an informal nature provided in § 9-6.14:7.1 2.2-4007 of the Administrative Process Act and includes *the* only opportunity for private parties to submit factual proofs in evidential hearings as provided in § 9-6.14:8 2.2-4009 of the Administrative Process Act.

"Locality particularly affected" means any locality which bears any identified disproportionate material impact which would not be experienced by other localities.

"Participatory approach" means a method for the use of (i) standing advisory committees, (ii) ad hoc advisory groups or panels, (iii) consultation with groups or individuals registering interest in working with the agency, or (iv) any combination thereof in the formation and development of regulations for agency consideration. When an ad hoc advisory group is formed, the group shall include representatives of the regulated community and the general public. The decisions as to the membership of the group shall be at the discretion of the director.

"Person" means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an association, a governmental body, a municipal corporation, or any other legal entity.

"Public hearing" means an informal proceeding, similar to that provided for in § 9-6.14:7.1 2.2-4007 of the Administrative Process Act, held in conjunction with the Notice of Public Comment *Period* to afford persons an opportunity to submit views and data relative to regulations on which a decision of the board approving authority is pending.

"Public meeting" means an informal proceeding conducted by the agency in conjunction with the Notice of Intended Regulatory Action to afford persons an opportunity to submit comments relative to intended regulatory actions.

"Virginia law" means the provisions found in the Virginia statutory law authorizing the approving authority, director, or agency to make regulations or containing procedural requirements thereof.

B. Unless specifically defined in Virginia law or in this chapter, terms used shall have the meanings commonly ascribed to them.

Final Regulations

4 VAC 3-10-20. General.

A. The procedures in 4 VAC 3-10-30 of this chapter shall be used for soliciting the input of interested persons in the formation and development, amendment or repeal of regulations in accordance with the Administrative Process Act, *applicable Governor's Executive Orders, the Virginia Register Act, and the Regulations of the Virginia Code Commission for Implementing the Virginia Register Act.* This chapter does not apply to regulations exempted from the provisions of the Administrative Process Act § 9-6.14:1 A and B 2.2-4002 or excluded from the operation of Article 2 of the Administrative Process Act § 9-6.14:4.1 C 2.2-4006.

B. The failure of any person to receive any notice or copies of any documents provided under these guidelines shall not affect the validity of any regulation.

C. Any person may petition the approving authority for the adoption, amendment or repeal of a regulation. The petition, at a minimum, shall contain the following information:

- 1. Name of petitioner;
- 2. Petitioner's mailing address and telephone number;

3. Petitioner's interest in the proposed action;

4. Recommended regulation or addition, deletion or amendment to Recommendations for language to be added to or deleted from a specific regulation or regulations;

5. Statement of need and justification for the proposed action;

6. Statement of impact on the petitioner and other affected persons; and

7. Supporting documents, as applicable.

The approving authority shall provide a written response to such petition within 180 days from the date the petition was received. At the discretion of the approving authority or the director, the procedures in 4 VAC 3-10-30 may be supplemented to provide additional public participation in the regulation adoption process or as necessary to meet federal requirements.

4 VAC 3-10-30. Public participation procedures.

A. The agency shall establish and maintain a list or lists consisting of persons expressing an interest in the adoption, amendment or repeal of regulations. Any person wishing to be placed on any list may do so by electronic notification or by writing the agency. In addition, the agency, at its discretion, may add to any list any person, organization or publication it believes will be interested in participating in the promulgation of regulations. Individuals and organizations may be periodically requested to indicate their desire to continue to receive documents or be deleted from a list. It will be up to the interested parties to notify the department if there is a change in their contact information. Individuals and organizations may be deleted from any list at the request of the individual or organization, or at the discretion of the agency when mail is returned as undeliverable. Parties may also contact the Commonwealth's Regulatory Town Hall website to receive electronic notices of regulatory actions.

B. Whenever the approving authority so directs or upon the director's initiative, the agency may commence the regulation adoption process and proceed to draft a proposal according to these procedures.

C. The director shall use the participatory approach to assist in the development of the proposal or use one of the following alternatives:

1. Proceed without using the participatory approach if the approving authority specifically authorizes the director to proceed without using the participatory approach.

2. Include in the Notice of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRA) a statement inviting comment on whether the director should use the participatory approach to assist the agency in the development of the proposal. If the director receives written responses from at least five persons during the associated comment period indicating that the director should use the participatory approach, the director should use the participatory approach to assist the approaches be requested, the director shall determine the specific approach to be utilized.

D. The agency shall issue a NOIRA whenever it considers the adoption, amendment or repeal of any regulation.

1. The NOIRA shall include, at least, the following:

a. A description of the subject matter of the planned regulation.

b. A description of the intent of the planned regulation.

c. A brief statement as to the need for regulatory action.

d. A brief description of alternatives available, if any, to meet the need.

e. A request for comments on the intended regulatory action, to include any ideas to assist the agency in the development of any proposal.

f. A request for comments on the costs and benefits of the stated alternatives or other alternatives.

g. A statement of the director's intent to hold at least one public hearing on the proposed regulation after it is published in The Virginia Register of Regulations.

h. A statement inviting comment on whether the director should use the participatory approach to assist the agency in the development of any proposal. Including this statement shall only be required when the director makes a decision to pursue the alternative provided in subdivision C 2 of this section.

2. The agency shall hold at least one public meeting whenever it considers the adoption, amendment or repeal of any regulation unless the approving authority specifically authorizes the director to proceed without holding a public meeting.

In those cases where a public meeting or meetings will be held, the NOIRA shall also include the date, not to be less than 30 days after publication in The Virginia Register of Regulations, time and place of the public meeting or meetings.

Final Regulations

3. The public comment period for NOIRAs under this section shall be no less than 30 days after publication in The Virginia Register of Regulations.

E. The agency shall disseminate the NOIRA to the public via the following:

1. Distribution to the Registrar of Regulations for publication in The Virginia Register of Regulations.

2. Distribution through posting the document on the Commonwealth's Regulatory Town Hall website.

2. 3. Distribution of the NOIRA, or notification of how to obtain a copy of the document electronically, by mail or *e-mail* to persons on the list or lists, established under subsection A of this section.

F. The agency shall make provision for receiving comments pertaining to the NOIRA by regular mail, the Internet, or facsimile. After consideration of public input, the agency may complete the draft proposed regulation and any supporting documentation required for review. If the participatory approach is being used, the draft *proposed* regulation shall be developed in consultation with the participants. A summary or copies of the comments received in response to the NOIRA shall be distributed to the participants during the development of the draft regulation. This summary or copies of the comments received in response to the NOIRA shall also be distributed to the approving authority.

G. Upon approval of the draft proposed regulation by the approving authority, the agency shall publish a Notice of Public Comment (NOPC) *Period*_and the proposal for public comment.

H. The NOPC-Notice of Public Comment Period shall include, at least, the following:

1. The notice of the opportunity to comment on the proposed regulation, location of where copies of the draft may be obtained and name, address and telephone number of the individual to contact for further information about the proposed regulation.

2. A request for comments on the costs and benefits of the proposal.

3. The identity of any locality particularly affected by the proposed regulation.

4. A statement that an analysis of the following has been conducted by the agency and is available to the public upon request.

a. A statement of purpose: the rationale or justification for the new provisions of the regulation, from the standpoint of the public's health, safety or welfare.

b. A statement of estimated impact.

(1) Projected number and types of regulated entities or persons affected.

(2) Projected cost, expressed as a dollar figure or range, to regulated entities (and to the public, if applicable) for implementation and compliance. In those instances where the agency is unable to quantify projected costs, it shall offer qualitative data, if possible, to help define the impact of the regulation. Such qualitative data shall include, if possible, an example or examples of the impact of the proposed regulation on a typical member or members of the regulated community.

(3) Projected cost to the agency for implementation and enforcement.

(4) The beneficial impact the regulation is designed to produce.

c. An explanation of need for the proposed regulation and potential consequences that may result in the absence of the regulation.

d. An estimate of the impact of the proposed regulation upon small businesses as defined in § 9-199 2.2-2279 B of the Code of Virginia or organizations in Virginia.

e. A description of provisions of the proposed regulation which are more restrictive than applicable federal requirements, together with the reason why the more restrictive provisions are needed.

f. A discussion of alternative approaches that were considered to meet the need the proposed regulation addresses, and a statement as to whether the agency believes that the proposed regulation is the least burdensome alternative to the regulated community that fully meets the stated purpose of the proposed regulation.

g. A schedule setting forth when, after the effective date of the regulation, the agency will evaluate it for effectiveness and continued need.

5. The date, time and place of at least one public hearing held in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 2.2-4007 to receive comments on the proposed regulation. The public hearing or hearings may be held at any time during the public comment period and, whenever practicable, no less than 15 days prior to the close of the public comment period. The public hearing or hearings may be held in such location or locations as the agency determines will best facilitate input from interested persons. In those cases where the agency elects to conduct a formal hearing, the notice shall indicate that the formal hearing will be held in accordance with § 9- 6.14:8 2.2-4009 of the Administrative Process Act.

I. The public comment period shall close no less than 60 days after publication of the NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period in The Virginia Register of Regulations.

J. The agency shall disseminate the NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period to the public via the following:

1. Distribution to the Registrar of Regulations for: a. publication in The Virginia Register of Regulations.

b. Publication in a newspaper of general circulation published at the state capital and such other newspapers as the agency may deem appropriate.

2. Distribution by mail *or e-mail* to persons on the list or lists established under subsection A of this section.

K. The agency shall make provision for receiving comments pertaining to the proposed regulation by regular mail, the Internet, or facsimile. The agency shall prepare a summary of comments received in response to the NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period and the agency's response to the comments received. The agency shall send a draft of the summary of comments to all public commenters on the proposed regulation at least five days before final adoption of the regulation. The agency shall submit the summary and agency response and, if requested, submit the full comments to the approving authority. The summary, the agency response, and the comments shall become a part of the agency file and after final action on the regulation by the approving authority, made available, upon request, to interested persons.

L. If the director determines that the process to adopt, amend or repeal any regulation should be terminated after approval of the draft proposed regulation by the approving authority, the director shall present to the approving authority for their consideration a recommendation and rationale for the withdrawal of the proposed regulation.

M. Completion of the remaining steps in the adoption process shall be carried out in accordance with the Administrative Process Act.

4 VAC 3-10-40. Transition. (Repealed.)

A. All regulatory actions for which a NOIRA has been published in The Virginia Register of Regulations prior to July 13, 1994, shall be processed in accordance with emergency amendments to 4 VAC 3-10-10 et seq., Regulatory Public Participation Procedures effective from June 30, 1993, until June 29, 1994, unless sooner modified or vacated or superseded by permanent regulations.

B. This chapter shall supersede and repeal emergency amendments to 4 VAC 3-10-10 et seq., Regulatory Public Participation Procedures which became effective June 30, 1993. All regulatory actions for which a NOIRA has not been published in The Virginia Register of Regulations prior to July 13, 1994, shall be processed in accordance with this chapter.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-95; Filed October 25, 2005, 1:51 p.m.

٠

TITLE 9. ENVIRONMENT

CHESAPEAKE BAY LOCAL ASSISTANCE BOARD

<u>REGISTRAR'S NOTICE:</u> The following regulatory action is exempt from the Administrative Process Act in accordance with (i) § 2.2-4006 A 4 a of the Code of Virginia, which excludes regulations that are necessary to conform to changes in Virginia statutory law where no agency discretion is involved, and (ii) § 2.2-4006 A 3 of the Code of Virginia, which excludes regulations that consist only of changes in style or form or corrections of technical errors. The Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board will receive, consider and respond to petitions by any interested person at any time with respect to reconsideration or revision.

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 9 VAC 10-10. Public Participation Guidelines (amending 9 VAC 10-10-10, 9 VAC 10-10-20 and 9 VAC 10-10-30).

Statutory Authority: §§ 2.2-4007 and 10.1-2103 of the Code of Virginia.

Effective Date: December 14, 2005.

Agency Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor Street, Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141 or e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

Summary:

The amendments provide additional guidance to the general public on how input from interested persons is solicited and received in the formation, development, amendment or repeal of regulations. This action (i) conforms the petition for rulemaking process with that specified in the Code of Virginia and (ii) eliminates the requirement to publish regulatory notices in the newspaper.

In addition, the amendments update the regulations to reflect changes in department internal practices and procedures and in style or form, and correct technical errors. This action also conforms definitions merging the Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Department into the Department of Conservation and Recreation and conforms the language to other public participation procedures of the department.

9 VAC 10-10-10. Definitions.

The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Act" means the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act, Chapter 21 (§ 10.1-2100 et seq.) of Title 10.1 of the Code of Virginia.

"Administrative Process Act" means Chapter 40 (§ 2.2-4000 et seq.) of Title 2.2 of the Code of Virginia.

"Agency" means the Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Department of Conservation and Recreation, including staff, established pursuant to the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act Virginia law that implements programs and provides administrative support to the approving authority.

"Approving authority" means the Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board, the collegial body (board), established pursuant to Virginia law as the legal authority to adopt regulations.

"Board" means the Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board established pursuant to the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act.

"Director" means the executive Director of the Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Department of Conservation and Recreation or his designee.

"Formal hearing" means agency processes other than those informational or factual inquiries of an informal nature provided for in § 2.2-4007 of the Administrative Process Act,

Final Regulations

and includes the only opportunity for private parties to submit factual proofs in evidential hearings as provided in § 2.2-4009 of the Administrative Process Act.

"Locality particularly affected" means any locality that bears any identified disproportionate material impact that would not be experienced by other localities.

"Participatory approach" means a method for the use of (i) standing advisory committees, (ii) ad hoc advisory groups or panels, (iii) consultation with other groups or individuals registering interest in working with the agency, or (iv) any combination thereof in the formation and development of regulations for agency consideration. When an ad hoc advisory group is formed, the group shall include representatives of the regulated community and the general public. The decisions as to the membership of the group shall be at the discretion of the director.

"Person" means an individual, a corporation, a partnership, an association, a governmental body, a municipal corporation, or any other legal entity.

"Public hearing" means an informal proceeding held in conjunction with the Notice of Public Comment *Period* and similar to that provided for in § 2.2-4007 of the Administrative Process Act, held to afford persons an opportunity to submit views and data relative to regulations on which a decision of the board is pending.

"Public meeting" means an informal proceeding conducted by the agency in conjunction with the Notice of Intended Regulatory Action to afford persons an opportunity to submit comments relative to intended regulatory actions.

"Virginia law" means the provisions found in the Virginia statutory law authorizing the approving authority, director, or agency to make regulations or containing procedural requirements thereof.

Unless specifically defined in the Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act Virginia Law or in this chapter, terms used shall have the meanings commonly ascribed to them.

9 VAC 10-10-20. General.

A. The procedures in 9 VAC 10-10-30 shall be used for soliciting the input of interested persons in the initial formation and development, amendment or repeal of regulations in accordance with the Administrative Process Act, applicable Governor's Executive Orders, the Virginia Register Act, and the Regulations of the Virginia Code Commission for Implementing the Virginia Register Act. This chapter does not apply to regulations exempted from the provisions of the Administrative Process Act pursuant to § 2.2-4002 of the Code of Virginia or excluded from the operation of Article 2 of the Administrative Process Act pursuant to § 2.2-4006 of the Code of Virginia.

B. The failure of any person to receive any notice or copies of any documents provided under these guidelines shall not affect the validity of any regulation.

C. Any person may petition the board approving authority for the adoption, amendment or repeal of a regulation. The petition, at a minimum, shall contain the following information:

- 1. Name of petitioner;
- 2. Petitioner's mailing address and telephone number;
- 3. Petitioner's interest in the proposed action;

4. The substance and purpose of the rulemaking that is requested, including reference to any applicable Virginia Administrative Code sections Recommendations for language to be added to or deleted from a specific regulation or regulations;

5. Reference to the legal authority of the agency to take the action requested;

6. 5. Statement of need and justification for the proposed action;

7. 6. Statement of impact on the petitioner and other affected persons; and

8. 7. Supporting documents, as applicable.

At the discretion of the approving authority or the director, the procedures in 9 VAC 10-10-30 may be supplemented to provide additional public participation in the regulation adoption process or as necessary to meet federal requirements.

Within 14 days of receiving a petition, the agency shall send a notice identifying the petitioner, the nature of the petitioner's request and the agency's plan for disposition of the petition to the Register of Regulations for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations. On the date of publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations, the agency shall commence a 21-day period for acceptance of written public comment on the petition. The agency shall issue a written decision to grant or deny the petitioner's request within 90 days following the close of the comment period. The written decision issued by the agency shall include a statement of its reasons and shall be submitted to the Registrar for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

9 VAC 10-10-30. Public participation procedures.

A. The agency shall establish and maintain a list or lists consisting of persons expressing an interest in the adoption, amendment or repeal of regulations. Any person wishing to be placed on any list may do so by *electronic notification or by* writing the agency. In addition, the agency, at its discretion, may add to any list any person, organization or publication it believes will be interested in participating in the promulgation Individuals and organizations may be of regulations. periodically requested periodically to indicate their desire to continue to receive documents or be deleted from a list. It will be up to the interested parties to notify the department if there is a change in their contact information. Individuals and organizations may be deleted from any list at the request of the individual or organization, or at the discretion of the agency when mail is returned as undeliverable, individuals and organizations may be deleted from any list at the discretion of the agency. Parties may also contact the Commonwealth's Regulatory Town Hall website to receive electronic notices of regulatory action.

B. Whenever the board approving authority so directs or upon its own initiative, the agency may commence the regulation

adoption process and proceed to draft a proposal according to these procedures.

C. The agency *director* shall use the participatory approach to assist in the development of the proposal or use one of the following alternatives:

1. Proceed without using the participatory approach if the board approving authority specifically authorizes the agency director to proceed without using the participatory approach.

2. Include in the Notice of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRA) a statement inviting comment on whether the agency director should use the participatory approach to assist the agency in the development of the proposal. If the agency director receives written responses from at least five persons during the associated comment period indicating that the agency director should use the participatory approach, the agency director will use the participatory approach requested. Should different approaches be requested, the director will determine the specific approach to be used.

D. The agency shall issue a NOIRA whenever it considers the adoption, amendment or repeal of any regulation.

1. The NOIRA shall include at least the following:

a. A description of the subject matter of the planned regulation.

b. A description of the intent of the planned regulation.

c. A brief statement as to the need for regulatory action.

d. A brief description of alternatives available, if any, to meet the need.

e. A request for comments on the intended regulatory action, to include any ideas to assist the agency in the development of any proposal.

f. A request for comments on the costs and benefits of the stated alternatives or other alternatives.

g. A statement of the agency's *director's* intent to hold at least one public hearing on the proposed regulation after it is published in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

h. A statement inviting comment on whether the agency *director* should use the participatory approach to assist the agency in the development of any proposal. Including this statement shall only be required when the agency *director* makes a decision to pursue the alternative provided in subdivision C 2 of this section.

2. The agency shall hold at least one public meeting whenever it considers the adoption, amendment or repeal of any regulation unless the beard approving authority specifically authorizes the agency director to proceed without holding a public meeting.

In those cases where a public meeting or meetings will be held, the NOIRA shall also include the date, not to be less than 30 days after publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations, time and place of the public meeting or meetings. 3. The public comment period for NOIRAs under this section shall be no less than 30 days after publication of the NOIRA in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

E. The agency shall disseminate the NOIRA to the public via the following:

1. Distribution to the Registrar of Regulations for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

2. Distribution by mail to persons on the list or lists established under subsection A of this section through posting the document on the Commonwealth's Regulatory Town Hall website.

3. Distribution of the NOIRA, or notification of how to obtain a copy of the document electronically, by mail or e-mail to persons on the list or lists, established under subsection A of this section.

F. The agency shall make provision for receiving comments pertaining to the NOIRA by regular mail, the Internet, or facsimile. After consideration of public input, the agency may complete the draft proposed regulation and any supporting documentation required for review. If the participatory approach is being used, the draft regulation shall be developed in consultation with the participants. A summary or copies of the comments received in response to the NOIRA shall be distributed to the participants during the development of the draft regulation. This summary or copies of the comments received in response to the NOIRA shall also be distributed to the board approving authority.

G. Upon approval of the draft proposed regulation by the board approving authority, the agency shall publish a Notice of Public Comment (NOPC) Period and the proposal for public comment.

H. The NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period shall include at least the following:

1. The notice of the opportunity to comment on the proposed regulation, location where copies of the draft may be obtained and name, address and telephone number of the individual to contact for further information about the proposed regulation.

2. A request for comments on the costs and benefits of the proposal.

3. The identity of any locality particularly affected by the proposed regulation.

4. A statement that an analysis of the following has been conducted by the agency and is available to the public upon request:

a. A statement of purpose: the rationale or justification for the new provisions of the regulation, from the standpoint of the public's health, safety or welfare.

b. A statement of estimated impact:

(1) Projected number and types of regulated entities or persons affected.

(2) Projected cost, expressed as a dollar figure or range, to regulated entities (and to the public, if

Final Regulations

applicable) for implementation and compliance. In those instances where the agency is unable to quantify projected costs, it shall offer qualitative data, if possible, to help define the impact of the regulation. Such qualitative data shall include, if possible, an example or examples of the impact of the proposed regulation on a typical member or members of the regulated community.

(3) Projected cost to the agency for implementation and enforcement.

(4) The beneficial impact the regulation is designed to produce.

c. An explanation of need for the proposed regulation and potential consequences that may result in the absence of the regulation.

d. An estimate of the impact of the proposed regulation upon small businesses as defined in § 2.2-2279 B of the Code of Virginia or organizations in Virginia.

e. A description of provisions of the proposed regulation that are more restrictive than applicable federal requirements, together with the reason why the more restrictive provisions are needed.

f. A discussion of alternative approaches that were considered to meet the need the proposed regulation addresses, and a statement as to whether the agency believes that the proposed regulation is the least burdensome alternative to the regulated community that fully meets the stated purpose of the proposed regulation.

g. A schedule setting forth when, after the effective date of the regulation, the agency will evaluate it for effectiveness and continued need.

5. The date, time and place of at least one public hearing held in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia to receive comments on the proposed regulation. The public hearing or hearings may be held at any time during the public comment period and, whenever practicable, no less than 15 days prior to the close of the public comment period. The public hearing or hearings may be held in such location or locations as the agency determines will best facilitate input from interested persons. In those cases where the agency elects to conduct a formal hearing, the notice shall indicate that the formal hearing will be held in accordance with § 2.2-4009 of the Code of Virginia.

I. The public comment period shall close no less than 60 days after publication of the NOPC Notice of Public Comment *Period* in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

J. The agency shall disseminate the NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period to the public via the following:

1. Distribution to the Registrar of Regulations for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations.

2. Distribution by mail to persons on the list(s) established under subsection A of this section through posting the document on the Commonwealth's Regulatory Town Hall website. 3. Distribution or notification of how to obtain a copy of the document electronically, by mail or e-mail to persons on the list or lists established under subsection A of this section.

K. The agency shall make provisions for receiving comments pertaining to the proposed regulation by regular mail, the Internet, or facsimile. The agency shall prepare a summary of comments received in response to the NOPC Notice of Public Comment Period and the agency's response to the comments received. The agency shall send a draft of the summary of comments to all public commenters on the proposed regulation at least five days before final adoption of the regulation. The agency shall submit the summary and agency response and, if requested, submit the full comments to the board approving authority. The summary, the agency response, and the comments shall become a part of the agency file and, after final action on the regulation by the board approving authority, made available, upon request, to interested persons.

L. If the agency wishes to change a proposed regulation before adopting it as a final regulation, it may choose to publish a revised proposed regulation provided the latter is subject to a public comment period of at least 30 additional days and the agency complies in all other respects with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia.

M. L. If the agency director determines that the process to adopt, amend or repeal any regulation should be terminated after approval of the draft proposed regulation by the board approving authority, the agency director shall present to the board for their consideration a recommendation and rationale for the withdrawal of the proposed regulation.

N. M. Completion of the remaining steps in the adoption process shall be carried out in accordance with the Administrative Process Act.

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-96; Filed October 25, 2005, 1:50 p.m.

•

TITLE 12. HEALTH

STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

<u>Titles of Regulations:</u> 12 VAC 5-70. Regulations Governing the Newborn Screening and Treatment Program (repealing 12 VAC 5-70-10 through 12 VAC 5-70-50).

12 VAC 5-71. Regulations for Virginia Newborn Screening Services (adding 12 VAC 5-71-10 through 12 VAC 5-71-170).

<u>Statutory Authority:</u> §§ 32.1-12 and 32.1-67 of the Code of Virginia.

Effective Dates: March 1, 2006, through February 28, 2007.

Agency Contact: Nancy Ford, MPH, RN, Director, Pediatric Screening and Genetic Services, Division of Child and Adolescent Health, Department of Health, 109 Governor Street, 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7691, FAX (804) 864-7722, or e-mail nancy.ford@vdh.virginia.gov.

Preamble:

An emergency regulation is necessary to meet statutory changes affectina newborn screenina in the Commonwealth. Chapter 721 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly (House Bill 1824) amended and reenacted §§ 32.1-65 through 32.1-67.1 of the Code of Virginia to expand newborn screening by March 1, 2006. The Board of Health is mandated to promulgate regulations to implement provisions of the act to be effective within 280 days of the enactment. Emergency regulations, therefore, are necessary to meet these mandated timelines.

The current regulation will be repealed and replaced with a new emergency regulation because of the extensive changes to the regulation text.

The emergency regulation will list the specific disorders for which screening will be done on all infants born in the Commonwealth. Previously, newborn screening disorders were referenced directly in the Code of Virginia. The emergency regulation will expand upon existing regulation provisions and add provisions mandated by the Code to address follow up, referrals, and treatment services available for infants and children with conditions identified through newborn screening.

Virginia Newborn Screening Services is undergoing the most significant expansion in its history from the current panel, which screens for 12 disorders (including hearing screening), to an expanded panel, which will screen for 29 disorders. In concurrence with a 2004 Joint Commission on Health Care study, legislation passed during the 2005 General Assembly directed the department to expand newborn screening in promotion of early detection of treatable conditions. The expansion is to be consistent with the uniform core panel recently recommended in a 2005 report entitled "Newborn Screening: Toward a Uniform Screening Panel and System," which was commissioned by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The emergency regulation will provide official notice for the conditions that the Commonwealth tests blood spots of all newborns. In the past, newborn screening conditions had been listed in the Code of Virginia; however, with the breadth of the current expansion and possibilities for further increases as technology continues to advance, listing of conditions will be promulgated through the regulatory process.

The emergency regulation will further detail responsibilities of parties involved in newborn services, such as hospitals, primary care providers, and the testing laboratory. This is needed to address the level of change the services are undergoing. In addition, the federal newborn screening report referenced previously provides guidance to states to develop minimum standards and model policies and procedures. This guidance is incorporated as necessary into the emergency regulations.

The emergency regulation will address services available for infants and children who have selected heritable disorders and genetic diseases diagnosed through newborn Previously, the Code of Virginia screening services. stipulated special formula and low protein food benefits for children and pregnant women. The proposed emergency regulation specifies that residents of the Commonwealth who are diagnosed with selected heritable disorders or genetic diseases identified through newborn screening services are referred to the Care Coordination for Children network for care coordination services. The intent is to describe diagnostic. case management. and financial treatment assistance that the department will be responsible to provide or assure in a consistent format. The Code states that all diagnosed individuals are eligible for the Children with Special Health Care Needs Program. The intent is to strengthen linkages to an umbrella of services routinely made available to all special needs children, including infants diagnosed through newborn screening. In addition, the proposed emergency regulation seeks to make the assistance available equitably, regardless of disorder. Financial treatment assistance through the children with special health care needs program is means tested and available for children of families at or below the 300% federal poverty level.

CHAPTER 71. REGULATIONS FOR VIRGINIA NEWBORN SCREENING SERVICES.

12 VAC 5-71-10. Definitions.

The following words and terms when used in this regulation shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Attending physician" means the physician in charge of the infant's care.

"Board" means the State Board of Health.

"Business days" means Monday through Friday, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., excluding federal and state holidays.

"Care Connection for Children" means a statewide network of centers of excellence for children with special health care

needs (CSHCN) that provides leadership in the enhancement of specialty medical services, care coordination, medical insurance benefits evaluation and coordination, management of the CSHCN Pool of Funds, information and referral to CSHCN resources, family-to-family support, and training and consultation with community providers on CSHCN issues.

"Certified nurse midwife" means a person licensed to practice as a nurse practitioner in the Commonwealth pursuant to § 54.1-2957 of the Code of Virginia and in accordance with 18 VAC 90-30-120 et seq. and 18 VAC 90-30-70 et seq.

"Chief executive officer" means a job descriptive term used to identify the individual appointed by the governing body to act in its behalf in the overall management of the hospital. Job titles may include administrator, superintendent, director, executive director, president, vice-president, and executive vice-president.

"Child" means a person less than 18 years of age and includes a biological or an adopted child, and a child placed for adoption or foster care unless otherwise treated as a separate unit for the purposes of determining eligibility and charges under these regulations.

"Commissioner" means the State Health Commissioner, his duly designated officer, or agent.

"Confirmatory testing" means a test or a panel of tests performed following a screened-abnormal result to verify a diagnosis.

"Core panel conditions" means those heritable disorders and genetic diseases considered appropriate for newborn screening. The conditions in the core panel are similar in that they have (1) specific and sensitive screening tests, (2) a sufficiently well understood natural history, and, (3) available and efficacious treatments.

"Department" means the State Department of Health.

"Dried-blood-spot specimen" means a clinical blood sample collected from an infant by heel stick method and placed directly onto specially manufactured absorbent specimen collection (filter) paper.

"Guardian" means a parent-, court-, or clerk-appointed guardian of the person.

"Healthcare provider" means a person who is licensed to provide health care as part of their job responsibilities and who has the authority to order newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests.

"Heritable disorders and genetic diseases" means pathological conditions (i.e., interruption, cessation or disorder of body functions, systems, or organs) that are caused by an absent or defective gene or gene product, or by a chromosomal aberration.

"Hospital" means a medical care facility as defined in § 32.1-123 of the Code of Virginia.

"Infant" means a child less than 12 months of age.

"Midwife" means a person licensed as a nurse practitioner in the category of certified nurse midwife by the Boards of Nursing and Medicine or licensed as a midwife by the Board of Medicine.

"Newborn" means an infant who is 28 days old or less.

"Nurse" means a person licensed in the Commonwealth or holding a multi-state licensure privilege to practice as a registered nurse or a practical nurse in the Commonwealth pursuant to § 54.1-3000 et seq. of the Code of Virginia and in accordance with applicable regulations.

"Parent" means a biological, adoptive, or stepparent.

"Pediatric Comprehensive Sickle Cell Clinic Network" means a statewide network of clinics that are located in major medical centers and provide comprehensive medical and support services for newborns and children living with sickle cell disease and other genetically-related Hemoglobinopathies.

"Physician" means a person licensed to practice medicine or osteopathic medicine in the Commonwealth pursuant to § 54.1-2900 of the Code of Virginia and in accordance with applicable regulations.

"Pool of Funds" means funds designated for payment of direct health care services under the Children with Special Health Care Needs Care Connection for Children network.

"Population-based" means preventive interventions and personal health services developed and available for the entire infant and child health population of the Commonwealth rather than for individuals in a one-on-one situation.

"Preterm infant" means a neonate whose birth occurs through the end of the last day of the 36th week following the onset of the last menstrual period.

"Repeat specimen" means an additional newborn dried-bloodspot screening specimen submitted to the testing laboratory voluntarily or by request.

"Resident" means an individual who resides within the geographical boundaries of the Commonwealth.

"Satisfactory specimen" means a newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen that has been determined to be acceptable for laboratory analyses by the testing laboratory.

"Screened-abnormal" means a newborn dried-blood-spot screening test result that is outside the established normal range or normal value for that test method.

"Testing laboratory" means the laboratory that has been selected by the department to perform newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests services.

"Total parenteral nutrition (TPN)" means giving nutrients through a vein for babies who cannot be fed by mouth.

"Treatment" means appropriate management including genetic counseling, medical consultation, and pharmacological and dietary management for infants diagnosed with a disease listed in 12 VAC 5-71-20 D.

"Unsatisfactory specimen" means a newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen that is inadequate for performing an accurate analysis.

"Virginia Genetics Advisory Committee" means a formal group that advises the department on issues pertaining to access to clinical genetics services across the Commonwealth and the provision of genetic awareness, quality services, and education for consumers and providers.

"Virginia Newborn Screening System" means a coordinated and comprehensive group of services - education, screening, follow up, diagnosis, treatment and management, and program evaluation - managed by the department's Virginia Newborn Screening Services and Virginia Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Program for safeguarding the health of children born in Virginia.

"Virginia Sickle Cell Awareness Program" means a statewide program for the education and screening of individuals for the disease of sickle cell anemia or sickle cell trait and for such other genetically-related Hemoglobinopathies.

12 VAC 5-71-20. Core panel of heritable disorders and genetic diseases.

A. The Virginia Newborn Screening System, which includes Virginia Newborn Screening Services and the Virginia Early Hearing and Intervention Program, shall ensure that the core panel of heritable disorders and genetic diseases, for which newborn screening is conducted, is consistent with but not necessarily identical to the recommendations for screening by the American College of Medical Genetics in its 2005 report Newborn Screening: Toward a Uniform Screening Panel and System.

B. The department shall review, at least biennially, national recommendations and guidelines and may propose changes to the core panel of heritable disorders and genetic diseases for which newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests are conducted.

C. The Virginia Genetics Advisory Committee may be consulted and provide advice to the commissioner on proposed changes to the core panel of heritable disorders and genetic diseases for which newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests are conducted.

D. Infants under 6 months of age who are born in Virginia shall be screened in accordance with the provisions set forth in this chapter for the following heritable disorders and genetic diseases, which are identified through newborn dried-bloodspot screening tests:

- 1. Argininosuccinic acidemia (ASA);
- 2. Beta-Ketothiolase deficiency (β KT);
- 3. Biotinidase deficiency (BIOT);
- 4. Carnitine uptake defect (CUD);
- 5. Citrullinemia (CIT);
- 6. Congenital adrenal hyperplasia (CAH);
- 7. Congenital hypothyroidism (CH);
- 8. Cystic fibrosis (CF);
- 9. Galactosemia (GALT);
- 10. Glutaric acidemia type I (GA I);

Volume 22, Issue 5

11. Hemoglobin Sickle/Beta-thalassemia (Hb S/βTh);

Emergency Regulations

- 12. Hemoglobin Sickle/C disease (Hb S/C);
- 13. Homocystinuria (HCY);
- 14. Isovaleric acidemia (IVA);

15. Long chain hydroxyacyl-CoA dehydrogenase deficiency (LCHAD);

16. Maple syrup urine disease (MSUD);

17. Medium-chain acyl-CoA dehydrogenase deficiency (MCAD);

18. Methylmalonic acidemia (mutase deficiency) (MUT);

- 19. Methylmalonic acidemia (Cbl A,B);
- 20. Multiple carboxylase deficiency (MCD);
- 21. Phenylketonuria (PKU);
- 22. Propionic acidemia (PROP);
- 23. Sickle cell anemia (Hb SS disease) (Hb SS);
- 24. Tyrosinemia type I (TYR I);
- 25. Trifunctional protein deficiency (TFP);

26. Very long-chain acyl-CoA dehydrogenase deficiency (VLCAD);

- 27. 3-hydroxy 3-methyl glutaric aciduria (HMG), and
- 28. 3-Methylcrotonyl-CoA carboxylase deficiency (3MCC).

E. Infants born in Virginia shall be screened for hearing loss in accordance with provisions set forth in §§ 32.1-64.1 and 32.1-64.2. of the Code of Virginia and as governed by 12 VAC 5-80 et seq.

12 VAC 5-71-30. Religious exemption from newborn driedblood-spot screening requirements.

Refusal by the infant's parent or guardian to consent to the collection and submission of a newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen because the test conflicts with his religious practices or tenets shall be documented in the medical record and communicated to the department.

12 VAC 5-71-40. Responsibilities of the physician or midwife.

For every live birth in the Commonwealth, the physician or midwife in charge of the infant's care after delivery shall cause the initial collection and submission of a newborn dried-bloodspot screening specimen for testing of those heritable disorders and genetic diseases listed in 12 VAC 5-71-20 D and in accordance with 12 VAC 5-71-60 or 12 VAC 5-71-70.

12 VAC 5-71-50. Responsibilities of the first attending healthcare provider.

In the event that a physician or midwife does not attend the birth and newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests have not been performed, the first attending healthcare provider shall cause the initial collection and submission of a newborn driedblood-spot screening specimen for testing of those heritable

disorders and genetic diseases listed in 12 VAC 5-71-20 in accordance with 12 VAC 5-71-100.

12 VAC 5-71-60. Newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen collection, specimen submission, and notification - hospital deliveries.

A. Newborn dried-blood-spot specimen collection and submission shall be done in accordance with requirements that are determined by the department's designated testing laboratory.

B. Newborn dried-blood-spot specimen collection shall occur after 24 hours of age or immediately before the newborn's discharge, whichever comes first.

C. If the initial newborn dried-blood-spot specimen is collected before 24 hours of age, a repeat specimen shall be collected at the time of discharge or no later than 14 days of age, regardless of earlier test results.

D. If the newborn is a preterm infant, the newborn dried-bloodspot specimen shall be collected at 7 days of age or at the time of discharge from the hospital, whichever occurs first.

E. If the newborn requires a blood transfusion, antibiotics, or total parenteral nutrition (TPN) or if the newborn is suspected of having a heritable disorder or genetic disease that is listed in 12 VAC 5-71-20 D:

1. The newborn dried-blood-spot specimen may be collected before 24 hours of age and subsequently submitted; and

2. A repeat newborn dried-blood-spot specimen shall be collected at the time of discharge or no later than 14 days of age, regardless of earlier test results, and subsequently submitted.

F. On notification by the hospital that the infant was discharged before a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen was collected, the healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care or their designee shall:

1. Notify the infant's parent that the infant was discharged before a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen was collected;

2. Cause the collection of a specimen within 48 hours of that parental notification; and

3. Cause the submission of the specimen.

G. If the newborn is to be transferred to another hospital and is less than 24 hours of age:

1. The physician or certified nurse midwife in charge of the infant's care at the hospital of birth shall:

a. Cause the collection of a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen before the newborn is transferred to another hospital;

b. Cause the submission of the specimen; and

c. Notify the receiving physician or healthcare provider that a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen was collected before 24 hours of age.

2. The receiving physician or healthcare provider shall:

a. Cause the collection of a repeat specimen at the time of discharge or no later than 14 days of age, regardless of earlier test results; and

b. Cause the submission of the specimen.

H. If the infant is transferred to another hospital and is 24 hours of age or older, the physician in charge of the infant's care at the hospital of birth shall:

1. Cause the initial collection and submission of a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen for the infant who is being transferred;

2. Notify the receiving physician or physician of record on transfer that the infant's specimen has been collected; and

3. Notify the receiving physician or physician of record if a newborn dried-blood-spot specimen needs to be repeated or if confirmatory testing is required.

I. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice from the testing laboratory that the infant's newborn dried-blood-spot specimen is unsatisfactory, shall:

1. Cause the collection of a repeat specimen as soon as possible but no later than two business days after notice; and

2. Cause the submission of the specimen.

J. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice of the results of the infant's newborn driedblood-spot screening test, shall place or cause to be placed the results in the infant's medical record and cause parental notification of test results.

K. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice of the infant's screened-abnormal result, shall:

1. Cause the collection of a repeat newborn dried-bloodspot specimen for repeat or confirmatory testing as soon as possible but no later than two business days after notice;

2. Cause the submission of the specimen; and

3. Take immediate action, as instructed, when notified of a critically-abnormal screening result.

12 VAC 5-71-70. Newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen collection, specimen submission, and notification - deliveries outside of the hospital.

A. In the event that the infant is born outside of a hospital, the attending physician or midwife shall ensure that

1. Newborn dried-blood-spot specimen collection and submission is done in accordance with requirements that are determined by the department's designated testing laboratory.

2. Newborn dried-blood-spot specimen collection occurs after 24 hours of age.

3. If the initial newborn dried-blood-spot specimen is collected before 24 hours of age, a repeat specimen shall be collected no later than 14 days of age, regardless of earlier test results.

4. If the newborn is hospitalized, the infant's healthcare provider shall cause the newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen collection and submission in accordance with 12 VAC 5-71-60.

B. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice of the results of the infant's newborn driedblood-spot screening test, shall place or cause to be placed the results in the infant's medical record and cause parental notification of test results.

C. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice from the testing laboratory that the infant's newborn dried-blood-spot specimen is unsatisfactory, shall:

1. Cause the collection of a repeat specimen as soon as possible but no later than two business days after notice; and

2. Cause the submission of the specimen.

D. The healthcare provider in charge of the infant's care, on receiving notice of the infant's screened-abnormal result, shall:

1. Cause the collection of a repeat newborn dried-bloodspot specimen for repeat or confirmatory testing as soon as possible but no later than two business days after notice;

2. Cause the submission of the specimen; and

3. Take immediate action, as instructed, when notified of a critically-abnormal screening result.

If a licensed midwife has ordered the newborn-dried-bloodspot screening test and is notified that the results are unsatisfactory or abnormal, the infant shall be immediately referred to a physician or health care facility for repeat collection and submission and for care and treatment as necessary.

12 VAC 5-71-80. Responsibilities of the chief executive officer.

The chief executive officer shall assure that the hospital providing birthing services develops and implements policies and procedures to make certain that the following steps take place:

A. Collection of newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimens shall occur after 24 hours of birth, and collection and submission of the specimens shall meet the standards required by the testing laboratory;

B. Notification of the newborn's physician of record or designee shall occur within one business day in the event that the infant is discharged before the newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen has been collected;

C. Communication of the newborn dried-blood-spot screening test results to the newborn's physician of record or designee shall occur so that test results may become part of the infant's medical record on file with the physician;

D. Information relative to newborn screening dried-blood-spot results and treatment shall be recorded in the patient's medical record, and retention of the information shall comply with applicable medical record retention requirements; and E. Training of staff on newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen collection and submission and parental notification shall be implemented in a way that ensures an adequately trained and knowledgeable workforce is maintained for implementing specimen collection and submission and parental notification according to standards required by the testing laboratory and guidance from the department.

12 VAC 5-71-90. Responsibilities of the testing laboratory providing newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests.

A. Newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests shall be performed by the Division of Consolidated Laboratory Services or other laboratory the department has contracted with to provide this service in accordance § 32.1-65 the Code of Virginia.

B. The testing laboratory shall maintain accreditation under the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments as defined in 42 CFR Part 493.

C. The testing laboratory shall perform required initial and secondary tests using validated analytical test methods, and establish normal ranges and notification protocols as defined in the contract with the department. The testing laboratory may seek the advice of the Newborn Screening Subcommittee of the Virginia Genetics Advisory Committee.

D. On completion of newborn dried-blood-spot screening tests for the infant, the testing laboratory shall provide the completed test results to the submitting facility and to the infant's healthcare provider, as indicated on the newborn screening sample.

E. The testing laboratory shall provide the department's newborn screening services with the newborn dried-blood-spot screening test data that are necessary to carry out follow-up services.

F. The testing laboratory shall manage the distribution of newborn dried-blood-spot screening specimen collection kits.

G. The testing laboratory shall maintain an information management system capable of electronic data exchange between the laboratory and the department's newborn screening services.

12 VAC 5-71-100. Reporting to the commissioner.

A. Physicians, midwives, public health nurses and other nurses who receive newborn dried-blood-spot screening test results, and administrators of hospitals in the Commonwealth shall make or cause to be made a report to the commissioner of a person under the age of 2 diagnosed as having a heritable disorder or genetic disease for which newborn driedblood-spot screening tests are conducted.

B. The diagnosed cases shall be reported in accordance with § 32.1-69.1 of the Code of Virginia.

12 VAC 5-71-110. Scope and content of Virginia Newborn Screening Services.

A. The mission of Virginia Newborn Screening Services is to prevent mental retardation, permanent disability, or death through early identification and treatment of infants who are

affected by those heritable disorders and genetic diseases listed in 12 VAC 5-71-20.

B. The scope of newborn screening services shall include the following:

1. Ensure that infants born in the Commonwealth receive newborn dried-blood-spot screening, testing, and follow-up services for selected heritable disorders or genetic diseases;

2. Locate and track infants with screened-abnormal results or unsatisfactory results in a timely matter, by at least 6 months of age, to determine if the infant has a selected heritable disorder or genetic disease;

3. Ensure that the department receives all diagnostic test results, both normal and screened-abnormal results, from healthcare providers;

4. Ensure that appropriate diagnostic data are collected, stored, and organized in a secure data management information system that allows for efficient extraction of appropriate data from the testing laboratory to newborn screening services in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations;

5. Assess and evaluate newborn screening services followup activities;

6. Educate healthcare providers, parents, and the general public;

7. Facilitate the entry of infants with screened-abnormal results into medical and dietary management services; and

8. Ensure that residents of the Commonwealth who are diagnosed with selected heritable disorders or genetic diseases identified through newborn screening services are referred to the Care Connection for Children network for care coordination services.

C. To ensure full implementation of newborn screening services, the department may establish contracts with, but not be limited to, the following entities, and the established contracts shall comply with all federal assurances:

1. A designated testing laboratory;

2. Medical facilities to provide metabolic treatment and genetic services; and

3. Other entities as needed.

D. The Title V national performance measures, as required by the federal Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA-Public Law 103-62), shall be used to establish newborn screening services goals. The following goal shall change as needed to be consistent with applicable Title V national performance measures: All infants will receive appropriate newborn dried-blood-spot screening, testing, and follow-up services.

12 VAC 5-71-120. Responsibilities of the Pediatric Comprehensive Sickle Cell Clinic Network.

A. Upon notification by Virginia Newborn Screening Services of an infant diagnosed with sickle cell disease, the Virginia Sickle Cell Awareness Program shall track infants identified with sickle cell disease and related hemoglobinopathies to ensure that they receive care and refer the infants to the Pediatric Comprehensive Sickle Cell Clinic Network.

B. The Pediatric Comprehensive Sickle Cell Clinic Network shall provide the following services:

1. Consultation on screened-abnormal results to primary care providers and parents;

2. Family counseling and support;

- 3. Regularly scheduled clinics; and
- 4. Referral to appropriate inpatient care facilities.

C. The Pediatric Comprehensive Sickle Cell Clinic Network shall provide data as needed by the department's newborn screening services.

12 VAC 5-71-130. Responsibilities of metabolic treatment and genetic centers facilities.

A. The department's contracted metabolic treatment and genetic centers facilities shall collaborate with a specialized testing laboratory or laboratories for performing diagnostic testing on infants referred by the department's newborn screening services.

B. The department's contracted metabolic treatment and genetic centers facilities shall provide the following clinical services:

1. Consultation on screened-abnormal results to healthcare providers;

- 2. Family counseling and support;
- 3. Regularly scheduled clinics;
- 4. Appropriate inpatient care facilities;
- 5. Clinical genetic services; and
- 6. Nutritional counseling and support.

C. The department's contracted metabolic treatment and genetic centers facilities shall provide written diagnostic and other related case information to the department's newborn screening services.

12 VAC 5-71-140. Responsibilities of the Care Connection for Children network.

A. The Care Connection for Children network shall provide the following services:

1. Care coordination services for residents of the Commonwealth who are diagnosed with selected heritable disorders or genetic diseases and are referred to the network by Virginia Newborn Screening Services.

2. Other network services for eligible individuals in accordance with the \S 32.1-77 of the Code of Virginia and applicable regulations.

B. The Care Connection for Children network shall provide data as needed by the department's newborn screening services.

12 VAC 5-71-150. Use of federal, state, or other resources.

A. The commissioner or his designee may seek, receive, and expend federal, state general, or other non-general funds for the department necessary to administer newborn screening services.

B. Federal Title V funds received for the Children with Special Health Care Needs Program, authorized by § 32.1-77 of the Code of Virginia, may be used to support the department's newborn screening services, in accordance with applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

12 VAC 5-71-160. Confidentiality of information.

The department's newborn screening services and its contractors shall maintain, store, and safeguard client records from unauthorized access as required by law.

12 VAC 5-71-170. Documents incorporated by reference.

Newborn Screening: Toward a Uniform Panel and System, American College of Medical Genetics, 2005. Commissioned by the Maternal and Child Health Bureau of the Health and Human Resources of the United States Department of Health and Human Services, pursuant to 42 USC § 701 (a)(2).

/s/ Mark R. Warner Governor Date: September 13, 2005

VA.R. Doc. No. R06-98; Filed October 26, 2005, 11:21 a.m.

TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT OF MINES, MINERALS AND ENERGY

<u>EDITOR'S NOTICE:</u> The following forms have been filed by the Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy. The forms are available for public inspection at the Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy, 202 North Ninth Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, or at the department's Big Stone Gap office, 3405 Mountain Empire Road, Big Stone Gap, VA 24219, or the Office of the Registrar of Regulations, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, Richmond, Virginia 23219. Copies of the forms may be obtained from Stephen A. Walz, Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy, 202 North Ninth Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219, telephone (804) 692-3200.

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 4 VAC 25-20. Board of Coal Mine Examiners Certification Requirements.

FORMS

Application for Certification Examination, DM-BCME-1 (rev. 5/99 10/05).

Verification of Work Experience, DM-BCME-2 (issued 2/1/96 rev. 10/05).

Verification of Training Completed for General Coal Miner Certification, DM-BCME-3 (rev. 5/96 10/05).

Application for Recertification: DMLR Endorsement/Blaster's Certification, DMLR-BCME-3 (rev. 6/95).

Verification for Training Completed for Continuing Education, DM-BCME-4 (issued 5/31/96 rev. 10/05).

Application for DMLR Endorsement: Blaster's Certification (Coal Surface Mining Operation), DMLR-BCME-4 (rev. 6/95).

Advanced First Aid Practical Stations & CPR (Written & Practical), DM-BCME-5 (issued 10/24/96 rev. 10/05).



Board of Coal Mining Examiners P.O. Drawer 900 Big Stone Gap, VA 24219 (276)523-8149

Application for Certification Examination

Applicants for certification must complete this form and submit a \$10.00 non-refundable fee for each exam. Type or print the information in ink and pay the fee with a certified check, cashier's check or money order made payable to the Treasurer of Virginia. Cash will be accepted if paid in person. Submit the application and fee to the Board of Coal Mining Examiners at least five working days prior to the date of examination.

Address Street or P.O. Box	City	State	Zip Code
Date of Birth	Home Phon	ne No()	
Total years employed at a coal mine:	Underground	Surface	
List your current (or most recent) n	nining experience		
Company Name			
Address Street or P. O. Box		City	State
Job Title		Tonth/Day/Year	o Month/Day/Year
Attach copies of the required docun Examination Requested (Check One			ı wish to teach
 Advanced first aid Chief electrician (sur/UG or sur) Electrical maintenance foreman (sur/UG or surface) General coal miner (surf/strips and augers or surf/UG) Mine inspector Surface facilities foreman for shops, labs, and warehouses Underground diesel engine mechanic 	Automatic elevator Diesel engine mecha First aid instructor First class shaft or Hoisting Engineer MSHA electrical re Surface blaster Surface foreman Underground electrical	operator	Blaster endorsement-DMLR (no f Dock foreman First class mine foreman Gas detection qualification (no fee Instructor - BCME* Preparation Plant Foreman Surface electrical repairman Top person Underground shot firer
hereby certify that the above answ	vers are true to the be	st of my knowledg	e and belief.

DM-BCME-1 (Revised 10/21/05)

Forms



Board of Coal Mining Examiners P.O. Drawer 900 Big Stone Gap, VA 24219 (276)523-8149

Verification of Work Experience Form

. Full Name		Date of Birth	
. Address			
Street or P.O. Box		City	State Zip Code
. Employer Company Name		Mine Name	
Address			
Street or P.O. Box		City	State Zip Code
. Job Title	Fro	m	То
		Month/Day/Year	Month/Day/Year
Description of job duties which	ch are applicable to certification	requested:	
2 comption of job dates this		•	
Job Title	Fro	m	То
	From	Month/Day/Year	Month/Day/Year
Description of job duties which	ch are applicable to certificatior	requested:	
 I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. 		nation related to this appl	
I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct.	nalties of perjury, that the inform (Print or Type Name)	nation related to this appl Title	icant's experience as submitte Date
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of 	(Print or Type Name)	Title	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of	(Print or Type Name)	Title	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of	(Print or Type Name) county/city a notary pu	Title	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of	nalties of perjury, that the inform (Print or Type Name) county/city a notary pu Company Official	Title Title ublic in and for the State whose name is s	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city signed to #5 above,
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of	(Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Company Official (Company Official) (20 has acknowled)	Title Title ublic in and for the State whose name is s	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city signed to #5 above, e in my county/city
 5. I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. Signature of Company Official 6. State of	(Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Company Official (Company Official) (20 has acknowled)	Title Title ublic in and for the State whose name is s	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city signed to #5 above, e in my county/city
 I hereby certify, under the per on this form is correct. 	(Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Print or Type Name) (Company Official (Company Official) (20 has acknowled)	Title Title ublic in and for the State whose name is s	icant's experience as submitte Date of to wit: and county/city signed to #5 above, e in my county/city



Board of Coal Mining Examiners P.O. Drawer 900 Big Stone Gap, VA 24219 (276)523-8149

Verification of Training Completed for General Coal Miner Certification

Type or print this form in ink and submit it to the Board of Coal Mining Examiners with a \$10 processing fee in the form of a certified check, cashier's check, or money order made payable to the Treasurer of Virginia. Cash will be accepted if paid in person at a Division of Mines' (DM) office. 1. Full Name _____ Date of Birth _____ 2. Address ______ Street or P.O. Box City State Zip Code 3. Home Phone No. () Date of Employment Mine Name 4. Employer Company Name Address Street or P.O. Box City State Zip Code 5. Job title/description of job duties 6. I received training in first aid and Virginia's coal mining law and regulations on or I have attached a copy of my valid first aid card. Date or Dates I hereby certify that the above answers are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. Signed Date Signature of applicant for certification I hereby certify to the BCME that the training I provided to the applicant set forth above meets the requirements of Virginia Code §45.1-161.37 and the Virginia Administrative Code 4 VAC 25-20, and the applicant has satisfactorily demonstrated to me the required knowledge of first aid practices and the mine safety laws of Virginia. Name printed and signed Certified foreman or instructor approved by DM providing training Cert. No. Name printed and signed when the applicant is hired Mine operator employing applicant

DM-BCME-3 (Revised 10/21/05)

Forms



Board of Coal Mining Examiners P.O. Drawer 900 Big Stone Gap, VA 24219 (276)523-8149

Verification of Training Completed for Continuing Education

Type or print in ink and submit it to the Board of Coal Mining Examin type of continuing education requirement completed. Complete a form for completed.	ners. Check the appropriate box below that relates to for each continuing education requirement
Advanced first aid	First class mine foreman
Diesel engine mechanic	Surface foreman
1. Full Name D	Date of Birth
2. Address Street or P.O. Box C	ity State Zip Code
3. Home Phone No. () Date of	Employment
4. Employer Company Name	
Mine Name and Index #	
Address	
Street or P.O. Box C	ity State Zip Code
5. I received continuing education training on date	In addition to the four hours required,
I completed to be carried over to meet continuing education	on requirements for
I hereby certify that the above answers are true to	the best of my knowledge and belief.
Signed	
Signature of applicant	Cert # Date
I hereby certify to the BCME that the training I provided to the appli- Virginia Code §45.1-161.34 and the Virginia Administrative Code 4 V	
Name printed and signed Instructor approved by DM providing to	
Instructor approved by DM providing to	raining
Instructor's Cert. #	
DM-BCME-4 (Revised 10/21/05)	



Board of Coal Mining Examiners P.O. Drawer 900 Big Stone Gap, VA 24219 (276)523-8149

Advanced First Aid Practical Stations & CPR (Written & Practical)

	rm must be typed or printed in i nce of certification.					
		Fore-	Lower	Spine/	CPR	CPR
Name	Date of Birth	arm	Leg	Board	Written	Practical
					1	
		1				
	· ·	1				
	,					
ss = P $Fail = F$	×	CPR Writte	n must m	eet AHA	/ARC pas	sing score
areby cartify that the	training provided meets the requ	iromonte of	the Boon	d of Cor	Mining	Evamina
	as satisfactorily demonstrated the					
actices and CPR-Obst			no neug			
	A RECEIPTION AND A CONSTRUCTION OF A CONSTRUCTION					
ame printed & signed _						
	Certified First Aid Instructor			Certifica	tion Numl	ber
ame printed & signed _	CPR Instructor/Certifying Age			Provident'	- Det	
	CPR instructor/Certifying Age	nt		Expiratio	on Date	
M RCME 5(Dowined 1))/21/05)					
M-BCME-5(Revised 10	<i>[</i> 21/05]					

EXECUTIVE ORDER NUMBER 99 (2005)

DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY TO ASSIST WISE COUNTY AND THE TOWN OF BIG STONE GAP DUE TO A CRITICAL WATER SHORTAGE

(Revised October 14, 2005)

On October 7, 2005, I verbally declared a state of emergency to exist for the Wise County and the Town of Big Stone Gap to assist these localities in responding to a critical water shortage. In accordance with § 44-146.17, the Commonwealth will provide resources and assistance to the fullest extent possible as needed to assist with measures that may be needed to deal with the water shortages.

Therefore, by virtue of the authority vested in me by § 44-146.17 of the Code of Virginia, as Governor and as Director of Emergency Management, and by virtue of the authority vested in me by Article V, Section 7 of the Constitution of Virginia and by § 44-75.1 of the Code of Virginia, as Governor and Commander-in-Chief of the armed forces of the Commonwealth, and subject always to my continuing and ultimate authority and responsibility to act in such matters, I hereby confirm, ratify, and memorialize in writing my verbal orders issued October 7, 2005, wherein I proclaimed that a state of emergency exists and directed that appropriate assistance be rendered by agencies of the state government to respond to needs in Wise County and the Town of Big Stone Gap to alleviate adverse conditions created by the water shortage. Pursuant to § 44-75.1 A 3 and A 4 of the Code of Virginia, I directed that the Virginia National Guard be called forth to state duty to assist in providing such aid. This shall include such functions as the State Coordinator of Emergency Management, the Adjutant General, and the Secretary of Public Safety, may find necessary.

In order to marshal all public resources and appropriate preparedness, response and recovery measures to meet this potential threat and recover from its effects, and in accordance with my authority contained in § 44-146.17 of the Emergency Services and Disaster Laws, I hereby order the following measures:

A. The limited implementation by agencies of the state and local governments of Volume 1 (Basic Plan and Volume 2 (Disaster Recovery Plan) of the Virginia Emergency Operations Plan, as amended, along with other appropriate state agency plans).

B. Limited activation of the Virginia Emergency Operations Center (VEOC) and Virginia Emergency Response Team (VERT) to coordinate the provision of assistance to the impacted localities. I am directing that the VEOC and VERT coordinate state operations in support of this emergency declaration, other mission assignments to agencies designated in the Commonwealth of Virginia Emergency Operations Plan (COVEOP) and other measures that may be identified by the State Coordinator of Emergency Management, in consultation with the Secretary of Public Safety, which are needed to provide assistance for the preservation of life, protection of property, and implementation of recovery activities.

C. The activation, implementation and coordination of appropriate mutual aid agreements and compacts, including the Emergency Management Assistance Compact (EMAC), and the authorization of the State Coordinator of Emergency Management to enter into any other supplemental agreements, pursuant to §§ 44-146.19 D and 44-146.28:1 of the Code of Virginia to provide for the exchange of medical, fire, police, National Guard personnel and equipment, public reconnaissance, welfare, transportation utility, and communications personnel, and equipment and supplies. The State Coordinator of Emergency Management is hereby designated as Virginia's authorized representative within the meaning of the Emergency Management Assistance Compact, § 44-146.28:1 of the Code of Virginia.

D. The authorization of the Departments of State Police, Transportation and Motor Vehicles to grant temporary overweight, over width, registration, or license exemptions to all carriers transporting essential commodities in and through any area of the Commonwealth in order to support the emergency conditions, regardless of their point of origin or destination.

The axle and gross weights shown below are the maximum allowed, unless otherwise posted.

Axle Size	Max. Weight
Any One Axle	24,000 Pounds
Tandem Axles (more than 40 inches	44,000 Pounds
but not more than 96 inches spacing	
between axle centers)	
Single Unit (2 Axles)	44,000 Pounds
Single Unit (3 Axles)	54,500 Pounds
Tractor-Semitrailer (4 Axles)	64,500 Pounds
Tractor-Semitrailer (5 or more Axles)	90,000 Pounds
Tractor-Twin Trailers (5 or more	90,000 Pounds
Axles)	
Other Combinations (5 or more	90,000 Pounds
Axles)	
Per Inch of Tire Width in Contact	850 Pounds
with Road Surface	

All over width loads, up to a maximum of 14 feet, must follow Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) hauling permit and safety guidelines.

In addition to described overweight/over width transportation privileges, carriers are also exempt from registration with the Department of Motor Vehicles. This includes the vehicles in route and returning to their home base. The above-cited agencies shall communicate this information to all staff responsible for permit issuance and truck legalization enforcement.

This authorization shall apply to hours worked by any carrier when transporting passengers, property, equipment, food, fuel, construction materials and other critical supplies to or from any portion of the Commonwealth for purpose of providing relief or assistance as a result of this disaster, pursuant to § 52-8.4 of the Code of Virginia.

The foregoing overweight/over width transportation privileges as well as the regulatory exemption provided by § 52-8.4 A of the Code of Virginia, and implemented in 19 VAC 30-20-40 B of the "Motor Carrier Safety Regulations," shall remain in effect for 30 days from the onset of the disaster, or until emergency relief is no longer necessary, as determined by the Secretary of Public Safety in consultation with the Secretary of Transportation, whichever is earlier.

E. The discontinuance of provisions authorized in paragraph D above may be implemented and disseminated by publication of administrative notice to all affected and interested parties by the authority I hereby delegate to the Secretary of Public Safety, after consultation with other affected cabinet secretaries.

F. This state of emergency constitutes a major medical emergency under the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Health Governing Emergency Medical Services, pursuant to Article 3.01 (§ 32.1-111.1 et seq.) of Chapter 4 of Title 32.1, of the Code of Virginia, Statewide Emergency Medical Services System and Services, and exemptions specified in the Rules and Regulations regarding patient transport and provider certification in disasters apply.

G. The implementation by public agencies under my supervision and control of their emergency assignments as directed in the COVEOP without regard to normal procedures pertaining to performance of public work, entering into contracts, incurring of obligations, or other logistical and support measures of the Emergency Services and Disaster Laws, as provided in § 44-146.28 (b) of the Code of Virginia. Section 44-146.24 of the Code of Virginia also applies to the disaster activities of state agencies

H. Designation of members and personnel of volunteer, auxiliary and reserve groups including search and rescue (SAR), Virginia Associations of Volunteer Rescue Squads (VAVRS), Civil Air Patrol (CAP), member organizations of the Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster (VOAD), Radio Amateur Civil Emergency Services (RACES), volunteer fire fighters, and others identified and tasked by the State Coordinator of Emergency Management for specific disasterrelated mission assignments as representatives of the Commonwealth engaged in emergency services activities within the meaning of the immunity provisions of § 44-146.23 A of the Code of Virginia, in the performance of their specific disaster-related mission assignments.

I. The following conditions apply to the deployment of the Virginia National Guard:

1. The Adjutant General of Virginia, after consultation with the State Coordinator of Emergency Management, shall make available on state active duty such units and members of the Virginia National Guard and such equipment as may be necessary or desirable to assist in alleviating the human suffering and damage to property.

2. Pursuant to § 52-6 of the Code of Virginia, I authorize and direct the Superintendent of State Police to appoint any and all such Virginia Army and Air National Guard personnel called to state active duty as additional police officers. These police officers shall have the same powers and perform the same duties as the regular State Police officers appointed by the Superintendent. However, they shall nevertheless remain members of the Virginia National Guard, subject to military command as members of the State Militia. Any bonds and/or insurance required by § 52-7 of the Code of Virginia shall be provided for them at the expense of the Commonwealth.

3. In all instances, members of the Virginia National Guard shall remain subject to military command as prescribed by § 44-78.1 of the Code of Virginia and not subject to the civilian authorities of county or municipal governments. This shall not be deemed to prohibit working in close cooperation with members of the Virginia Departments of State Police or Emergency Management or local law enforcement or emergency management authorities or receiving guidance from them in the performance of their duties.

4. Should service under this Executive Order result in the injury or death of any member of the Virginia National Guard, the following will be provided to the member and the member's dependents or survivors:

(a) Workers Compensation benefits provided to members of the National Guard by the Virginia Workers Compensation Act, subject to the requirements and limitations thereof; and, in addition,

(b) The same benefits, or their equivalent, for injury, disability and/or death, as would be provided by the federal government if the member were serving on federal active duty at the time of the injury or death. Any such federal-type benefits due to a member and his or her dependents or survivors during any calendar month shall be reduced by any payments due under the Virginia Workers Compensation Act during the same month. If and when the time period for payment of Workers Compensation benefits has elapsed, the member and his or her dependents or survivors shall thereafter receive full federal-type benefits for as long as they would have received such benefits if the member had been serving on federal active duty at the time of injury or death. Any federal-type benefits due shall be computed on the basis of military pay grade E-5 or the member's military grade at the time of injury or death, whichever produces the greater benefit amount. Pursuant to § 44-14 of the Code of Virginia, and subject to the availability of future appropriations that may be lawfully applied to this purpose, I now approve of future expenditures out of appropriations to the Department of Military Affairs for such federal-type benefits as being manifestly for the benefit of the military service.

5. Upon my approval, the costs incurred by the Department of Military Affairs in performing these missions shall be paid from state funds.

J. The activation of the statutory provisions in § 59.1-525 et seq. of the Code of Virginia related to price gouging. Price gouging at any time is unacceptable. Price gouging is even more reprehensible after a natural disaster. I have directed all applicable executive branch agencies to take immediate action to address any verified reports of price gouging of necessary goods or services. I make the same request of the Office of Attorney General and appropriate local officials.

Governor

K. I hereby direct all state agencies in the affected area to implement the highest possible level of water conservation consistent with public health and safety.

L. I hereby impose an open burning ban on Wise County and the Town of Big Stone Gap, effective immediately and continuing until such time as local officials advise me it should be lifted.

Upon my approval, the costs incurred by state agencies and other agents in performing mission assignments through the VEOC of the Commonwealth as defined herein and in § 44-146.28 of the Code of Virginia, other than costs defined in Item 5 of the paragraphs above pertaining to the Virginia National Guard, in performing these missions shall be paid from state funds.

This Executive Order shall be effective October 7, 2005, and shall remain in full force and effect until February 28, 2006, unless sooner amended or rescinded by further executive order. Termination of the Executive Order is not intended to terminate any Federal-type benefits granted or to be granted due to injury or death as a result of service under this Executive Order.

Given under my hand and under the Seal of the Commonwealth of Virginia, this 14th day of October 2005.

/s/ Mark R. Warner Governor

EXECUTIVE ORDER NUMBER 100 (2005)

CREATING THE P-16 EDUCATION COUNCIL

Importance of the Initiative

As the Commonwealth moves forward on a wide range of education reform initiatives from preschool to graduate school, it is more important than ever to coordinate the various reform efforts underway across the continuum of education. Students increasingly are moving from one educational system to the other, and the need for improved transitions between systems is greater than ever. Education is a shared responsibility of several citizen boards in the Commonwealth, and opportunities exist to collaborate on common problems in moving forward on education reform.

Virginia's reform efforts have been nationally recognized, including through the receipt of a National Governors Association Honor States Grant, funded by the Gates Foundation. As part of the efforts for implementing this grant, the Commonwealth will formalize its already strong efforts at coordinating education reform across the entire spectrum of education through a P-16 Council, to address education reform from preschool to graduate school.

The Council is created in full recognition of the Commonwealth's commitment to creating a seamless transition and ensuring effective articulation from preschool to graduate school, enabling students to meet high standards, preparing faculties to teach to high standards, and continuing to improve student achievement.

The Council

The Secretary of Education will chair the Council. It will consist of 19 members, appointed by the Governor and serving at his pleasure. The Council will consist of two members of the House of Delegates, two members of the Senate of Virginia, the Secretary of Education, the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the Director of the State Council of Higher Education, the Chancellor of the Virginia Community College System, the President of the Board of Education, the Chairman of the Virginia Community College Board, the Chairman of the State Council of Higher Education, and eight citizen members. The citizen members will include educators, and business and community leaders. The Governor may appoint additional persons to the Council at his discretion.

The Council's responsibilities shall include the following.

1. Identify opportunities to better coordinate the state's education reform efforts from preschool to graduate school.

2. Serve as a steering committee for oversight of the state's education reform activities as part of the NGA Honor States Grant.

3. Develop approaches to improve transitions among levels of education, promote student success, and encourage students to continue their education.

4. Consider strategies for data systems that provide information about students at all educational levels.

5. Make any other recommendations as may seem appropriate.

The Council shall make a report of its activities by October 1, 2006. The Council shall meet at the call of the chairman.

Commission Staffing and Funding

Necessary staff support for the Commission's work during its existence shall be furnished by the Office of the Governor, the Virginia Department of Education, the Virginia Community College System, the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia, the Department of Social Services, and such other agencies and offices as designated by the Governor. An estimated 3,000 hours of staff time will be required to support the Commission's work.

Necessary funding to support the Commission and its staff shall be provided from federal funds, private contributions, and state funds appropriated for the same purposes as the Commission, as authorized by § 2.2-135 of the Code of Virginia. Estimated direct costs for this Commission are \$15,000.

Commission members shall serve without compensation and shall receive reimbursement for expenses incurred in the discharge of their official duties.

This Executive Order shall be effective October 15, 2005, and shall remain in full force and effect until October 14, 2006, unless sooner amended or rescinded by further executive order.

Given under my hand and under the Seal of the Commonwealth of Virginia, this 19th day of October 2005.

/s/ Mark R. Warner Governor

GENERAL NOTICES/ERRATA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

telephone (276) 676-4807, FAX (276) 676-4899, or e-mail ntnorton@deq.virginia.gov.

Environmental Cleanup Plan

Purpose of notice: The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), and the Department of Conservation and Recreation announce a public meeting to develop a cleanup plan for the Knox Creek and Pawpaw Creek watersheds in Southwest Virginia. The agencies invite public participation and comments for the purpose of reducing pollutants to Knox and Pawpaw Creeks.

Public comment period: November 28, 2005, to December 30, 2005.

Public meeting: Hurley Elementary and Middle School in Hurley, Virginia, on November 28, 2005, from 6:30 p.m. to 8 p.m.

Meeting description: This is the first public meeting on development of a watershed cleanup plan. The cleanup plan is being developed concurrently with the Total Maximum Daily Load Study to improve water quality.

Description of cleanup plan: DEQ is currently developing a total maximum daily load study (TMDL) for Knox Creek and Pawpaw Creek, contaminated streams in Buchanan County, Virginia. A TMDL is the total amount of a pollutant a stream can contain and still meet water quality standards. The stream has bacteria contamination that threatens human health and other contaminates that have harmed the aquatic life in the stream. To restore water quality, contamination levels need to be reduced to the recommended TMDL amounts. The cleanup plan will define ways to reduce contamination.

The Knox Creek "impaired" stream segment includes the entire stream length in Virginia, from its headwaters to the Kentucky state line, approximately 16.9 miles long. Knox Creek is impaired for failing to meet the Aquatic Life Use based on violations of the general standard for aquatic organisms and failure to meet the Recreational Use because of fecal coliform bacteria violations.

Pawpaw Creek is impaired from the Kentucky state line to its confluence with Knox Creek, about 4.5 miles of stream reach. This stream is impaired due to failing to meet the Aquatic Life Use based on violations of the general standard for aquatic organisms only.

How to comment: DEQ accepts written comments by e-mail, fax or postal mail. Written comments should include the name, address and telephone number of the person commenting and be received by DEQ during the comment period. DEQ also accepts written and oral comments at the public meeting announced in this notice. The TMDL report is scheduled for completion in February 2006 and will then be available on the DEQ website at www.deq.virginia.gov. Additionally, information on implementation plans and how they are developed is available at the DEQ website.

Contact for additional information: Nancy T. Norton, P.E., Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, Southwest Regional Office, P.O. Box 1688, Abingdon, VA 24212-1688,

Water Quality Study on Onancock Creek

A water quality investigation for dissolved oxygen was conducted on the Onancock Creek watershed. The purpose of the study was to identify sources of low dissolved oxygen in the watershed.

A public meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, November 16, 2005, at 7 p.m. at the Town of Onancock Council Chambers, 15 North Street, Onancock, Virginia. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the water quality investigation and to share information in the watershed. Anyone interested in attending this meeting should contact Jennifer Howell (contact information provided below). Information from this meeting will be made available on the DEQ TMDL website at http://www.deq.virginia.gov/tmdl/

Questions or information requests should be addressed to Jennifer Howell. The public comment period will end on December 15, 2005. Written comments regarding the water quality study should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments and should be sent to Jennifer Howell, Department of Environmental Quality, Tidewater Regional Office, 5636 Southern Blvd, Virginia Beach, VA 23462, telephone (757) 518-2111, FAX (757) 518-2003, or e-mail jshowell@deq.virginia.gov.

Study to Restore Water Quality in the Staunton (Roanoke) River Watershed

Purpose of notice: To seek public comment and announce a public meeting on a water quality improvement study by the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) for the Staunton (Roanoke) River watershed in South Central Virginia.

Public comment period: December 15, 2005, to January 16, 2006.

Public meeting: Brookneal Community Center Auditorium located at 261 Main Street in Brookneal, Virginia, on Thursday December 15, 2005, from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. In the event of inclement weather, please use the contact information provided below or check your local newspaper for an alternative meeting date.

Meeting description: This is the second public meeting on a study to restore water quality in the Staunton (Roanoke) River watershed.

Description of study: Virginia agencies are working to identify sources of bacteria contamination in the Staunton (Roanoke) River watershed in South Central Virginia. This contamination exceeds water quality standards, which prohibits swimming. The contamination impairs or decreases the quality of water.

The following is a list of the "impaired" waters, their location, the length of the impaired segment and the reason for the impairment:

General Notices/Errata

Staunton (Roanoke) River (39.16 miles), Campbell, Pittsylvania, Halifax, and Charlotte Counties, fecal coliform bacteria; Turnip Creek (2.7 miles), Charlotte County, fecal coliform bacteria; Cub Creek (14.21 miles), Charlotte County, fecal coliform bacteria; and an unnamed tributary of Buffalo Creek (2.88 miles), Charlotte County, fecal coliform bacteria.

During the study, DEQ will develop a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for the impaired waters. A TMDL is the total amount of a pollutant a water body can contain and still meet water quality standards. To restore water quality, contamination levels have to be reduced to the TMDL amount.

How to comment: DEQ accepts written comments by e-mail, fax or postal mail. Written comments should include the name, address and telephone number of the person commenting and be received by DEQ during the comment period. DEQ also accepts written and oral comments at the public meeting announced in this notice.

Contact for additional information: Kelly J. Wills, Department of Environmental Quality, 7705 Timberlake Road, Lynchburg, VA 24502, telephone (434) 582-5120 ext. 6042, FAX (434) 582-5125, or e-mail kjwills@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Accomack County

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Virginia Department of Health and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for fecal coliform bacteria in 14 segments of seven shellfish propagation areas located Accomack County, Virginia.

All impaired segments are located wholly within Accomack County except for Occohannock Creek which is split between Accomack and Northampton Counties. These areas are:

1) Growing Area 75; Starling Creek

2) Growing Area 76; Messongo, Young and Guilford Creeks

3) Growing Area 80; Cedar, Onancock and Finneys Creeks

4) Growing Area 81; Pungoteague, Taylor and Underhill Creeks

5) Growing Area 82; Nandua Creek and McClean Gut

6) Growing Area 83; Craddock Creek

7) Growing Area 84; Occohannock Creek

The affected water body segments are identified in Virginia's 1998 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report as impaired due to violations of the state's water quality standard for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish waters. Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia, require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report.

The second public meeting to present the results of the TMDL study the fecal coliform TMDL's for these waters will be held on December 7, 2005, from 6 to 9 p.m. at the Eastern Shore

Chamber of Commerce Building, 19056 Parkway, Melfa, Virginia. Copies of the draft reports are available on the DEQ website at http://www.deq.virginia.gov/tmdl/ or by calling Chester Bigelow at (804) 698-4554.

The public comment period will begin on December 8, 2005, and end on January 7, 2005. Questions, comments, or information requests should be addressed to Chester Bigelow and should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments. Requests and comments should be sent to Chester Bigelow, Department of Environmental Quality, 629 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4554, FAX (804) 698-4116, or e-mail ccbigelow@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Cockrell Creek

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Virginia Department of Health and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish propagation waters in Cockrell Creek, located in Northumberland County, Virginia.

The impaired segment is located wholly within Northumberland County. This area is described in the following publication:

Growing Area 12 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 2 and 202, Cockrell Creek, effective 14 September 1993, 23 August 1999, and 15 November 2004 respectively.

The affected water body segments are identified in Virginia's 1998 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report as impaired due to violations of the state's water quality standard for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish waters. Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia, require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report.

The Technical Advisory Committee meeting on the development of the fecal coliform TMDL's will be held on November 30, 2005, from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. at the Northumberland Public Library, 7204 Northumberland Hwy. Heathsville, Virginia. The final public meeting will be held on December 15, 2005, at the Northumberland Public Library. Directions can be obtained by calling Chris French at (804) 521-5124. The public comment period will begin on December 15, 2005, and end on January 14, 2006. Questions or information requests should be addressed to Chris French and should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments. Requests should be sent to Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone FAX (804) 527-5124, (804)-527-5106, or e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Farnham Creek

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Virginia Department of Health and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish propagation waters in Farnham Creek, located in Richmond County, Virginia.

The impaired segment is located wholly within Richmond County. This area is described in the following publication:

1) Growing Area 24 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 70, Farnham Creek, effective 22, October 1996, 26 October 1998, and 17 October 2000 respectively.

The affected water body segments are identified in Virginia's 1998 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report as impaired due to violations of the state's water quality standard for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish waters. Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia, require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report.

The first public meeting on the development of the fecal coliform TMDL's will be held on December 12, 2005, from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. at the Rappahannock Community College auditorium, located at 52 Campus Drive, in Warsaw, Virginia. Directions can be obtained by calling Chris French at (804) 521-5124. The public comment period will begin on December 12, 2005, and end at 5 p.m. on January 11, 2006. Questions or information requests should be addressed to Chris French and should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments. Requests should be sent to Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone 527-5124. FAX (804)-527-5106. or (804) e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Lancaster County

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Virginia Department of Health and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of a total maximum daily load (TMDL) for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish propagation waters located in Lancaster County, Virginia.

All impaired segments are located wholly within Lancaster County with the exception of the Lancaster Creek and Morattico segments, these are in part located in Richmond County. These areas are described in the following publications:

1) Growing Area 22 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 116, Rappahannock River: Beach

Creek, effective 7 January 1992 and 27 December 2004 respectively.

2) Growing Area 22 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 94, Rappahannock River: Greenvale Creek, effective 7 November 1994, 21 October 1997, 30 October 1998, 5 February 2003, and 6 October 2005 respectively.

3) Growing Area 22 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Number 114, Rappahannock River: Paynes Creek, effective 27 April 1989.

4) Growing Area 23 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 121, Rappahannock River: Deep and Mulberry Creeks, effective 25 May 1989, 19 November 1991, 16 November 1992, 16 November 1994, 9 August 2000, 7 July 2001, 17 July 2002, 4 August 2003, 23 September 2004, and 17 August 2005 respectively.

5) Growing Area 23 as described in Virginia Department of Health, Notice and Description of Shellfish Area Condemnation Numbers 121, Rappahannock River: Lancaster, Morattico, and Mulberry Creeks, effective 29 October 1986, 19 November 1991, 20 March 1992, 16 November 1994, 14 August 1995, 28 July 1998, 21 July 1999, 9 August 2000, 17 July 2001, 4 August 2003, and 23 September 2004 respectively.

The affected water body segments are identified in Virginia's 1998 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report as impaired due to violations of the state's water quality standard for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish waters. Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia, require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report.

The first public meeting on the development of the fecal coliform TMDL's will be held on December 5, 2005, from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. at the Lancaster Courthouse, General District Room, 8311 Mary Ball Road, Lancaster, Virginia. Directions can be obtained by calling Chris French at (804) 521-5124. The public comment period will begin on December 5, 2005, and end at 5 p.m. on January 4, 2006. Questions or information requests should be addressed to Chris French and should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments. Requests should be sent to Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone 527-5124, FAX (804)-527-5106, (804)or e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Middlesex County

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Virginia Department of Health and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of a total maximum

General Notices/Errata

daily load (TMDL) for fecal coliform bacteria in nine shellfish propagation waters located in Middlesex County, Virginia.

The impaired waters are as follows:

Shellfish Growing Area 31: Locklies Creek (one segment) and Mill Creek (one segment)

Shellfish Growing Area 32: Sturgeons Creek (one segment) and Bush Park Creek (one segment)

Shellfish Growing Area 33: Broad Creek (one segment) and Jackson Creek (two segments)

Shellfish Growing Area 35: Piankatank River (one segment) and Harpers Creek (one segment)

The affected water body segments are identified in Virginia's 1998 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report as impaired due to violations of the state's water quality standard for fecal coliform bacteria in shellfish waters. Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia, require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) TMDL Priority List and Report.

This will be the second public meeting for this TMDL. The first public meeting, to provide information and solicit participation of citizens and local government in the development of the fecal coliform TMDL's was held on June 2, 2005. This second public meeting will present the results of the TMDL study and solicit public comments on the draft TMDL report. Copies of this report are available from the DEQ TMDL Program website at http:// www.deq.virginia.gov/tmdl/. The public meeting will be held on November 21, 2005, from 7 to 10 p.m. at the Deltaville Community Association Building, 17147 General Puller Highway, Deltaville, Virginia. Directions can be obtained by calling Chester Bigelow at (804) 698-4554.

The public comment period will begin on November 22, 2005, and end on December 21, 2005. Questions, comments, or requests for additional information should be addressed to Chester Bigelow and should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments or request. Requests should be sent to Chester Bigelow, Department of Environmental Quality, 629 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4554, FAX (804) 698-4116, or e-mail ccbigelow@deq.virginia.gov.

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) for Pamunkey River Basin

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and the Department of Conservation and Recreation seek written and oral comments from interested persons on the development of total maximum daily loads (TMDLs) to address water quality impairments of specific stream segments in the following seven watersheds: Pamunkey River, South Anna River, Totopotomoy Creek, Taylor's Creek, Black's Creek, Monquin Creek, and Web Creek. The subject stream segments, all in the Pamunkey River Basin, are identified in Virginia's 2004 305(b)/303(d) Report on Impaired Waters as impaired due to exceedances of the state's water quality criterion for fecal coliform bacteria.

Section 303(d) of the Clean Water Act and § 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia require DEQ to develop TMDLs for pollutants responsible for each impaired water contained in Virginia's 303(d) list.

The impaired stream segments are located in Hanover, King William, Louisa, New Kent, Orange, and Spotsylvania counties, as set forth in the table below.

Stream	County/City	Length (mi.)	Impairment
Pamunkey River	King William, New Kent	0.84	Bacteria
	New Kent	square miles	
Black's Creek	New Kent	2.61	Bacteria
Monquin Creek, Webb Creek	King William	11.83	Bacteria
Totopotomoy Creek	Hanover	9.6	Bacteria
South Anna River	Hanover	22.22	Bacteria
Newfound River	Hanover	10.61	Bacteria
South Anna River	Hanover	4.63	Bacteria
Taylor's Creek	Louisa	16.26	Bacteria
South Anna River	Louisa	6.27	Bacteria
South Anna River	Orange, Louisa	7.0	Bacteria
Northeast Creek	Spotsylvania	1.04	Bacteria

A technical advisory committee meeting on the development of the Pamunkey Basin TMDLs will be held Wednesday, November 16, 2005, at 2 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Ashland Municipal Building, 101 Thompson Street, Ashland, Virginia.

Fact sheets on the development of the TMDLs for the impairments referenced above are available upon request, or at http://www.deg.virginia.gov/tmdl/. Questions or information requests should be addressed to Chris French for Spotsylvania, Hanover, King William and New Kent counties; or Bryant Thomas for questions relating to Orange and Louisa counties. Written comments should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments and should be sent to Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone (804) 527-5124, or email rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov or Bryant Thomas. Department of Environmental Quality, Northern Virginia Regional Office, 13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, VA 22193, telephone (703) 583-3843, or e-mail bhthomas@deg.virginia.gov.

STATE LOTTERY DEPARTMENT

Director's Orders

The following Director's Orders of the State Lottery Department were filed with the Virginia Registrar of Regulations on October 18, 2005, and October 27, 2005. The orders may be viewed at the State Lottery Department, 900 E. Main Street, Richmond, Virginia, or at the office of the Registrar of Regulations, 910 Capitol Street, 2nd Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

Final Rules for Game Operation:

Director's Order Number Sixty-Four (05)

Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 291; "Season's Greetings" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Sixty-Five (05)

Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 686; "Jingle Bell Bonus" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Sixty-Six (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 687; "Bah Humbucks" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Sixty-Seven (05)

Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 688; "Holiday Cash" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Sixty-Eight (05)

Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 696; "Blue Payline Cashword" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Sixty-Nine (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 689; "6 Times The Money" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Seventy (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 690; "Gold Card" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Seventy-Three (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 701; "3 Times Lucky" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Seventy-Four (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 691; "Pet Talk" (effective 10/20/05)

Director's Order Number Seventy-Five (05) Virginia's Instant Game Lottery 692; "Fortune 5's" (effective 10/20/05)

End of Games:

Director's Order Number Seventy-Six (05) Certain Virginia Instant Game Lotteries; End of Games.

In accordance with the authority granted by §§ 2.2-4002 B (15) and 58.1-4006 A of the Code of Virginia, I hereby give notice that the following Virginia Lottery instant games will officially end at midnight on October 14, 2005:

Game 622	Fabulous Fortune
Game 631	Loads of Cash
Game 632	7-11-21
Game 633	Casino Cash
Game 634	5 Card Stud
Game 635	Cash Spectacular
Game 636	\$100,000 Hot Streak
Game 644	Beat the Dealer
Game 648	Fast Cash Cashword

Game 661

The last day for lottery retailers to return for credit unsold tickets from any of these games will be November 18, 2005. The last day to redeem winning tickets for any of these games will be April 12, 2006, 180 days from the declared official end of the game. Claims for winning tickets from any of these games will not be accepted after that date. Claims that are mailed and received in an envelope bearing a postmark of the United States Postal Service or another sovereign nation of April 12, 2006 or earlier, will be deemed to have been received on time. This notice amplifies and conforms to the duly adopted State Lottery Board regulations for the conduct of lottery games.

Lucky Stars

This order is available for inspection and copying during normal business hours at the Virginia Lottery headquarters, 900 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia; and at any Virginia Lottery regional office. A copy may be requested by mail by writing to: Director's Office, Virginia Lottery, 900 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219.

This Director's Order becomes effective on the date of its signing and shall remain in full force and effect unless amended or rescinded by further Director's Order.

/s/ Frank S. Ferguson **General Counsel** October 4, 2005

/s/ Donna M. VanCleave Interim Executive Director October 12, 2005

VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

Notice to State Agencies

Mailing Address: Virginia Code Commission, 910 Capitol Street, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, FAX (804) 692-0625.

Forms for Filing Material for Publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations

All agencies are required to use the appropriate forms when furnishing material for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations. The forms may be obtained from: Virginia Code Commission, 910 Capitol Street, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591.

Internet: Forms and other Virginia Register resources may be printed or downloaded from the Virginia Register web page: http://register.state.va.us.

General Notices/Errata

General Notices/Errata

FORMS:

NOTICE of INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION-RR01 NOTICE of COMMENT PERIOD-RR02 PROPOSED (Transmittal Sheet)-RR03 FINAL (Transmittal Sheet)-RR04 EMERGENCY (Transmittal Sheet)-RR05 NOTICE of MEETING-RR06 AGENCY RESPONSE TO LEGISLATIVE OBJECTIONS-RR08 RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR RULEMAKING-RR13 FAST-TRACK RULEMAKING ACTION-RR14

ERRATA

TITLE 13. HOUSING

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 13 VAC 5-21. Virginia Certification Standards (13 VAC 5-21-61).

Publication: 22:3 VA.R. 416-419 October 17, 2005.

Correction to final regulation:

Page 419, replace 13 VAC 5-21-61 with the following:

13 VAC 5-21-61. Sanctions.

When the BHCD determines a certificate holder , code official, technical assistant or an inspector of a code inspection agency or code review agency has failed to [(i) maintain a minimally acceptable level of competence | under § 36-137(6) of the Code of Virginia, [that demonstrates adequate knowledge; (ii)] comply with an order issued by the [BHCD or the] TRB, State Review Board [;] or [(iii) obtain the applicable BHCD] certification [certificate] as may be [required] under [by the] applicable [USBC, VADR], [or SFPC, the BHCD may impose any of the following sanctions on such enforcement personnel] covered by this chapter [: 1. failed to meet the required training or testing requirements, then] a warning letter [under this chapter] may be issued [when the BHCD determines a certificate holder], code official, technical assistant or an inspector of a code inspection agency or code review agency [committed any act prohibited by this chapter. The documentation that serves as the basis for such letter shall be] made a part of the certification file on the certificate holder, technical assistant or inspector [and] kept in records by DHCD for that individual [-] 2. Attendance at special training under this chapter may be ordered when the BHCD determines a certificate holder lacks an adequate level of knowledge, skill or training to practice in the specific area of certification. A probation period may also be imposed by the BHCD upon completion of all such training. 3. [2. or] a certificate issued under this chapter may be revoked or suspended by the BHCD.

VA.R. Doc. No. R04-167; Filed October 26, 2005, 8:52 a.m.

* * * * * * * *

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 13 VAC 5-51. Virginia Statewide Fire Prevention Code (13 VAC 5-51-51).

Publication: 22:3 VA.R. 422-444 October 17, 2005.

Correction to final regulation:

Page 424, 13 VAC 5-51-51 G, in the "Note" lowercase "Assistants"

VA.R. Doc. No. R04-169; Filed October 26, 2005, 8:52 a.m.

* * * * * * * *

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 13 VAC 5-63. Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (13 VAC 5-63-120, 13 VAC 5-63-210, 13 VAC 5-63-270, 13 VAC 5-63-300).

Publication: 22:3 VA.R. 444-497 October 17, 2005.

Corrections to final regulation:

Page 456, 13 VAC 5-63-120 D, line 2, after "listing" change "of" to "or"

Page 465, 13 VAC 5-63-210 K 1, line 14, unstrike comma after stricken "indicated" and move comma outside of the bracket; unstrike comma after "terrain"

Page 469, 13 VAC 5-63-210 K 31, line 1, remove bracket after "Fill"

Page 476, 13 VAC 5-63-270 B, line 7, insert new comma between bracket and "near"; insert new comma after "terrains"

Page 478, 13 VAC 5-63-300 B, line 1, move bracket before "the" and strike "the"

VA.R. Doc. No. R04-171; Filed October 26, 2005, 8:52 a.m.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Symbol Key

† Indicates entries since last publication of the Virginia Register
 ☑ Location accessible to persons with disabilities
 ☎ Teletype (TTY)/Voice Designation

NOTICE

Only those meetings which are filed with the Registrar of Regulations by the filing deadline noted at the beginning of this publication are listed. Since some meetings are called on short notice, please be aware that this listing of meetings may be incomplete. Also, all meetings are subject to cancellation and the *Virginia Register* deadline may preclude a notice of such cancellation. If you are unable to find a meeting notice for an organization in which you are interested, please check the Commonwealth Calendar at www.vipnet.org or contact the organization directly.

For additional information on open meetings and public hearings held by the standing committees of the legislature during the interim, please call Legislative Information at (804) 698-1500 or Senate Information and Constituent Services at (804) 698-7410 or (804) 698-7419/TTY², or visit the General Assembly web site's Legislative Information System (http://leg1.state.va.us/lis.htm) and select "Meetings."

VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

EXECUTIVE

BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

† November 15, 2005 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Suite 378, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Executive Committee to discuss policy development. Public comment will not be taken at the meeting. The public may observe and may submit comments in writing within 10 days following the meeting.

Contact: Nancy Taylor Feldman, Executive Director, Board of Accountancy, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 378, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8505, FAX (804) 367-2174, (804) 367-9573/TTY ☎, e-mail boa@boa.virginia.gov.

November 18, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Suite 378, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Enforcement Committee.

Contact: Jean Grant, Agency Enforcement Coordinator, Board of Accountancy, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 378, Richmond, VA 23230-4923, telephone (804) 367-0725, FAX (804) 367-2174, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail jean.grant@boa.virginia.gov.

December 13, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Suite 395, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A general business meeting. A public comment period will be held at the beginning of the meeting. All meetings are subject to cancellation. The time of the meeting is subject to change. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the department at least 10 days prior to the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Nancy Taylor Feldman, Executive Director, Board of Accountancy, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 378, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8505, FAX (804) 367-2174, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail boa@boa.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

102 Governor Street, 2nd Floor, Board Room, Richmond, Virginia

A regular meeting. The board will entertain public comment at the beginning of all other business for a period not to exceed 30 minutes. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate at the meeting should contact Roy Seward at least five days before the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can he made.

Contact: Roy E. Seward, Board Secretary, Board of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Washington Bldg., 1100 Bank St., Suite 211, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3538, FAX (804) 371-2945, e-mail roy.seward@vdacs.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Virginia Cattle Industry Board

November 17, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Stonewall Jackson Hotel and Conference Center, Staunton, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular business meeting to (i) hear and approve, if appropriate, minutes from the September 2005 meeting; (ii) receive program updates from staff for the state and national level; and (iii) hear an educational program on veal production and marketing. The board will entertain public comment at the conclusion of all other business for a period

not to exceed 30 minutes. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate at the meeting should contact Bill R. McKinnon at least five days before the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can be made.

Contact: Bill R. McKinnon, Executive Director, Virginia Cattle Industry Board, P.O. Box 9, Daleville, VA 24083, telephone (540) 992-1992, FAX (540) 992-4632, e-mail bmckinnon@vacattlemen.org.

STATE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

State Advisory Board on Air Pollution

November 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Janet Wynne, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4140, e-mail jtwynne@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the board and annual joint meeting with the State Advisory Board on Air Pollution. Agenda and minibook to be posted at least seven days before the meeting.

Contact: Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, State Air Pollution Control Board, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, email cmberndt@deq.virginia.gov.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

November 21, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 5, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 19, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, 2901 Hermitage Road, Richmond, Virginia.

An executive staff meeting to receive and discuss reports and activities from staff members and to discuss other matters not yet determined.

Contact: W. Curtis Coleburn, III, Secretary to the Board, Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control, 2901 Hermitage Rd., Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 213-4409, FAX (804) 213-4411, (804) 213-4687/TTY **2**, e-mail curtis.coleburn@abc.virginia.gov.

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE AND RELATED DISORDERS COMMISSION

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

December 6, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department for the Aging, 1610 Forest Avenue, Suite 100, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Cecily Slasor, I and R Specialist, Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Commission, 1610 Forest Ave., Ste. 100, Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-9338, FAX (804) 662-9354, toll-free (800) 552-3402, (804) 662-9333/TTY **2**, e-mail cecily.slasor@vda.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS, CERTIFIED INTERIOR DESIGNERS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

December 7, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Room 453, Richmond, Virginia.

An informal fact-finding conference.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

December 8, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects intends to amend regulations entitled **18 VAC 10-20**, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects Regulations. The purpose of the proposed action is to make general clarifying changes to the regulation as well as clarifying the requirements relating to "responsible charge" and "direct control and personal supervision." Any other changes that may be necessary may also be considered.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-201, 54.1-404 and 54.1-411 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

† February 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Architects Section to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

† February 7, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia

A meeting of the Interior Designers Section to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

† February 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Professional Engineers Section to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

† February 9, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Landscape Architects Section to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

† February 15, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Land Surveyors Section to conduct board business. A portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at (804) 367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475 or e-mail apelscidla@dpor.virginia.gov.

ART AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD

December 2, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Science Museum of Virginia, 2500 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A monthly meeting to review projects submitted by state agencies. Art and Architectural Review Board submittal forms and submittal instructions can be downloaded by visiting the DGS Forms Center at www.dgs.state.va.us. Request form #DGS-30-905 or submittal instructions #DGS-30-906. The deadline for submitting project datasheets and

other required information is two weeks prior to the meeting date.

Contact: Richard L. Ford, AIA Chairman, Art and Architectural Review Board, 101 Shockoe Slip, 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 648-5040, FAX (804) 225-0329, (804) 786-6152/TTY ☎, or e-mail rford@comarchs.com.

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES FOR AT-RISK YOUTH AND FAMILIES

State Executive Council

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE AND TIME **November 14, 2005 - 6 p.m.** -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 910 Capitol Street, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Kim McGaughey, Executive Director, Comprehensive Services for At-Risk Youth and Families, 1604 Santa Rosa Rd., Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-9830, FAX (804) 662-9831.

AUCTIONEERS BOARD

† January 12, 2006 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. A portion of the meeting may be held in closed session. Any person desiring to attend the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the board at least 10 days prior to the meeting so suitable arrangements can be made. The board fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Marian H. Brooks, Regulatory Board Administrator, Auctioneers Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail auctioneers@dpor.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR BARBERS AND COSMETOLOGY

December 5, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Conference Room 4W, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct general business and consider regulatory issues as may be presented. A portion of the meeting may be held in closed session. A public comment period will be held at the beginning of the meeting. Any person desiring to attend the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the board at least 10 days prior to the meeting so suitable arrangements can be made. The board fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Contact: William H. Ferguson II, Executive Director, Board for Barbers and Cosmetology, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230-4917, telephone (804) 367-8590, FAX (804) 367-6295, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail barbercosmo@dpor.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLIND AND VISION IMPAIRED

November 15, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 111 Commonwealth Avenue, Bristol, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

December 6, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Melfa Chamber of Commerce, 19056 Parkway, Eastern Shore, Virginia.

A public meeting to solicit comments regarding the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired's intent to amend its state plan for vocational rehabilitation (VR) to identify by category the order in which eligible VR clients will be served in the event resources are not available to serve all eligible VR clients.

Contact: Susan D. Payne, Vocational Rehabilitation Program Director, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3184, FAX (804) 371-3390, toll-free (800) 622-2155, (804) 371-3140/TTY **2**, e-mail susan.payne@dbvi.virginia.gov.

Statewide Rehabilitation Council for the Blind

December 10, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Avenue, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A quarterly meeting to advise the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired on matters related to vocational rehabilitation services for the blind and visually impaired citizens of the Commonwealth.

Contact: Susan D. Payne, VR Program Director, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3184, FAX (804) 371-3390, toll-free (800) 622-2155, (804) 371-3140/TTY **2**, e-mail susan.payne@dbvi.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR BRANCH PILOTS

† December 5, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting
† December 6, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting
Virginia Pilot Association, 3329 Shore Drive, Virginia Beach,
Virginia.

A meeting to conduct examination for renewal of licenses.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Branch Pilots, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail branchpilots@dpor.virginia.gov.

December 12, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting **† February 1, 2006 - 8:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Virginia Port Authority 600 World Trade Contor

Virginia Port Authority, 600 World Trade Center, Norfolk, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. The meeting is open to the public; however, a portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at 804-367-8514 at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Branch Pilots, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail branchpilots@dpor.virginia.gov.

CEMETERY BOARD

† November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct informal fact-finding conferences on licensing cases.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Cemetery Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail cemetery@dpor.virginia.gov.

CHESAPEAKE BAY LOCAL ASSISTANCE BOARD

† November 21, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting

Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Conference Rooms A and B, Richmond, Virginia.

A joint meeting of the Virginia Soil and Water Conservation Board, State Water Control Board and Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board to explore water quality strategies that would help the Commonwealth achieve its water quality goals. No action items are scheduled for the meeting.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

† December 12, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Dorey Recreational Park, 7200 Dorey Park Drive, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular business meeting and review of local programs.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

STATE CHILD FATALITY REVIEW TEAM

November 18, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner, 400 East Jackson Street, Richmond, Virginia.

The business portion of the meeting is open to the public. At the conclusion of the open meeting, the team will go into closed session for confidential case review.

Contact: Virginia Powell, Coordinator, Department of Health, 400 E. Jackson St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-6047, FAX (804) 371-8595, toll-free (800) 447-1708, e-mail angela.myrick@vdh.virginia.gov.

STATE BOARD FOR COMMUNITY COLLEGES

November 16, 2005 - 1:30 pm. -- Open Meeting

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING LOCATION Regional Center for Advanced Technology and Training, 150 Slayton Avenue, Danville, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

January 18, 2006 - 1:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 15th Floor, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

Meetings of the Academic Committee, Student Affairs and Workforce Development Committee, and Budget and Finance Committee begin at 1:30 p.m. The Facilities Committee and the Audit Committee will meet at 3 p.m. The Personnel Committee will meet at 3:30 p.m.

Contact: D. Susan Hayden, Director of Public Affairs, Virginia Community College System, 101 N. 14th St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 819-4961, FAX (804) 819-4768, (804) 371-8504/TTY ☎

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING TIME

November 17, 2005 - 9:15 a.m. -- Open Meeting Danville Community College, Temple Building, Arnold R. Oliver Hall, 1008 South Main Street, Danville, Virginia.

A tour of the campus will be conducted beginning at 8:30 a.m. until 9:15 a.m. followed by a full board meeting. Public comment may be received at the beginning of the meeting upon notification at least five working days prior to the meeting.

Contact: D. Susan Hayden, Director of Public Affairs, Virginia Community College System, 101 N. 14th St., 15th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 819-4961, FAX (804) 819-4768, (804) 371-8504/TTY ☎

January 19, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 15th Floor, Godwin-Hamel Board Room, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A meeting of the full board. Public comment may be received at the beginning of the meeting upon notification at least five working days prior to the meeting.

Contact: D. Susan Hayden, Director of Public Affairs, Virginia Community College System, 101 N. 14th St., 15th Floor,

Volume 22, Issue 5

Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 819-4961, FAX (804) 819-4768, (804) 371-8504/TTY 🕿

COMPENSATION BOARD

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE **† November 30, 2005 - 11 a.m.** -- Open Meeting 102 Governor Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A monthly board meeting.

Contact: Cindy P. Waddell, Compensation Board, P.O. Box 710, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 786-0786, FAX (804) 371-0235, e-mail cindy.waddell@scb.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION

† December 16, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting Science Museum of Virginia, 2500 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND RECREATION

December 8, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting

Richmond City Hall, 5th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Falls of the James River Scenic Advisory Committee to discuss river issues.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

Virginia Land Conservation Foundation

December 1, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Dorey Recreational Park, 7200 Dorey Park Drive, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular business meeting to review and approve grant applications.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

Virginia Soil and Water Conservation Board

† November 21, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting and a hearing on the sworn complaint filed by a majority of the Directors of the Tidewater Soil and Water Conservation District (TSWCD) requesting the removal of one of their members.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302 Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

† November 21, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting

Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Conference Rooms A and B, Richmond, Virginia.

A joint meeting of the Virginia Soil and Water Conservation Board, State Water Control Board and Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board. This is a special planning meeting for members of the three boards to explore water quality strategies that would help the Commonwealth achieve its water quality goals. No action items are scheduled for this meeting.

Contact: David C. Dowling, Policy, Planning, and Budget Director, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 203 Governor St., Suite 302 Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2291, FAX (804) 786-6141, e-mail david.dowling@dcr.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR CONTRACTORS

† November 15, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting **November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting **December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting
Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

Informal fact-finding conferences.

Contact: Eric L. Olson, Executive Director, Board for Contractors, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2785, FAX (804) 367-2474, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail contractors@dpor.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 13, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting to address policy and procedural issues and review and render decisions on matured complaints against licensees. The meeting is open to the public; however, a portion of the board's business may be conducted in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpretive services should contact the department at least 10 days prior to this meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Eric L. Olson, Executive Director, Board for Contractors, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2785, FAX (804) 367-2474, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail contractors@dpor.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- CANCELED Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Tradesman Education Committee to conduct committee business has been canceled. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Eric L. Olson, Executive Director, Board for Contractors, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2785, FAX (804) 367-2474, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail contractors@dpor.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF CORRECTIONS

November 15, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting † January 17, 2006 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Drive, 3rd Floor Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Liaison Committee to discuss correctional matters of interest to the board.

Contact: Barbara Woodhouse, Administrative Staff Assistant, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3124, FAX (804) 674-3236, e-mail barbara.woodhouse@vadoc.virginia.gov.

November 15, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

† January 17, 2006 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Drive, 3rd Floor, Room 3054, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Correctional Services/Policy and Regulations Committee to discuss correctional services and policy/regulation matters to be considered by the board.

Contact: Barbara Woodhouse, Administrative Staff Assistant, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3124, FAX (804) 674-3236, e-mail barbara.woodhouse@vadoc.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting † January 18, 2006 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Drive, 3rd Floor Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Administration Committee to discuss administrative matters to be considered by the board.

Contact: Barbara Woodhouse, Administrative Staff Assistant, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3124, FAX (804) 674-3236, e-mail barbara.woodhouse@vadoc.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

† January 18, 2006 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Drive, 3rd Floor Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the full board to review and discuss all matters considered by board committees that require action by the board.

Contact: Barbara Woodhouse, Administrative Staff Assistant, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3124, FAX (804) 674-3236, e-mail barbara.woodhouse@vadoc.virginia.gov.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES BOARD

December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Committee on Training.

Contact: Leon D. Baker, Jr., Division Director, Criminal Justice Services Board, Eighth St. Office Bldg., 805 E. Broad St.,10th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-4086, FAX (804) 786-0588, e-mail lbaker@dcjs.state.va.us.

December 8, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct general business.

Contact: Leon D. Baker, Jr., Division Director, Criminal Justice Services Board, Eighth St. Office Bldg., 805 E. Broad St.,10th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-4086, FAX (804) 786-0588, e-mail lbaker@dcjs.state.va.us.

BOARD OF DENTISTRY

December 2, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 6, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting † February 3, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting † February 10, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Special Conference Committee to hold informal conferences. There will not be a public comment period.

Contact: Cheri Emma-Leigh, Operations Manager, Board of Dentistry, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9906, FAX (804) 662-7246, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail cheri.emma-leigh@dhp.virginia.gov.

December 8, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

Formal hearings. There will not be a public comment period.

Contact: Cheri Emma-Leigh, Operations Manager, Board of Dentistry, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9906, FAX (804) 662-7246, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail cheri.emma-leigh@dhp.virginia.gov.

December 9, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to discuss business issues. There will be a public comment period at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9906, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail sandra.reen@dhp.virginia.gov.

DESIGN-BUILD/CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT REVIEW BOARD

November 17, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 15, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of General Services, 202 North 9th Street, Room 412, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A monthly meeting to review requests submitted by localities to use design-build or construction-managementtype contracts. Contact the Division of Engineering and Building to confirm the meeting.

Contact: Rhonda M. Bishton, Administrative Assistant, Department of General Services, 805 E. Broad Street, Room 101, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3263, FAX (804) 371-7934, (804) 786-6152/TTY☎, or e-mail rhonda.bishton@dgs.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

November 30, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 11, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, Main Lobby

James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, Main Lobby Level, Conference Rooms C and D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular business meeting of the board. The public is urged to confirm arrangements prior to each meeting by viewing the Department of Education's public meeting calendar at http://www.pen.k12.va.us/VDOE/meetings.html. This site will contain the latest information on the meeting arrangements and will note any last minute changes in time or location. Persons who wish to speak or who require the services of an interpreter for the deaf should contact the agency at least 72 hours in advance.

Contact: Dr. Margaret N. Roberts, Office of Policy and Public Affairs, Department of Education, P.O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2540, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail margaret.roberts@doe.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Teacher Education and Licensure

November 21, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 23, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Location to be announced.

A regular meeting. The public is urged to confirm arrangements prior to each meeting by viewing the Department of Education's public meeting calendar at http://www.pen.k12.va.us/VDOE/meetings.html. This site will contain the latest information on the meeting arrangements and will note any last-minute changes in time or location. Please note that persons requesting the services of an interpreter for the deaf are asked to do so at least 72 hours in advance so that the appropriate arrangements may be made.

Contact: Dr. Margaret N. Roberts, Office of Policy and Public Affairs, Department of Education, P.O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2540, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail margaret.roberts@doe.virginia.gov.

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

† November 14, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Patrick Henry Building, 1111 East Broad Street, House Room 1, Richmond, Virginia

A regular meeting.

Contact: Vanessa Archie, Administrative Assistant, State Board of Elections, 200 N. 9th Street, Room 101, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-8908, FAX (804) 371-0194, toll-free (800) 552-9745, (800) 260-3466/TTY **2**, e-mail vanessa.archie@sbe.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

November 14, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

John Wayland Elementary School, 801 North Main Street, Cafeteria, Bridgewater, Virginia.

The final public meeting to discuss the bacteria TMDL and the benthic stressor identification analysis for the North River TMDLs. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register of Regulations on October 31, 2005. The comment period begins on November 14, 2005, and ends on December 14, 2005.

Contact: Robert Brent, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 3000, Harrisonburg, VA 22801, telephone (540) 574-7848, FAX (540) 574-7878, e-mail rnbrent@deq.virginia.gov.

November 15, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, 629 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Ground Water Protection Steering Committee.

Contact: Mary Ann Massie, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone

(804) 698-4042, FAX (804) 698-4116, e-mail mamassie@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 16, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Ashland Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 101 Thompson Street, Ashland, Virginia.

A meeting of the technical advisory committee assisting in the development of the Pamunkey Basin TMDLs for segments in Hanover, King William, Louisa, New Kent, Orange and Spotsylvania counties. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register on November 14, 2005.

Contact: Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, 4949-A Cox Rd., Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone (804) 527-5124, FAX (804) 527-5106, e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 16, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Town of Onancock, Council Chambers, 15 North Street, Onancock, Virginia.

A public meeting on the development of a TMDL to address low dissolved oxygen in the Onancock Creek watershed. The public notice will appear in the Virginia Register of Regulations on November 14, 2005. The comment period begins on November 16, 2005, and ends on December 15, 2005.

Contact: Jennifer Howell, Department of Environmental Quality, 5636 Southern Blvd., Virginia Beach, VA 23462, telephone (757) 518-2111, FAX (757) 518-2003, e-mail jshowell@deq.virginia.gov.

November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Public Hearing

Department of Environmental Quality, 629 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.(Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A public hearing on a proposed revision to the Commonwealth of Virginia State Implementation Plan (SIP). The proposed revision consists of amendments to existing regulation provisions concerning the definition of volatile organic compound (VOC). The amendments revise the state definition of VOC in order to implement U.S. EPA exemptions for four substances and a partial exemption for one substance. The department is seeking comment on the issue of whether the regulation amendments should be submitted to EPA as a revision to the SIP.

Contact: Karen G. Sabasteanski, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4426, FAX (804) 698-4510, e-mail kgsabastea@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 21, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Deltaville Community Association Building, 17147 General Puller Highway, Deltaville, Virginia.

A public meeting on the development of a total maximum daily load for fecal coliform bacteria in nine shellfish propagation waters located in Middlesex County, Virginia. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register of Regulations on November 14, 2005. The comment period begins on November 21, 2005, and closes on December 21, 2005. **Contact:** Chester Bigelow, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4554, FAX (804) 698-4116, e-mail ccbigelow@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 28, 2005 - 6:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting Hurley Elementary and Middle School, Hurley, Virginia.

A public meeting on the development of TMDLs to address impairments of the general standard and fecal coliform bacteria for Know Creek and impairments of the general standard for Pawpaw Creek located in Buchanan County. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register of Regulations on November 14, 2005. The public comment period begins on November 28, 2005, and ends on December 30, 2005.

Contact: Nancy T. Norton, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 1688, Abingdon, VA 24212, telephone (276) 676-4807, FAX (276) 676-4899, e-mail ntnorton@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 5, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Lancaster Courthouse, General District Room, 8311 Mary Ball Road, Lancaster, Virginia.

The first public meeting on the development of the fecal coliform TMDLs for shellfish propagation waters located in Lancaster County. The public notice appears in the November 14, 2005, Virginia Register of Regulations. The comment period begins on December 5, 2005, and ends on January 4, 2006.

Contact: Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, 4949-A Cox Rd., Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone (804) 527-5124, FAX (804) 527-5106, e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 7, 2005 - 6 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Eastern Shore Chamber of Commerce Building, 19056 Parkway, Melfa, Virginia.

The second public meeting on the fecal coliform TMDL for seven shellfish propagation areas located in Accomack County. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register of Regulations on November 14, 2005. The public comment period begins on December 8, 2005, and closes on January 7, 2005.

Contact: Chester Bigelow, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4554, FAX (804) 698-4116, e-mail ccbigelow@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 12, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Rappahannock Community College Auditorium, 52 Campus Drive, Warsaw, Virginia.

The first public meeting on the development of the fecal coliform TMDL for shellfish propagation waters in Farnham Creek located in Rappahannock County. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register of Regulations on November 14, 2005. The comment period begins on December 12, 2005, and ends on January 11, 2006.

Contact: Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, 4949-A Cox Rd., Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone (804) 527-5124, FAX (804) 527-5106, e-mail rcfrench@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 15, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Northumberland Public Library, 7204 Northumberland Highway, Heathsville, Virginia.

The final public meeting on the development of fecal coliform bacteria TMDLs for shellfish propagation waters in Cockrell Creek in Northumberland County. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register on November 14, 2005. The comment period begins on December 15, 2005, and ends on January 14, 2006.

Contact: Chris French, Department of Environmental Quality, 4949-A Cox Rd., Glen Allen, VA 23060, telephone (804) 527-5124, FAX (804) 527-5106, e-mail rcfrence@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 15, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Brookneal Community Center Auditorium, 261 Main Street, Brookneal, Virginia.

A public meeting on the development of bacteria TMDLs for impaired stream segments in the Staunton (Roanoke) River watershed in Campbell, Pittsylvania, Halifax and Charlotte counties. The public notice appears in the Virginia Register on November 14, 2005. The public comment period begins on December 15, 2005, and ends on January 16, 2005.

Contact: Kelly Wills, Department of Environmental Quality, 7705 Timberlake Rd., Lynchburg, VA 24502, telephone (434) 582-5120, FAX (434) 582-5125, e-mail kjwills@deq.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA FIRE SERVICES BOARD

† December 1, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Lynchburg Fire and EMS Training Center, Lynchburg, Virginia.

The following committees will meet:

10 a.m. - Committee on Fire Education and Training 1 p.m. - Committee on Fire Prevention and Control 2:30 p.m. - Committee on Administration, Policy and Finance

Contact: Nausheen I. Khan, VFSB Clerk and Research Assistant, Department of Fire Programs, 1005 Technology Park Dr., Glen Allen, VA 23059, telephone (804) 371-0220, e-mail nausheen.khan@vdfp.virginia.gov.

† December 2, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Lynchburg Fire and EMS Training Center, Lynchburg, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular board meeting.

Contact: Nausheen I. Khan, VFSB Clerk and Research Assistant, Department of Fire Programs, 1005 Technology Park Dr., Glen Allen, VA 23059, telephone (804) 371-0220, e-mail nausheen.khan@vdfp.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF FORESTRY

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

† November 22, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Forestry, Central Office, Board Room, Charlottesville, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

Senate Joint Resolution 367 subcommittee meeting to discuss the report for 2006 General Assembly members.

Contact: Donna Hoy, Administrative Staff Specialist, Board of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Dr., Charlottesville, VA 22903, telephone (434) 977-6555, FAX (434) 296-2369, e-mail donna.hoy@dof.virginia.gov.

December 7, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Forestry, Central Office, Board Room, Charlottesville, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular business meeting.

Contact: Donna Hoy, Administrative Staff Specialist, Board of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Dr., Suite 800, Charlottesville, VA 22903, telephone (434) 977-6555, FAX (434) 296-2369, e-mail donna.hoy@dof.virginia.gov.

CHARITABLE GAMING BOARD

December 6, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Science Museum of Virginia, 2500 West Broad Street, Discovery Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular quarterly meeting.

Contact: Clyde E. Cristman, Director, Charitable Gaming Board, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 17th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-1681, FAX (804) 786-1079, e-mail clyde.cristman@dcg.virginia.gov.

GOVERNOR'S ADVISORY COUNCIL ON REVENUE ESTIMATES

November 21, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Location to be announced.

A meeting of the Governor's Advisory Council on Revenue Estimates. A request will be made for the meeting to be closed to the public.

Contact: Carolyn Johnson, Office Manager, Department of Taxation, 600 East Main Street Centre, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-4371, FAX (804) 371-4379, e-mail carolyn.johnson@tax.virginia.gov.

GOVERNOR'S EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD

November 17, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting The Place at Innsbrook, Glen Allen, Virginia.

A meeting of the Regulation and Policy Committee to conduct regular business, accept reports from staff

regarding implementation of civil penalties, and receive an update on NOIRA processes.

Contact: Michael D. Berg, Manager, Regulation and Compliance, Department of Health, 109 Governor St., UB-55, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7600, FAX (804) 864-7580, toll-free (800) 523-6019, e-mail michael.berg@vdh.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

December 9, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 21, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Hospital and Healthcare Association, 4200 Innslake Drive, Glen Allen, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A meeting of the Virginia Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Program Advisory Committee to assist the Virginia Department of Health in the implementation of the Virginia Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Program. The advisory committee meets four times a year.

Contact: Pat T. Dewey, Program Manager, Department of Health, 109 Governor St., 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7713, FAX (804) 864-7721, toll-free (866) 493-1090, (800) 828-1120/TTY ☎, e-mail pat.dewey@vdh.virginia.gov.

December 14, 2005 - 1:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Madison Building, 109 Governor Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Newborn Screening Regulations Advisory Group to allow and invite public participation in the development of proposed regulations.

Contact: Nancy Ford, Pediatric Screening and Genetic Services, Department of Health, 109 Governor St., 8th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7691, FAX (804) 864-7022, e-mail nancy.ford@vdh.virginia.gov.

January 17, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Madison Building, 109 Governor Street, 5th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Authorized Onsite Soil Evaluator Regulations Advisory Committee to make recommendations to the commissioner regarding AOSE/PE policies, procedures and programs.

Contact: Donna Tiller, Executive Secretary, Department of Health, 109 Governor St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 864-7470, FAX (804) 864-7475, e-mail donna.tiller@vdh.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

December 16, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, Board Room 3, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Health Practitioners' Intervention Program Committee.

Contact: Peggy W. Call, Intervention Program Manager, Department of Health Professions, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9424, FAX (804) 662-7358, e-mail peggy.call@dhp.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

November 14, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Housing and Community Development, 501 North 2nd Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting.

Contact: Stephen W. Calhoun, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Housing and Community Development, The Jackson Center, 501 N. 2nd St., Richmond, VA 23219-1321, telephone (804) 371-7000, FAX (804) 371-7090, (804) 371-7089/TTY ☎, e-mail steve.calhoun@dhcd.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

November 15, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Virginia Housing Development Authority, 601 South Belvidere Street, Richmond, Virginia

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners to review and, if appropriate, approve the minutes from the prior meeting; consider for approval and ratification mortgage loan commitments under its various programs; consider for approval proposed amendments to the Authority's Rules and Regulations for Allocation of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits and proposed amendments to the Authority's Rules and Regulations for Administration of Rent Reduction Tax Credits; review the Authority's operations for the prior months; and consider such other matters and take such other actions as they may deem appropriate. Various committees of the Board of Commissioners, including the Programs Committee, the Audit/Operations Committee, the Executive Committee, and the Committee of the Whole, may also meet during the day preceding the meeting and before and after the meeting and may consider matters within their purview. The committees and the board may also meet during meals on the night before the meeting and on the day of the meeting. The planned agenda of the meeting will be available at the offices of the authority one week prior to the date of the meeting.

Contact: J. Judson McKellar, Jr., General Counsel, Virginia Housing Development Authority, 601 S. Belvidere St., Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 343-5540, FAX (804) 783-6701, toll-free (800) 968-7837, (804) 783-6705/TTY **2**, email judson.mckellar@vhda.com.

VIRGINIA INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AGENCY

Information Technology Investment Board

December 8, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Information Technologies Agency Operations Center, 110 S. 7th Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Jennifer W. Hunter, Interim IT Investment Board Executive Director, Virginia Information Technologies Agency, 110 S. 7th St., 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 343-9012, FAX (804) 343-9048, e-mail jenny.hunter@vita.virginia.gov.

JAMESTOWN-YORKTOWN FOUNDATION

November 21, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 22, 2005 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting Williamsburg Hospitality House, 415 Richmond Road, Williamsburg, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A semiannual two-day meeting of the Board of Trustees and the board's standing committees. Time listed above is approximate as a detailed schedule is yet to be determined. Opportunity for public comment will be included on the November 22 business meeting agenda.

Contact: Laura W. Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Boards, Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation, P.O. Box 1607, Williamsburg, VA 23187, telephone (757) 253-7285, FAX (757) 253-5299, toll-free (888) 593-4682, (757) 253-5110/TTY ☎, e-mail laura.bailey@jyf.virginia.gov.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING TIME

December 9, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting

Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting of the Executive Committee of the Jamestown 2007 Steering Committee. Call contact below for specific meeting location.

Contact: Judith Leonard, Administrative Office Manager, Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation, 410 W. Francis St., Williamsburg, VA 23185, telephone (757) 253-4253, FAX (757) 253-4950, (757) 253-5110/TTY **2**, e-mail judith.leonard@jyf.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

† January 11, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Cedar Lodge, 1601 Bon Air Road, Bon Air, Virginia.

Details will be provided closer to the meeting date.

Contact: Donald R. Carignan, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice, P.O. Box 1110, Richmond, VA 23219-1110, telephone (804) 371-0743, FAX (804) 371-0773 or e-mail don.carignan@djj.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

NOTE: CHANGE IN PUBLIC HEARING DATE **† January 11, 2006 - 10 a.m.** -- Public Hearing Cedar Lodge, 1601 Bon Air Road, Bon Air, Virginia.

November 25, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Juvenile Justice intends to amend regulations entitled **6 VAC 35-10, Public**

Participation Guidelines. The purpose of the proposed action is to update the regulation to reflect technological and statutory changes since the original regulation was adopted in 1991.

Statutory Authority: §§ 2.2-4007 and 66-3 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until November 25, 2005, to Patricia Rollston, P.O. Box 1110, Richmond, VA 23219-1110.

Contact: Donald R. Carignan, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice, P.O. Box 1110, Richmond, VA 23219-1110, telephone (804) 371-0743, FAX (804) 371-0773 or e-mail don.carignan@djj.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

Virginia Apprenticeship Council

December 8, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Location to be announced. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting to discuss general business.

Contact: Beverley Donati, Program Director, Department of Labor and Industry, Powers-Taylor Bldg., 13 S. 13th St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2382, FAX (804) 786-8418, (804) 786-2376/TTY **2**, e-mail bgd@doli.state.va.us.

STATE LIBRARY BOARD

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING TIME

November 14, 2005 - 8:45 a.m. -- Open Meeting The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

At 8:45 a tour of the Records Center will be held at 1998 Charles City Road, Richmond, Virginia. A meeting of the board will be held at 10:30 a.m. to hear reports from the staff and discuss matters pertaining to the Library of Virginia and the board. Committees of the board will meet as follows:

Contact: Jean H. Taylor, Executive Secretary to the Librarian, The Library of Virginia, 800 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219-8000, telephone (804) 692-3535, FAX (804) 692-3594, (804) 692-3976/TTY **2**, e-mail jtaylor@lva.lib.va.us.

January 27, 2006 - 8:15 a.m. -- Open Meeting

The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia

Meetings of the board to discuss matters pertaining to the Library of Virginia and the board. Committees of the board will meet as follows:

8:15 a.m. - Public Library Development Committee, Orientation Room

Publications and Educational Services Committee, Conference Room B

Records Management Committee, Conference Room C

9:30 a.m. - Archival and Information Services Committee, Orientation Room

Collection Management Services Committee, Conference Room B

Legislative and Finance Committee, Conference Room C

10:30 a.m. - Library Board, Conference Room, 2M

Contact: Jean H. Taylor, Executive Secretary to the Librarian, The Library of Virginia, 800 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219-8000, telephone (804) 692-3535, FAX (804) 692-3594, (804) 692-3976/TTY **2**, e-mail jtaylor@lva.lib.va.us.

BOARD OF LONG-TERM CARE ADMINISTRATORS

November 21, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 12, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

The Long-Term Care Administrators Task Force will meet to discuss development of regulations. There will be a public comment period during the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

Contact: Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Long-Term Care Administrators, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-7457, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail sandra.reen@dhp.virginia.gov.

November 29, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- CANCELED

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to discuss general business matters and receive information from the Long-Term Care Administrators Task Force has been canceled.

Contact: Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Long-Term Care Administrators, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-7457, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail sandra.reen@dhp.virginia.gov.

† November 29, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Special Conference Committee to hold an informal conference. There will not be a public comment period.

Contact: Cheri Emma-Leigh, Operations Manager, Department of Health Professions, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-7457, FAX (804) 662-7246, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail cheri.emma-leigh@dhp.virginia.gov.

January 10, 2006 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to discuss general business matters. There will be a 15-minute public comment period during the beginning of the meeting. **Contact:** Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Long-Term Care Administrators, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-7457, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail sandra.reen@dhp.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA MANUFACTURED HOUSING BOARD

† January 19, 2006 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Housing and Community Development, The Jackson Center, 501 North Second Street, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting to handle manufactured home claims and complaints and carry out administrative responsibilities of the Virginia Manufactured Housing Licensing and Transaction Recovery Fund Regulations.

Contact: Curtis L. McIver, State Building Code Administrator, Virginia Manufactured Housing Board, 501 N. 2nd St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-7160, FAX (804) 371-7092, (804) 371-7089/TTY **2**, e-mail curtis.mciver@dhcd.virginia.gov.

MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION

November 22, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 20, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Marine Resources Commission, 2600 Washington Avenue, 4th Floor, Newport News, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A monthly commission meeting.

Contact: Jane McCroskey, Commission Secretary, Marine Resources Commission, 2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor, Newport News, VA 23607, telephone (757) 247-2215, FAX (757) 247-8101, toll-free (800) 541-4646, (757) 247-2292/TTY **2**, e-mail jane.mccroskey@mrc.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

December 13, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 East Broad Street, 13th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A routine quarterly meeting required in the BMAS bylaws.

Contact: Nancy Malczewski, Board Liaison, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 E. Broad St., Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-8096, FAX (804) 371-4981, (800) 343-0634/TTY 27, e-mail nancy.malczewski@dmas.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

November 15, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- CANCELED

Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 East Broad Street, 13th Floor, Boardroom, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Pharmacy Liaison Committee has been canceled.

747

Contact: Rachel Cain, Pharmacist, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 E. Broad St., Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2873, FAX (804) 786-5799, (800) 343-0634/TTY **27**, e-mail rachel.cain@dmas.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 East Broad Street, 13th Floor, Boardroom, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Medicaid Transportation Advisory Committee to discuss issues and concerns about Medicaid transportation issues with the committee and the community.

Contact: Bob Knox, Transportation Manager, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 E. Broad St., Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-8854, FAX (804) 786-5799, (800) 343-0634/TTY **2**, e-mail bob.knox@dmas.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

December 2, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Department of Medical Assistance Services intends to amend regulations entitled **12 VAC 30-120**, **Waivered Services.** The purpose of the proposed action is to combine the Elderly and Disabled Waiver with the Consumer-Directed Waiver.

Statutory Authority: §§ 32.1-325 and 32.1-325 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: Teja Stokes, Project Manager, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 E. Broad St., Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-0527, FAX (804) 786-1680 or e-mail teja.stokes@dmas.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF MEDICINE

November 17, 2005 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider regulatory and disciplinary matters as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment on agenda items will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

December 2, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Medicine intends to amend regulations entitled **18 VAC 85-120**, **Regulations Governing the Licensure of Athletic Trainers.** The purpose of the proposed action is to require an applicant to hold current NATABOC certification for initial licensure.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-2400, 54.1-2912.1 and 54.1-2957.4 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 2, 2005, to William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712.

Contact: Elaine J. Yeatts, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Health Professions, 6603 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9918, FAX (804) 662-9114 or e-mail elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov.

December 16, 2005 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Legislative Committee to consider regulatory matters as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment on agenda items will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Acupuncture

November 30, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of acupuncture. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Athletic Training

December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of athletic training. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Occupational Therapy

November 29, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of occupational therapy. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Physician Assistants

December 1, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of physician assistants. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Radiologic Technology

November 30, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of radiologic technologists and radiologic technologist-limited. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

Advisory Board on Respiratory Care

November 29, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to consider issues related to the regulation of respiratory care. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail william.harp@dhp.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

† November 17, 2005 - 1:30 p.m. -- Public Hearing

Chesterfield County Courts Building, 9500 Courthouse Road, Court Room E, Chesterfield, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A video public hearing to receive comments on the draft Comprehensive State Plan 2006-2012. Sign-up sheets will be available at each site on the day of the hearing: (1) Chesterfield County Courts Building, 9500 Courthouse Road, Court Room E, Chesterfield, Virginia; (2) Central Virginia Training Center, 210 Colony Road, Madison Heights, Virginia; (3) Chesapeake Community Services Board, 224 Great Bridge Boulevard, Chesapeake, Virginia; (4) Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute, 3302 Gallows Road, Conference Room A2, Falls Church, Virginia; (5) Harrisonburg Department of Rehabilitation Services, 1909 B East Market Street, Harrisonburg, Virginia; (6) New River Valley Community Services, 700 University City Boulevard, Blacksburg, Virginia; and (7) Southwestern Virginia Mental Health Institute, 340 Bagley Circle, Marion, Virginia. If possible, bring a written copy of your presentation to leave with the board and department. If you need an interpreter, please contact Karen Mann as soon as possible.

Contact: Karen Mann, Senior Planner, Office of Planning and Development, Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services, 1220 Bank St., P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218-1797, telephone (804) 786-0040, FAX (804) 371-0092, e-mail karen.mann@co.dmhmrsas.virginia.gov.

† December 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Public Hearing

Jefferson Building, 1220 Bank Street, 8th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A public hearing to receive comments on the Synar Annual Report for the Virginia Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant Application for Federal Fiscal Year 2006. Copies of the report are available for review at the Office of Substance Abuse Services, Jefferson Building, Room 818, Richmond, Virginia, and at each community services board office. Comments may be made at the hearing or in writing by no later than December 16, 2005, to

Volume 22, Issue 5

the Office of the Commissioner, Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services (DMHMRSAS), P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218. Any person wishing to make a presentation at the hearing should contact Sterling Deal, Ph.D. Copies of oral presentations should be filed at the time of the hearing.

Contact: Sterling Deal, Ph.D., Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services, P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 371-2148, FAX (804) 786-9248, (804) 371-8977/TTY ☎, e-mail sterling.deal@co.dmhmrsas.virginia.gov.

STATE MILK COMMISSION

December 15, 2005 - 10:45 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Drive, Room 2063, Charlottesville, Virginia.

A regular meeting to consider industry issues, distributor licensing, base transfers, and reports from staff. The commission offers anyone in attendance an opportunity to speak at the conclusion of the agenda. Those persons requiring special accommodations should notify the agency meeting contact at least five working days prior to the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can be made.

Contact: Edward C. Wilson, Jr., Deputy Administrator, State Milk Commission, Washington Bldg., 1100 Bank St., Suite 1019, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 786-2013, FAX (804) 786-3779, e-mail edward.wilson@vdacs.virginia.gov.

MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER BOARD

November 14, 2005 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Motor Vehicles, 2300 West Broad Street, Room 702, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

Committees will meet as follows:

Dealer Practices Committee - 8:30 a.m.

Licensing Committee - Immediately following Dealer Practices

Advertising Committee - 9:30 a.m. or immediately after Licensing, whichever is later

Transaction Recovery Fund Committee - Immediately following Advertising

Franchise Law Committee - To be scheduled as needed.

Full board meeting - 10 a.m. or five to 45 minutes following Transaction Recovery Fund

NOTE: Meetings may begin later, but not earlier than scheduled. Meeting end times are approximate. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the board at least 10 days before the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made.

Contact: Alice R. Weedon, Administrative Assistant, Motor Vehicle Dealer Board, 2201 W. Broad St., Suite 104, Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 367-1100, FAX (804) 367-1053, toll-free (877) 270-0203, e-mail dboard@mvdb.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS

† November 16, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 North Boulevard, Richmond, Virginia.

The following committees will meet:

9 a.m. - Expansion - CEO Parlor

11:15 a.m. - Art Acquisitions - Library 1 p.m. - Artistic Oversight - CEO Parlor

3:30 p.m. - Government Affairs - CEO 2nd Floor Meeting Room

Public comment will not be received.

Contact: Suzanne Broyles, Secretary of the Museum, Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 N. Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 340-1503, FAX (804) 340-1502, toll-free (800) 943-8632, (804) 340-1401/TTY **2**, e-mail sbroyles@vmfa.state.va.us.

† November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 North Boulevard, Richmond, Virginia.

The following committees will meet:

9 a.m. - Fiscal Oversight - CEO 2nd Floor Meeting Room

The full board will meet at noon. Public comment will not be received.

Contact: Suzanne Broyles, Secretary of the Museum, Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 N. Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 340-1503, FAX (804) 340-1502, toll-free (800) 943-8632, (804) 340-1401/TTY **2**, e-mail sbroyles@vmfa.state.va.us.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

† December 8, 2005 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting

NOTE: CHANGE IN LOCATION

January 3, 2006 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting

† February 7, 2006 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 North Boulevard, CEO 2nd

Floor Meeting Room, Richmond, Virginia.

An Executive Committee work session and a meeting for staff to update the Executive Committee. Public comment will not be received.

Contact: Suzanne Broyles, Secretary of the Museum, Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 N. Boulevard, Richmond, VA 23220, telephone (804) 340-1503, FAX (804) 340-1502, (804) 340-1401/TTY ☎, e-mail sbroyles@vmfa.state.va.us.

VIRGINIA MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY

December 3, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Piedmont Arts Association, 215 Starling Avenue, Martinsville, Virginia.

A meeting to include reports from standing board committees.

Contact: Cindy Gray, Director's Assistant, Virginia Museum of Natural History, 1001 Douglas Ave., Martinsville, VA 24112,

telephone (276) 666-8616, FAX (276) 632-6487, (276) 666-8638/TTY 2, e-mail cgray@vmnh.net.

BOARD OF NURSING

November 14, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 16, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 23, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 25, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 26, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A panel of the board will conduct formal hearings with licensees and/or certificate holders. Public comment will not be received.

Contact: Jay P. Douglas, R.N., M.S.M., C.S.A.C., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov.

November 15, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting January 24, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting including committee reports, consideration of regulatory action and discipline case decisions as presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at 11 a.m.

Contact: Jay P. Douglas, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail jay.douglas@dhp.virginia.gov.

December 5, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 6, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 13, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 15, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A Special Conference Committee comprised of two or three members of the Virginia Board of Nursing or agency subordinate will conduct informal conferences with licensees and certificate holders. Public comment will not be received.

Contact: Jay P. Douglas, R.N., M.S.M., C.S.A.C., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov.

JOINT BOARDS OF NURSING AND MEDICINE

December 7, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Board Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Joint Boards of Nursing and Medicine.

Contact: Jay P. Douglas, RN, MSM, CSAC, Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov.

OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY

November 15, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting

† February 13, 2006 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Old Dominion University, Webb University Center, Norfolk, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the executive committee of the governing board of the institution to discuss business of the board and the institution as determined by the rector and the president. Public comment will not be received by the board.

Contact: Donna Meeks, Executive Secretary to the Board of Visitors, Old Dominion University, 204 Koch Hall, Norfolk, VA 23529, telephone (757) 683-3072, FAX (757) 683-5679, e-mail dmeeks@odu.edu.

December 16, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Dominion University, Webb University Center, Old Norfolk, Virginia.

A quarterly meeting of the governing board of the institution to discuss business of the board and the institution as determined by the rector and the president. Public comment will not be received by the board.

Contact: Donna Meeks, Executive Secretary to the Board of Visitors, Old Dominion University, 204 Koch Hall, Old Dominion University, Norfolk, VA 23529, telephone (757) 683-3072, FAX (757) 683-5679, e-mail dmeeks@odu.edu.

VIRGINIA OUTDOORS FOUNDATION

November 16, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Monticello, Jefferson Library, Charlottesville, Virginia.

November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Drive, Boardroom, Charlottesville, Virginia.

A regular meeting. Public comment will be received on November 16.

Contact: Trisha Cleary, Administrative Assistant, Department of Conservation and Recreation, 101 N. 14th Street, 17th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2147, FAX (804) 371-4810, e-mail tcleary@vofonline.org.

VIRGINIA BOARD FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

December 1, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Location to be announced.

An Executive Committee meeting.

Contact: Sandra Smalls, Executive Assistant, Virginia Board for People with Disabilities, 202 N. 9th St., 9th Floor, Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 786-0016, FAX (804) 786-1118, toll-free (800) 846-4464, (800) 846-4464/TTY **2**, e-mail sandra.smalls@vbpd.virginia.gov.

December 2, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Location to be announced.

A quarterly board meeting.

Contact: Sandra Smalls, Executive Assistant, Virginia Board for People with Disabilities, 202 N. 9th St., 9th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-0016, FAX (804) 786-1118, toll-free (800) 846-4464, (800) 846-4464/TTY **2**, e-mail sandra.smalls@vbpd.virginia.gov.

PESTICIDE CONTROL BOARD

November 30, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Pesticide Control Board intends to amend regulations entitled 2 VAC 20-51, Regulations Governing Pesticide Applicator Certification Under Authority of Virginia Pesticide Control Act. The purpose of the proposed action is to review the regulation for effectiveness and continued need, including amending the regulation to (i) help reduce fraudulent examination activities by eliminating proctoring by private individuals; (ii) more clearly define application and training requirements; (iii) establish applicator categories in areas where needed for industry; (iv) meet EPA requirements; (v) establish recordkeeping requirements for not-for-hire pesticide applicators, as means of ensuring that all pesticides are stored and used safely; and (vi) amend the regulation for housekeeping purposes.

Statutory Authority: § 3.1-249.30 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: W. Wayne Surles, Program Manager, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, P.O. Box 1163, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 371-6558, FAX (804) 371-8598, toll-free 1-800-552-9963 or e-mail wayne.surles@vdacs.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF PHARMACY

November 22, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Ad Hoc Committee on Collaborative Practice Agreement to conduct the periodic review of 18 VAC 110-40, Regulations Governing Collaborative Practice Agreements. Public comment will be received. Contact: Elizabeth Scott Russell, RPh, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9911, FAX (804) 662-9313, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail scotti.russell@dhp.virginia.gov.

December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia

A meeting to consider regulatory and disciplinary matters. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: Elizabeth Scott Russell, RPh, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9911, FAX (804) 662-9313, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail scotti.russell@dhp.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

December 2, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Pharmacy intends to amend regulations entitled 18 VAC 110-20, Regulations Governing the Practice of Pharmacy, and adopt regulations entitled 18 VAC 110-50, Regulations Governing Wholesale Distributors, Manufacturers and Warehousers. The purpose of the proposed action is to establish more accountability for wholesale distribution of prescription drugs.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-2400 and 54.1-3307 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until December 2, 2005, to Elizabeth Scott Russell, RPh, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712.

Contact: Elaine J. Yeatts, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Health Professions, 6603 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9918, FAX (804) 662-9114 or e-mail elaine.yeatts@dhp.virginia.gov.

POLYGRAPH EXAMINERS ADVISORY BOARD

December 1, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. The meeting is open to the public; however a portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. Persons desiring to participate in the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the department at least 10 days prior to the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made. The department fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Kevin Hoeft, Regulatory Boards Administrator, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2785, FAX (804) 367-2474, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail kevin.hoeft@dpor.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION

November 14, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A quarterly board meeting.

Contact: Judith A. Spiller, Executive Secretary, Board for Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8519, FAX (804) 367-9537, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail judy.spiller@dpor.virginia.gov.

BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY

† January 10, 2006 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A business meeting to include reports from standing committees and any regulatory and disciplinary matters as may be presented on the agenda. Comments will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: Evelyn B. Brown, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9913, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail evelyn.brown@dhp.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA PUBLIC GUARDIAN AND CONSERVATOR ADVISORY BOARD

December 8, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department for the Aging, 1610 Forest Avenue, Suite 100, Richmond, Virginia.

An advisory board meeting.

Contact: Janet Dingle Brown, Esq., Public Guardianship Coordinator and Legal Services Developer, Department for the Aging, 1610 Forest Ave., Suite 100, Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-7049, FAX (804) 662-9354, toll-free (800) 552-3402, (804) 662-9333/TTY ☎, e-mail janet.brown@vda.virginia.gov.

REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD

† December 1, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Room 453, Richmond, Virginia.

An informal fact-finding conference.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Real Estate Appraiser Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail reappraisers@dpor.virginia.gov.

REAL ESTATE BOARD

November 16, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 1, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 2, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Room 453, Richmond, Virginia.

Informal fact-finding conferences.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Real Estate Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail reboard@dpor.virginia.gov.

November 16, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Education Committee to discuss education issues.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Real Estate Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail reboard@dpor.virginia.gov.

November 17, 2005 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Fair Housing Committee to discuss fair housing cases.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Real Estate Board, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail reboard@dpor.virginia.gov.

November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, 4 West Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to discuss board business.

Contact: Christine Martine, Executive Director, Real Estate Board, 3600 W. Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-6946, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail reboard@dpor.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund Advisory Board

† December 9, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Forest Office Park, Culpepper Building, 1604 Santa Rosa Road, 1st Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Kristie Chamberlain, CNI Program Administrator, Department of Rehabilitative Services, 8004 Franklin Farms Dr., Richmond VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-7154, FAX (804) 662-7663, toll-free (800) 552-5019, (804) 552-5019/TTY ☎, e-mail kristie.chamberlain@drs.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY COMMISSION

November 15, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

NASA Langley Research Center/National Institute of Aerospace, Hampton, Virginia.

Tour at 10 a.m. Meeting will follow at 1 p.m. Lunch will be provided.

Contact: Nancy Vorona, VP Research Investment, CIT, Virginia Research and Technology Advisory Commission, 2214 Rock Hill Rd., Suite 600, Herndon, VA 20170, telephone (703) 689-3043, FAX (703) 464-1720, e-mail nvorona@cit.org.

VIRGINIA RESOURCES AUTHORITY

December 13, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting **January 10, 2006 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting 8th and Main Building, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular board meeting.

Contact: Trisha Henshaw, Office Manager, Virginia Resources Authority, 707 E. Main St., Suite 1350, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 644-3331, FAX (804) 644-3109, e-mail thenshaw@virginiaresources.org.

BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK

November 18, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting † December 15, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, Classroom B, Lower Level, Richmond, Virginia.

An informal conference to hear possible violations of the laws and regulations governing the practice of social work.

Contact: Evelyn B. Brown, Executive Director, Board of Social Work, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9914, FAX (804) 662-7250, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail evelyn.brown@dhp.virginia.gov.

† December 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6603 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A regularly scheduled meeting.

Contact: Evelyn B. Brown, Executive Director, Board of Social Work, Alcoa Bldg., 6603 W. Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1712, telephone (804) 662-9967, FAX (804) 662-7250, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail evelyn.brown@dhp.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL SOIL SCIENTISTS AND WETLAND PROFESSIONALS

† February 13, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. The meeting is open to the public; however, a portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. All meetings are subject to cancellation. Any person desiring to attend the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the board at least 10 days prior to the meeting so suitable arrangements can be made. The board fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: Mark N. Courtney, Executive Director, Board for Professional Soil Scientists and Wetland Professionals, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8514, FAX (804) 367-2475, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail soilscientist@dpor.virginia.gov.

COMMONWEALTH TRANSPORTATION BOARD

November 16, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Transportation, 1221 East Broad Street, Auditorium, Richmond, Virginia.

A work session.

Contact: Carol Mathis, Administrative Staff Assistant, Commonwealth Transportation Board, Policy Division, 1401 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2701, e-mail carol.mathis@vdot.virginia.gov.

November 17, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Transportation, 1221 East Broad Street, Auditorium, Richmond, Virginia.

A regularly scheduled meeting to transact board business, such as permits, additions/deletions to the highway system, and other matters requiring board approval. Public comment will be received at the outset of the meeting on items on the agenda for which the opportunity for public comment has not been afforded the public in another forum. Remarks will be limited to five minutes. Large groups will be asked to select one individual to speak for the group. The board reserves the right to amend these conditions. Separate committee meetings may be held on call of the chairman. Contact VDOT Public Affairs at (804) 786-2715 for schedule.

Contact: Carol A. Mathis, Administrative Staff Assistant, Commonwealth Transportation Board, Policy Division, 1401 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2701, e-mail carol.mathis@vdot.virginia.gov.

TREASURY BOARD

November 16, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 14, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of the Treasury, 101 North 14th Street, 3rd Floor, Treasury Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Melissa Mayes, Secretary, Department of the Treasury, 101 N. 14th St., 3rd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-6011, FAX (804) 786-0833, e-mail melissa.mayes@trs.virginia.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS SERVICES

Veterans Services Foundation

November 16, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting American Legion Department of Virginia, 1708 Commonwealth Avenue, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Contact: Steven Combs, Assistant to the Commissioner, Department of Veterans Services, 900 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-0294, e-mail steven.combs@dvs.virginia.gov.

COUNCIL ON VIRGINIA'S FUTURE

December 16, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room A, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Carole Noe, Executive Assistant, 700 E. Franklin St., Suite 700, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-2346, e-mail cnoe@virginia.edu.

VIRGINIA WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD

November 18, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the Virginia Waste Management Board intends to amend regulations entitled **9 VAC 20-80**, **Solid Waste Management Regulations.** The purpose of the proposed action is to remove the requirement for radio advertisement of a tentative decision to grant or deny a variance petition under the solid waste management regulations.

Statutory Authority: § 10.1-1402 of the Code of Virginia; 42 USC § 6941 et seq.; 40 CFR Part 258.

Contact: Michael J. Dieter, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4146, FAX (804) 698-4327, e-mail mjdieter@deq.virginia.gov.

STATE WATER CONTROL BOARD

November 15, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Public Hearing Culpeper County Middle School Auditorium, 14300 Achievement Drive, Culpeper, Virginia.

A public hearing to receive comment on the proposed reissuance of a permit for Boston Water and Sewer sewage treatment plant. The comment period closes on November 5, 2005.

Contact: Alison Thompson, State Water Control Board, 13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, VA 22193, telephone (703) 583-3834, FAX (703) 583-3841, e-mail althompson@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 16, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, South Central Regional Office, 7705 Timberlake Road, Lynchburg, Virginia.

† November 16, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting **† November 16, 2005 - 7 p.m.** -- Open Meeting
Department of Environmental Quality, Valley Regional Office,
4411 Early Road, Harrisonburg, Virginia.

† November 28, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting Bowman Industrial Complex, 3304 Bourbon Street, 3rd Floor, Fredericksburg, Virginia.

† November 29, 2005 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting King William Fire and Rescue, Aylett, Virginia.

† January 3, 2006 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting **† January 3, 2006 - 7 p.m.** -- Open Meeting
Department of Environmental Quality, Northern Regional
Office, 13901, Crown Court, Woodbridge, Virginia.

† January 4, 2006 - 7 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, Tidewater Regional Office, 5636 Southern Boulevard, Virginia Beach, Virginia.

† January 5, 2006 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting **† January 5, 2006 - 7 p.m.** -- Open Meeting
Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional
Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

An information meeting on the General VPDES Permit for Total Nitrogen and Total Phosphorus Discharges and Nutrient Trading in the Chesapeake Bay Watershed.

Contact: Kyle Winter, State Water Control Board, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4182, e-mail kiwinter@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 21, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A special meeting of the State Water Control Board. The agenda has not been developed, but is expected to include consideration of (i) amendments to the water quality management planning regulation establishing allocations for

Volume 22, Issue 5

total nitrogen and total phosphorus in the York and James River Basins, (ii) the chlorophyll a standard, and (iii) a decision on the Dinwiddie County Water Authority permit formal hearing.

Contact: Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, e-mail cmberndt@deq.virginia.gov.

† November 21, 2005 - Noon -- Open Meeting

Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Conference Rooms A and B, Richmond, Virginia.

A special planning meeting for members of the Virginia Soil and Water Conservation Board, Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board and State Water Control Board to explore water quality strategies that would help the Commonwealth achieve its water quality goals. No action items are scheduled for this meeting.

Contact: Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, e-mail cmberndt@deq.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

November 23, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

December 30, 2005 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the State Water Control Board intends to amend regulations entitled **9 VAC 25-194, General Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permit for Car Wash Facilities.** The purpose of the proposed action is to reissue the existing general VPDES permit for car wash facilities that expires on October 15, 2007.

Statutory Authority: § 62.1-44.15 of the Code of Virginia; § 402 of the Clean Water Act; 40 CFR Parts 122, 123 and 124.

Contact: George Cosby, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4067, FAX (804) 698-4032 or e-mail gecosby@deq.virginia.gov.

* * * * * * * *

December 5, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

January 13, 2006 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 2.2-4007 of the Code of Virginia that the State Water Control Board intends to adopt regulations entitled **9 VAC 25-800**, Virginia Water **Protection General Permit for Minor Water Withdrawals.**

The purpose of the proposed action is to establish a general Virginia Water Protection Permit for water withdrawals.

Statutory Authority: §§ 62.1-44.15 and 62.1-44.15:5 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: Ellen Gilinsky, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4375, FAX (804) 698-4032 or e-mail egilinsky@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 7, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. Agenda and minibook to be posted at least seven days before meeting.

Contact: Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, e-mail cmberndt@deq.virginia.gov.

† December 14, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting
† January 10, 2006 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting
Department of Environmental Quality, Piedmont Regional
Office, 4949-A Cox Road, Glen Allen, Virginia.

A meeting of the Advisory Committee assisting in the development of a General VPDES Permit for Total Nitrogen and Total Phosphorus Discharges and Nutrient Trading in the Chesapeake Bay Watershed in Virginia (9 VAC 25-820)

Contact: Kyle Winter, State Water Control Board, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4182, e-mail kiwinter@deq.virginia.gov.

BOARD FOR WATERWORKS AND WASTEWATER WORKS OPERATORS

December 7, 2005 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct board business. The meeting is open to the public; however, a portion of the board's business may be discussed in closed session. All meetings are subject to cancellation. The time of the meeting is subject to change. Any person desiring to attend the meeting and requiring special accommodations or interpreter services should contact the board at least 10 days prior to the meeting so suitable arrangements can be made. The board fully complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Contact: David E. Dick, Executive Director, Board for Waterworks and Wastewater Works Operators, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8507, FAX (804) 367-6128, (804) 367-9753/TTY ☎, e-mail waterwasteoper@dpor.virginia.gov.

INDEPENDENT

VIRGINIA INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

November 29, 2005 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Virginia Indigent Defense Commission, 701 East Franklin Street, Suite 1416, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Budget Committee.

Contact: Danita Pryor, Office Manager, Virginia Indigent Defense Commission, 701 E. Franklin St., Suite 1416, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-3297, FAX (804) 371-8326, e-mail dpryor@idc.virginia.gov.

December 1, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Indigent Defense Commission, 701 East Franklin Street, Suite 1416, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting.

Contact: Danita Pryor, Office Manager, Virginia Indigent Defense Commission, 701 E. Franklin St., Suite 1416, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-3297, FAX (804) 371-8326, e-mail dpryor@idc.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA OFFICE FOR PROTECTION AND ADVOCACY

Board for Protection and Advocacy

January 20, 2006 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Virginia Office for Protection and Advocacy, Byrd Building, 1910 Byrd Avenue, Suite 5, Richmond, Virginia 🗟 (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting. Public comment is welcomed by the board and will be received beginning at 9 a.m. Public comment will also be accepted by telephone. If you wish to provide public comment via telephone, call Lisa Shehi, Administrative Assistant at 1-800-552-3962 (Voice/TTY) or e-mail at lisa.shehi@vopa.virginia.gov no later than January 6, 2006. Ms. Shehi will take your name and phone number and you will be telephoned during the public comment period. If interpreter services or other accommodations are required, please contact Ms. Shehi no later than January 6, 2006.

Contact: Lisa Shehi, Administrative Assistant, Virginia Office for Protection and Advocacy, 1910 Byrd Avenue, Suite 5, Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 225-2042, FAX (804) 662-7431, toll-free (800) 552-3962, (804) 225-2042/TTY **2**, e-mail lisa.shehi@vopa.virginia.gov.

VIRGINIA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

† November 16, 2005 - 2:30 p.m. -- CANCELED Virginia Retirement System Headquarters Building, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Benefits and Actuarial Committee has been canceled.

Contact: LaShaunda B. King, Executive Assistant, Virginia Retirement System, 1200 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY **2**, e-mail lking@vrs.state.va.us.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

† December 6, 2005 - 12:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Retirement System Headquarters Building, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Optional Retirement Plan Advisory Committee. No public comment will be received at the meeting.

Contact: LaShaunda B. King, Executive Assistant, Virginia Retirement System, 1200 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY **2**, e-mail lking@vrs.state.va.us.

December 14, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Retirement System Investment Department, 1111 East Main St., 3rd Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A special meeting of the Investment Advisory Committee. No public comment will be received at the meeting.

Contact: Phyllis Henderson, Executive Assistant, Virginia Retirement System, 1111 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 697-6675, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY **2**, e-mail phenderson@vrs.state.va.us.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING LOCATION

December 15, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Retirement System, Investment Department, 1111 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees. No public comment will be received at the meeting.

Contact: LaShaunda B. King, Executive Assistant, Virginia Retirement System, 1200 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY☎, or e-mail lking@vrs.state.va.us.

LEGISLATIVE

JOINT COMMISSION ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

† January 10, 2006 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Elizabeth Palen, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Nathan Hatfield, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON ADOPTION LAWS AND POLICIES

November 14, 2005 - 12:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Greg O'Halloran or Jescey French, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Patty Lung, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

JOINT LEGISLATIVE AUDIT AND REVIEW COMMISSION

† November 14, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room A, Richmond, Virginia.

Agenda items are (i) impact of Virginia's aging population on state agency services, (ii) impact of the aging state workforce and (iii) impact of assisted living facility regulations.

Contact: Patricia Bishop, Fiscal Officer, Joint Legislative Audit and Review Commission, General Assembly Building, 910 Capitol St., Suite 1100, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-1258, FAX (804) 371-0101, e-mail tbishop@leg.state.va.us.

CHESAPEAKE BAY RESTORATION FUND ADVISORY COMMITTEE

† November 30, 2005 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 3rd Floor East Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Martin Farber or Gwen Foley, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Patty Lung, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING TIME **November 16, 2005 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 6th Floor, Speaker's Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

December 8, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 6th Floor, Senate Leadership Room, Richmond, Virginia.

December 9, 2005 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 6th Floor, Speaker's Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to continue work on the 2007 Code of Virginia reorganization project and the Title 3.1 recodification. A brief public comment period will be scheduled at the end of the meeting.

Contact: Jane Chaffin, Registrar of Regulations, Virginia Code Commission, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, 910 Capitol Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, FAX (804) 692-0625 or e-mail jchaffin@leg.state.va.us.

DISABILITY COMMISSION

November 16, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Amy Marschean, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Patty Lung, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

† December 8, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Bryan Stogdale, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Barbara L. Regen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING REDUCTION OF HIGHWAY ABATEMENT COSTS

December 12, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Alan Wambold, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: William L. Owen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

SPECIAL SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE HOUSE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE STUDYING MOPED-RELATED LEGISLATION

November 17, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 7th Floor West Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Alan Wambold or Stephanie Bishop, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: William L. Owen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING OPERATIONS OF CIRCUIT COURT CLERKS' OFFICES

† November 21, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room A, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Mary Kate Felch, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Patty Lung, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING THE COMMONWEALTH'S PROGRAM FOR PRISONER REENTRY TO SOCIETY

† November 15, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room A, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Amy Marschean or Pat Davis, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591. Individuals requiring interpreter services or other accommodations should telephone Senate Committee Operations at (804) 698-7450, (804) 698-7419/TTY, or write to Senate Committee

Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, at least seven days prior to the meeting.

Contact: Nathan Hatfield, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

† November 28, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Lisa Wallmeyer, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Lois V. Johnson, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE TO EXAMINE THE COST AND FEASIBILITY OF RELOCATING THE MUSEUM AND WHITE HOUSE OF THE CONFEDERACY

November 21, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Robie Ingram or Bryan Stogdale, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Barbara L. Teague, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE PLANNING AND COORDINATING THE 200TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION OF THE BIRTH OF ROBERT E. LEE

† November 30, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 6th Floor, Speaker's Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Robie Ingram or Lisa Wallmeyer, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Scott Maddrea, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE K-12

November 29, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Bryan Stogdale, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Lori L. Maynard, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING MEDICAL, ETHICAL, AND SCIENTIFIC ISSUES RELATING TO STEM CELL RESEARCH

November 15, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Norma Szakal or Amy Marschean, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Barbara L. Regen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE ON TAXES, ASSESSMENTS AND FEES IMPOSED BY THE COMMONWEALTH THAT GENERATE LITTLE REVENUE

† November 14, 2005 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Joan Putney, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: William L. Owen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT COMMISSION ON TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE

November 15, 2005 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the JCOTS Integrated Government Advisory Committee.

Contact: Lisa Wallmeyer, Executive Director, Joint Commission on Technology and Science, 910 Capitol St., 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, e-mail lwallmeyer@leg.state.va.us.

November 16, 2005 - 2 pm. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the JCOTS Privacy Advisory Committee.

Contact: Lisa Wallmeyer, Executive Director, Joint Commission on Technology and Science, 910 Capitol St., 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, e-mail lwallmeyer@leg.state.va.us.

December 1, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

The final meeting for 2005.

Contact: Lisa Wallmeyer, Executive Director, Joint Commission on Technology and Science, 910 Capitol St., 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, e-mail lwallmeyer@leg.state.va.us.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING OPTIONS TO PROVIDE A LONG-TERM FUNDING SOURCE TO CLEAN UP VIRGINIA'S POLLUTED WATERS, INCLUDING THE CHESAPEAKE BAY AND ITS TRIBUTARIES

November 14, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Marty Farber, David Rosenberg or Mark Vucci, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Barbara L. Teague, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION COMMISSION

November 29, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room A, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Frank Munyan, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Hobie Lehman, Senate Committee Operations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-7410.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING THE VOTING EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION PROCESS

November 21, 2005 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Mary Spain or Jack Austin, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Barbara L. Regen, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE STUDYING WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT TRAINING RESOURCES

November 14, 2005 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. For questions regarding the meeting agenda, contact Frank Munyan, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Lois V. Johnson, House Committee Operations, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 698-1540.

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

OPEN MEETINGS

November 14

Adoption Laws and Policies, Joint Subcommittee on At-Risk Youth and Families, Comprehensive Services for † Audit and Review Commission, Joint Legislative + Elections, State Board of Environmental Quality, Department of Housing and Community Development, Board of Library Board, State Motor Vehicle Dealer Board Nursing, Board of Professional and Occupational Regulation, Board for † Taxes, Assessments and Fees Imposed by the Commonwealth that Generate Little Revenue Virginia's Polluted Waters, Including the Chesapeake Bay and its Tributaries, Joint Subcommittee Studying Options to Provide a Long-Term Funding Source to Clean Up Workforce Development Training Resources, Joint Subcommittee Studying November 15 + Accountancy, Board of Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the + Contractors. Board of Corrections, Board of + Environmental Quality, Department of Housing Development Authority, Virginia Nursing, Board of Old Dominion University † Prisoner Reentry to Society, Joint Subcommittee Studying the Commonwealth's Program for Research and Technology Advisory Commission, Virginia Stem Cell Research, Joint Subcommittee Studying Medical, Ethical and Scientific Issues Relating to Technology and Science, Joint Commission November 16 Air Pollution Control Board, State Code Commission, Virginia Community Colleges, State Board for Contractors, Board for Corrections, Board of **Disability Commission** † Environmental Quality, Department of Medical Assistance Services, Department of † Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia Nursing, Board of

Outdoors Foundation, Virginia **Real Estate Board** Technology and Science, Joint Commission on Transportation Board, Commonwealth **Treasury Board** Veterans Services, Department of Veterans Services Foundation + Water Control Board, State November 17 Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of - Virginia Cattle Industry Board † Cemetery Board Community Colleges, State Board for Contractors, Board for Design-Build/Construction Management Review Board † Governor's Emergency Medical Services Advisory Board Medicine. Board of + Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services Board, State Moped-Related Legislation, Special Subcommittee of the House Transportation Committee Studving † Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia Nursing, Board of Outdoors Foundation, Virginia Real Estate Board Transportation Board, Commonwealth November 18 Accountancy, Board of Child Fatality Review Team, State Social Work, Board of November 21 Alcoholic Beverage Control Board † Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board + Conservation and Recreation, Department of Soil and Water Conservation Board Education, Board of Advisory Board on Teacher Education and Licensure † Environmental Quality, Department of Governor's Advisory Council on Revenue Estimates Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of Museum and White House of the Confederacy, Joint Subcommittee to Examine the Cost and Feasibility of Relocating the + Operations of Circuit Court Clerks' Offices, Joint Subcommittee Studving Voting Equipment Certification Process, Joint Subcommittee Studying the † Water Control Board, State November 22 † Forestry, Board of Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation Marine Resources Commission Pharmacy, Board of November 28 + Environmental Quality, Department of † Public Records Act, Joint Subcommittee Studying the + Water Control Board, State November 29 Indigent Defense Commission, Virginia † Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of Medicine, Board of

Volume 22, Issue 5

Monday, November 14, 2005

- Advisory Board on Occupational Therapy - Advisory Board on Respiratory Care School Infrastructure K-12, Joint Subcommittee Studying **Unemployment Compensation Commission** + Water Control Board, State November 30 † Chesapeake Bay Restoration Fund Advisory Committee + Compensation Board Education, Board of Medicine, Board of - Advisory Board on Acupuncture - Advisory Board on Radiologic Technology + Robert E. Lee, Joint Subcommittee Planning and Coordinating the 200th Anniversary Celebration of the Birth of December 1 Conservation and Recreation, Department of Contractors. Board for + Fire Services Board, Virginia Indigent Defense Commission, Virginia Medicine. Board of - Advisory Board on Athletic Training - Advisory Board on Physician Assistants People with Disabilities, Board for Pharmacy, Board of Polygraph Examiners Advisory Board † Real Estate Appraiser Board **Real Estate Board** Technology and Science, Joint Commission on December 2 Art and Architectural Review Board Dentistry, Board of † Fire Services Board, Virginia People with Disabilities, Board for **Real Estate Board** December 3 Museum of Natural History, Virginia December 5 Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, State Barbers and Cosmetology, Board for † Branch Pilots, Board for † Environmental Quality, Department of Nursing, Board of December 6 Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Commission Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the † Branch Pilots, Board for Gaming Board, Charitable Nursing, Board of † Retirement System, Virginia **December 7** † Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for + Environmental Quality, Department of Forestry, Board of Nursing and Medicine, Joint Boards of + Water Control Board. State Waterworks and Wastewater Works Operators, Board for **December 8** Agriculture and Consumer Services, Board of † Air Pollution Control Board, State

Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for Code Commission, Virginia Conservation and Recreation, Department of - Falls of the James Scenic River Advisory Board Criminal Justice Services Board Dentistry, Board of + Education, Committee on Information Technologies Agency, Virginia - Information Technology Investment Board Labor and Industry, Department of † Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia Public Guardian and Conservator Advisory Board December 9 Code Commission, Virginia Dentistry, Board of Health, Department of Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation + Rehabilitative Services, Department of Commonwealth Neurotrauma Initiative Trust Fund Advisory Board December 10 Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the December 12 Branch Pilots, Board for † Chesapeake Bay Local Assistance Board + Environmental Quality, Department of Highway Abatement Costs, Joint Subcommittee Studying Reduction of Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of December 13 Accountancy, Board of Contractors, Board for Medical Assistance Services, Board of Nursing, Board of Resources Authority, Virginia December 14 Health, Department of Retirement System, Virginia Treasury Board † Water Control Board, State December 15 Design-Build/Construction Management Review Board + Environmental Quality, Department of Milk Commission. State Nursing, Board of Retirement System, Virginia † Social Work, Board of December 16 + Conservation and Recreation, Board of Health Professions, Board of Medicine, Board of Old Dominion University † Social Work, Board of Virginia's Future, Council on December 19 Alcoholic Beverage Control Board December 20 Marine Resources Commission December 21 Health, Department of

January 3, 2006 Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia † Water Control Board, State January 4 + Water Control Board, State January 5 † Water Control Board, State Januarv 6 Dentistry, Board of January 10 † Administrative Rules, Joint Commission on Long-Term Care Administrators, Board of + Psychology, Board of Resources Authority, Virginia † Water Control Board, State January 11 Education, Board of † Juvenile Justice, Board of January 12 **†** Auctioneers Board January 17 † Corrections, Board of Health, Department of January 18 Community Colleges, State Board for † Corrections, Board of January 19 Community Colleges, State Board for + Manufactured Housing Board, Virginia January 20 Protection and Advocacy, Virginia Office for - Board for Protection and Advocacy Januarv 23 Education, Board of Advisory Board on Teacher Education and Licensure Nursing, Board of January 24 Nursing, Board of January 25 Nursing, Board of January 26 Nursing, Board of January 27 Library Board, State February 1 † Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Survevors. Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for † Branch Pilots, Board for February 3 + Dentistry, Board of February 7 † Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for + Museum of Fine Arts, Virginia February 8 † Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for

February 9

† Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for

February 10

- † Dentistry, Board of
- February 13
 - † Old Dominion University
 - † Soil Scientists and Wetland Professionals, Board for Professional

February 15

† Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects, Board for

PUBLIC HEARINGS

November 15

Water Control Board, State

- November 17
 - Environmental Quality, Department of
- November 23
- Water Control Board, State

December 1

Medicine, Board of

Pharmacy, Board of

- December 5
 - Water Control Board, State

December 8

Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects,

Board for

December 16

† Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services, Department of